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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

The following includes a description of the measing some of the terms used in this Annual Repoform 10-K.

“Dig site”
“ Flowback watel"
“ Gun barrel”

“ Hydraulic fracturing”

“ In-line inspectior”
“IPO"
“ Injection intervals’

“« NGLS”

“ OPEC”
“ Pig tracking”

“ Produced watet

“ Proppant”

“ Residual oil”

“ Separation tanl”
“ Settling tan}”

“ Staking”

« QWD”

The location where pipeline maintenance occursxopeating the ground above the pipeli
The fluid that returns to the surface during andtie weeks following the hydraulic fracturing pess.
A settling tank used for treating oil where oil dmmihe are separated only by gravity segregatiocef

The process of pumping fluids, mixed with granydesppant, into a geological formation at presssrgficient to creal
fractures in the hydrocarb-bearing rock

An inspection technique used to assess the infenfritatural gas transmission pipelines from insitlehe pipe
Our initial public offering of common units represieg limited partner interests in
The part of the injection zone in which the welstseened or in which the waste is otherwise direshplaced

Natural gas liquids. The combination of ethaneppree, butane, isobutene and natural gasolinesithaty removed fro
natural gas, become liquid under various levelsigiier pressure and lower temperat

The Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countr
The locating, mapping and monitoring of th-line inspection pig

Naturally occurring water found in hydrocarl-bearing formations that flows to the surface alarith oil and natur:
gas.

Sized particles mixed with fracturing fluid to hdl@ctures open after a hydraulic fracturing treatir

Oil separated and recovered during the saltwatetrtrent proces

A cylindrical or spherical vessel used to sepasdteggas and water from the total fluid stream proed by a well
A nor-circulating storage tank where gravitational segtieq forces separate liquids from soli

The process of marking the location where pipetir@ntenance will occu

Salt water disposa
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NAMES OF ENTITIES

Unless the context otherwise requires, referentéiis Annual Report on Form 10-K to “Cypress EgelRgrtners, L.P.,” “our partnership,” “we,”

“our,” “us,” or like terms, refer to Cypress Ener8grtners, L.P. and its subsidiaries.

References to:

. “ General Partner” refers to Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC, a sigvgidf Holdings II;

° “ Holdings” refers to Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC, the owrfadaldings II;

° “ Holdings Il " refers to Cypress Energy Holdings Il, LLC, the owné 671,250 common units representing 11.4% of @utstandin
common units and 4,939,299 subordinated units septéng 83.5% of our subordinated un

° “ CEM LLC" refers to Cypress Energy Management, LLC, a whmNyped subsidiary of the General Partr

° “ CEM-BO" refers to Cypress Energy Managenm— Bakken Operations, LLC, a 51% owned subsidiary BMO_LC;

° “ CEM TIR” refers to Cypress Energy Managen- TIR, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Gendpalrtner;

° ‘(‘“%EOF,T)LLC” refers to Cypress Energy Partners, LLC, which becaor wholly owned subsidiary at the closing of mitial public offering

° “ CEP-TIR"” refers to Cypress Energy Partner§ IR, LLC, an indirect subsidiary of Holdings, and awner of 673,400 common ur

representing 11.4% of our outstanding common u6it8,400 subordinated units representing 11.4%uo&abordinated units and an ow
of a 36.2% interest in the TIR Entities prior te thale of its interests to the Partnership effedigbruary 1, 201!

° “ CES LLC" refers to Cypress Energy Services, LLC, our 51.08tréctly owned subsidiary that performs managersentices for 10 st
water disposal (“SWD”) facilities in North Dakotaseven of which are owned by CEP LLC. SBG Energiviges, LLC (“SBG Energy”
owns the remaining interests and CEP LLC has tite to acquire such interes

° “ CF Inspectior” refers to CF Inspection Management, LLC, owned 4§9%1R-PUC, controlled and consolidated by -PUC;

° “ Partnership” refers to the registrant, Cypress Energy Partheps;

o “P1&IS" refers to our Pipeline Inspection and IntegrityvBmrs business segment;

° “ Predecessot refers to the accounting predecessor of CEP LLG¢hwvis comprised of the seven North Dakota limiliedility companie

we acquired from SBG Energy Services, LI

° “ TIR LLC” refers to Tulsa Inspection Resources, L
° “ TIR-Canada” refers to Tulsa Inspection Resour— Canada ULC, a Canadian subsidiary of TIR Holdi
° “ TIR Entities” refer collectively to TIR LLC and its subsidiar§JR Holdings and its subsidiaries and TNDE, all of which were 50.1'

owned by CEP LLC from our IPO until February 1, 3Gt which time CEP LLC acquired the remainingries¢s from affiliates of Holding
and now own 100%

. “ TIR-Foley” refers to Foley Inspection Services ULC, a Canadidsidiary of TIR Holdings

° “ TIR Holdings” refers to Tulsa Inspection Resources Holdings, L

° “ TIR-NDE” refers to Tulsa Inspection Resour— Nondestructive Examination, LL(

. “ TIR-PUC” refers to Tulsa Inspection Resour— PUC, LLC, a corporate subsidiary of TIR LLC; &

° “W&ES’ refers to our Water and Environmental Servicesrass segmen
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CAUTIONARY REMARKS REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATEM ENTS

The information discussed in this Annual ReportForm 10-K includes “forward-looking statements.”€Ble forwardeoking statements &
identified by their use of terms and phrases suchray,” “expect,” “estimate,” “project,” “plan,” Believe,” “intend,” “achievable,” “anticipate,”
“continue,” “potential,” “should,” “could,” and siitar terms and phrases. Although we believe thateéxpectations reflected in these forward-
looking statements are reasonable, they do invodviain assumptions, risks and uncertainties andamegive no assurance that such expect:

or assumptions will be achieved. Important factbet could cause actual results to differ matigrimbm those in the forwartboking statemen

are described under Item 1A - Risk Factor$ and “ Item 7 -Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiahdtion and Results
Operations’ in this Annual Report. All forwardeoking statements attributable to us or persotis@on our behalf are expressly qualified in t
entirety by the cautionary statements in this paaly and elsewhere in this Annual Report on ForakKldhd speak only as of the date of
Annual Report on Form 10-K. Other than as requineder the securities laws, we do not assume atdwtpdate these forwatdeking statement
whether as a result of new information, subseqgeeents or circumstances, changes in expectatiootherwise.

PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

The Partnership is a Delaware limited partnershipneéd on September 19, 2013 to become a diverdiathership serving energy compa
throughout North America. We currently provide epéndent pipeline inspection and integrity serviceproducers and pipeline companies
water and environmental services with SWD faciitie U.S. onshore oil and natural gas producerdraicling companies. On January 21, 2
we completed the IPO of our limited partner commaits. As part of the transaction, affiliates afléings, conveyed an aggregate 50.1% int
in the TIR Entities in exchange for an aggregat&%bownership in the Partnership. Affiliates ofltHogs held the remaining 49.9% interest in
TIR Entities that was recently acquired by the Renthip effective February 1, 2015. As a reshk, Partnership now owns 100% of the
Entities.

Our business is currently organized into two regdalet segments: (1) Water and Environmental Ses\is&&ES™) and (2) Pipeline Inspection &
Integrity Services (“PI&IS”). We also have a numbéother lines of business in our IRS privatédetuling (“PLR”) that would allow us to furth
diversify our business activities and lines of besis serving the energy industry. W&ES providesDSM¥rvices to oil and natural gas produ
and trucking companies and consists of the opersid CEP LLC, which owns and operates eight comiake8WD facilities in the Bakken Shi
region of the Williston Basin in North Dakota amebtin the Permian Basin in Texas. We generatengy®y treating produced water and flowk
water and injecting the water into our SWD fac#iti Results are driven primarily by the volumevater injected into our SWD facilities and
fees charged related to these services. Thesefeesharged on a per barrel basis and vary basdldeoquantity and type of saltwater dispo
competitive dynamics and operating costs. Our Stadilities currently utilize specialized equipmefill-time attendants, and remote monito
to minimize downtime and increase efficiency foakeitilization and are located in close proximiyeixisting producing wells and expected fu
drilling sites, making our SWD facilities economllgaattractive to our current and future customefidese facilities also contain oil skimm
processes that remove any remaining oil from flasktend produced water that has been deliveredetsiths. We then generate revenue by s
the residual oil recovered from the water treatnaoicess. In addition to the ten SWD facilitiesned by CEP LLC, our consolidated 5
subsidiary, CES LLC, provides management and stafiervices for three additional SWD facilitiestire Bakken Shale region, pursuan
management agreements. CES LLC also owns a 25%berémerest in one of the managed wells. The \@&Egment is directly tied to oil &
gas activity and is impacted by lower commaoditcesi and newly completed oil and gas wells.

P1&IS is comprised of the operations of the TIRif#s. Through this segment, we provide indepehdapection and integrity services to vari
energy, public utility and pipeline companies irttbthe United States and Canada. Inspectors snstgment perform a variety of inspection
integrity services on midstream pipelines, midstressets and infrastructure, gathering systemsiimtiibution systems, including data gathe
and supervision of thirgarty construction, inspection, and maintenance rapdir projects. Results in this segment areedrigrimarily by th
number and type of inspectors performing servioefir customers and the fees they charge for thesgces, which depend on the nature
duration of the project.
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Our Relationship with Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC

All of the equity interests in our general partaee owned by Holdings, which is owned by CharlesSte@phenson, Jr., various family trust
company controlled by our Chairman and Chief ExgeuOfficer, Peter C. Boylan Il and Henry CorneHoldings’ owners bring substant
industry relationships and specialized, vatueation capabilities that we believe will contineebenefit us. Mr. Stephenson has over 50 yek
experience as a leader in the oil and natural misstry. He was the founder, Chairman and Chiefchtive Officer of Vintage Petroleum prior
its sale to Occidental Petroleum in 2006 and iseculy the Chairman of Premier Natural Resourcgs;i\aate oil and natural gas exploration
production company that he éounded. Mr. Boylan has extensive executive mamege experience with public and private companies asc
has extensive public company directorship expegengs the owners of our general partner and thectr indirect owners of approximat
58.8% of our outstanding limited partner interebisldings and its affiliates have a strong incemtio support and promote the gaing successf
execution of our business plan.

Business Strategies

Our principal business objective is to build a dsited Partnership serving energy customers thilhlow us, over time, to incrementally incre
the quarterly cash distributions that we pay tounitholders. We expect to achieve this objectiveugh the following business strategies:

° Capitalize on compelling industry fundament.

° W&ES. We believe that the on-going water and enviramtaeservices market will continue to offer lotegm growth fundamente
and we intend to maintain our position as a highliguoperator of SWD facilities despite the recdatvnturn in the oil and gas indus
as a whole. We plan to focus on pipeline oppotiesmiwith E&P companies that will secure waterdor SWD facilities. Regulatio
continue to increase and we have proven to ouomesis that we are a trusted and dependable seroe@er. Increasingly, we ¢
seeing E&P companies have their central procurermeshtEnvironment, Health and Safety ("EHS") groimgpect our SWD facilities
This trend should benefit our Partnership. Althoulge oil and gas industry can be cyclical in mnat{as is evidenced by this curt
downturn), our current business strategy is suah#b% -80% of our treated water is derived from existirg/ls: Although new drillin
activity is currently curtailed and commodity oiliges have declined significantly, our focus wéhrain on the produced water the
generated for the life of an oil and gas well. Murtailed drilling activity and depressed oilga$, a portion of W&ES will suffi
declines in volumes and pricing until the markdioeends leading to additional drilling and completicthat, in turn, generate n
produced water for the life of those newly completd and gas wells. We intend to capitalize oa tlontinued demand for remo»
treatment, storage and disposal of flowback andymred water by positioning ourselves as a trustegendable provider of safe, high-
quality water and environmental services to ourgyneustomers

° PI&IS . We intend to continue to position ourselves &sisted provider of high quality inspection antegrity services, as we belie
the pipeline inspection and integrity services mawdfers attractive longerm growth fundamentals. Over the last few yeaesy law:
have been enacted in the U.S. that, in the futviterequire operators to undertake more frequent more extensive inspections of tl
pipeline assets. These requirements are indepeaddmot tied to the current state of the oil gad industry as a whole. Additiona
a significant portion of the pipeline infrastruatn North America was installed decades ago atiteiefore more susceptible to fail
and requires more frequent inspections. We beltbaé increasingly stringent U.S. federal and states and regulations and ag
pipeline infrastructures will result in increasesed for inspection and integrity services and higieenand for independent, thipdirty
inspectors capable of navigating these complicegedirements. The current energy downturn has itepgasome of our customer
However, most of our clients are investment—gradsl-capitalized companies that have long lead timeegtejrequiring our services
addition to the ongoing maintenance and integrityknon their aging pipelines.  Our business isimmune to the downturn, howev
we believe that we can continue to grow organidaylyacquiring new customers and additional workrfiexisting customers. V
continue to grow our business development teanutsue these opportunitie

. Optimize existing SWD assetsThe average age of our SWD facilities was 2.3yaa the end of 2014. We estimate that we udl
approximately 45% of the aggregate estimated capatihese facilities for the year ended Decen83er2014. Our permitted capac
is much higher than our estimated capacity. Wesasking to increase the utilization of our exgtBWD facilities by attracting ne
volumes from existing customers and by developiag rustomer relationships including pipelines. 2012, only one pipeline w
directly connected to our SWD facilities. Today Wwave six pipelines connected to our facilitiesc&dese many of the costs
constructing and operating an SWD facility are aitbpfront capital costs or fixed costs, we exghat increased utilization of ¢
existing SWD facilities over time will lead to ireased gross margin and operating cash flow in W&Hf®. current downturn in tl
energy industry will place pressure on both thein@s we process and the prices we are able toel

° Increase the number of pipelines connected to dub Sacilities. As more oil and natural gas producers focus grawing operationi
safety and reducing liability, carbon footprintatdamage and the total transportation cost asedcigith trucking saltwater, v
anticipate that they will increasingly prefer tdiaé pipeline systems to transport their saltwalieectly to SWD facilities. We intend
purchase or construct, whether alone or in joimtwees, saltwater pipeline systems that conneadymers to our SWD facilities
newly developed SWD facilities. We continue tos®n increasing pipeline water delivered to ouilifees. Our 2014 pipeline wat
volumes increased 68% from 2013. As a percenthtmtal water volume, pipeline water was 10% in 2@hd was 17% of total wa
volume in 2014. We will continue to focus on thegeeline opportunities
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° Leverage customer relationships in both of our hess segment We intend to pursue new strategic developmenbuppities witt
oil and natural gas producing customers that irsaehe utilization of our assets and lead to csediing opportunities between our t
business segments. Many customers of W&ES alsogatirering systems, storage facilities, gas plamtspression stations, and ot
pipeline assets to which we can offer pipeline éwsipn and integrity services. In North Dakotayniespection rules have be
proposed in the legislature that may benefit PI&IB.addition, we intend to enhance our relatiopshwith our customers in PI&IS
broadening the services we provide, including edpan our ultrasonic nondestructive examination e and potentially offerir
hydro testing and nitrogen services. By creslling our service offerings and adding complemmpnservice offerings, we believe t
we can further integrate into our custon’ operations and increase our profitability and distable cash flow

° Pursue strategic, accretive acquisitioi We intend to pursue accretive acquisitions thdtoemplement both W&ES and PI&IS. Bc
of our business segments operate in industriesatedragmented, giving us the opportunity to mstiketegic and accretive acquisitio
We exercised important discipline in 2014 and aedidverpaying for acquisitions. We remain opttioithat some good opportunit
will present themselves in the"2half of 2015. We plan to expand W&ES by seekingewand solid acquisition opportunities
existing and additional higbrowth resource plays throughout the U.S. that @tersify our customer base with a particular foou
pipeline opportunities directly with E&P customelike our December 2014 SWD facility acquisitiom addition, provided certa
opportunities fit with our strategic plan of exparglour business, we intend to grow PI&IS by acdggirother strategic pipeline serv
companies that will allow us to broaden the suiffe services we offer our existing customers. In itold, we expande
our PI&IS ownership in February 2015 by acquirihg temaining 49.9% of the TIR Entities not previgusvned by the Partnershi

Our Business Segments

Our business is operated in two segments: (1) M&atd Environmental Services (“W&ES8nd (2) Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Serv
(“P1&IS"). Our IRS private letter ruling (“PLR"plso includes other lines of business. Our lommtgoal continues to be focused on diversif
the Partnership into other attractive lines of bass including but not limited to traditional midstm activities, production chemicals, ren
monitoring of energy infrastructure, etc. in addlitito the continued build out of our segments.

W&ES Segment

Overview. Through W&ES, which specializes in water and smwvinental services, we own and operate ten SWiitfasj eight of which are

the Bakken Shale region of the Williston Basin iartk Dakota and two of which are in the PermianiBaswest Texas. One of the North Dak
facilities was acquired effective December 1, 2@hd is connected to a pipeline with a large puBB® company$ production. In addition

owning and operating the ten SWD facilities, we agmthree other SWD facilities that we also buitt third parties in the Bakken Shale re¢
through CES LLC, one of which is 25% owned. W&ESomprised of the operations of CEP LLC and itxiBcessor.

Operations. W&ES currently generates revenue by providingfthlewing services:

« Flowback water managemel We dispose of flowback water produced from hyticasacturing operations during the completionai
and natural gas wells. Fracturing fluids, inclgdasignificant amount of water, are originallyeicted into the well during the complet
process and are partially recovered as flowbaclkewaiVhen it is removed, this flowback water comsagalt, chemicals and residual
The drilling and completion phase typically occdrging the first 30 to 90 days following commenceimef production of the life of
well. The oil and natural gas producer typicaitpher transports the flowback water to one of owSfacilities by truck or contracts wi
a trucking company for transport. Once the waeetceived at the SWD facility, we treat the wdleough a combination of separai
tanks, gun barrels and chemical processes, starecassary prior to injection and then inject itht® SWD well at depths of at least 4,
feet. Like produced water, we assess the compaosgiti flowback water in our facilities so that wancmaximize oil separation and ti
the water to maximize the life of our equipment &me wellbore. We believe our approach to sciiatify and methodically filtering ar
treating the flowback water prior to injecting itté our wells helps extend the life of our wellsdaiurthers our reputation as
environmentally conscious service provic
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° Produced water managemeWe dispose of naturally occurring water that is@otied during the oil and natural gas producti@cess
This produced water is generated during the elif@eycle of each oil and natural gas well. Whihe level of hydrocarbon producti
declines over the life of a well, the amount oftwater produced may decline more slowly or in sarases, may even increase ¢
time. The oil and natural gas producer separ&iegptoduced water from the production stream atigbietransports it to one of ¢
SWD facilities by truck or pipeline or contractstiva trucking company to transport it to one of 8WD facilities. Once we receive
water at one of our SWD facilities, we filter amdét the water and then inject it into the SWD wa¢ltiepths of at least 4,000 feet.
also maintain the ability to store saltwater pegdimection. All of our existing facilities wereonstructed using completion techniq
consistent with current industry practices. Weiqaically sample, test and assess produced watdetermine its chemistry so that
can properly treat the water with the appropridensicals that maximize oil separation and thedffehe well.

° Byproduct salesBefore we inject flowback and/or produced watepiah SWD well, we separate the residual oil from shltwate
stream. We then store the residual oil in our seankd sell it to thir-parties.

° Management of existing SWD facilitic In addition to the SWD facilities we own or leasee own a 51.0% interest in CES LLC
management and development company that managesatiditional SWD facilities in North Dakota. Oesponsibilities in managil
an SWD facility typically include operations, hili, collections, insurance, maintenance, repaiid, &m some cases, sales
marketing. We are compensated for managemenesétfacilities generally based on the gross revenftle facilities.

The majority of our disposed saltwater volumesdagved from produced water that is generated tjinout the life of the oil or natural gas we
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2018uqed water represented approximately 82% and T&8pgectively, of our total barrels
disposed water. This differentiates us from mamypetitors that focus on flowback and the assotgiakém oil revenue. As a region matures
the predominant activity shifts from drilling andropletion of wells to production, our facilities rdoue to experience demand for onge
processing of waste produced over the life of thdswy

Each of our SWD facilities are open 365 days pary®ur locations in North Dakota currently incudnsite offices and sleeping quarters fol
employees while they are on call. In Texas, weehan office and housing for management at our Pelmsas facility. We supplement «
operations with various automated technologiesntprove their efficiency and safety. We have insthl24hour digital video monitoring ai
recording systems at each facility. These systalios/ us to track operations and unloading as waglidentifying the identity of customers at
facilities. We believe that our commitment to aérg our facilities with sophisticated technologyd automation contributes to our enhal
operating margins and provides our customers withesed safety and regulatory compliance. Ifuthee, we anticipate that some of our S
facilities will be run through technological autotea with off-site monitoring and control. Our facilities haveebheinspected and approved
several of our public E&P companies that have géim approval standards and field audits perforimettheir EHS groups.

The amount of saltwater disposed in our SWD faedlidecreased slightly from 19.7 million barrels thee year ended December 31, 2013 to
million barrels for the year ended December 31,42@ldecline of approximately 3% driven primarily increased competition. Numerous |
facilities opened during 2014 that compete for hess with our locations.
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As of December 31, 2014, we had an aggregate afaippately 115,000 barrels of maximum daily disgosapacity in the following SW
facilities, all of which were built using completidechniques consistent with current industry pcastand utilizing well depths of at least 5,008
with injection intervals beginning at least 4,0@@t beneath the surface. Our permitted capacitbuish higher.

Location County In-service Date Leased or Owned (3
Tioga, ND Williams June 201: Owned
Manning, ND Dunn Dec. 2011 Owned
Grassy Butte, NL McKenzie May 2012 Leasec
New Town, ND (1) Mountrall June 201: Leasec
Pecos, TX (1 Reeves July 2012 Owned
Williston, ND Williams Aug. 2012 Owned
Stanley, NC Mountrail Sept. 201: Owned
Orla, TX (1) Reeves Sept. 201: Owned
Belfield, ND Billings Oct. 2012 Leasec
Watford City, ND (2) McKenzie May 2013 Leasec
Arnegard, ND (1. McKenzie August 201¢ Leasec

(1)  Currently receives piped wate
(2) We own 51.0% of CES, a management and developroemtany that owns a 25.0% r-controlling interest in this SWD facility
(3) Certain SWD facilities are constructed on landéelasnder long term arrangemet

In addition to the above properties, we also mamageother SWD facilities in the Bakken Shale regio
PI&IS

Overview. We believe that PI&IS is a leading provider of ipdadent inspection and integrity services to thgelpie industry. We provic
services for pipelines, gathering systems, locslrithution systems, equipment and facilities to wedl established customer base. We prc
inspection and integrity services to oil and ndtges producers, public utility companies and otbipeline operators that are required by la
inspect their gathering systems, storage facilifieastructure, distribution systems and pipdin®©ur approximately 85 pipeline inspection
integrity customers include oil and natural gasdpicers, pipeline owners and operators and pulilityutompanies throughout North America.

the year ended December 31, 2014 and for the p&dod June 26, 2013 through December 31, 2013Caumadian operations generated $0.€
$0.1 million, respectively, of the operating incoattributable to PI&IS, representing less than 5%e total PI&IS operating income in both yei

PI&IS offers independent inspection services fer fibllowing facilities and equipment:

. Transmission pipelines (oil, gas and liquids);
. Oil and natural gas gathering systems;

. Pump and compressor stations;

. Storage facilities and terminals; and

. Gas distribution systems.

Operations.Oil and natural gas producers, public utility comiea and other pipeline operators are requirecedgral and state law and regula
to inspect their pipelines and gathering systema mygular basis in order to protect the envirortraed ensure the public safety.
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At the beginning of an engagement, our personnel mvéth the customer to determine the scope optiogect and related staffing needs. We
develop a customized, detailed staffing plan utiizour proprietary database of more than 12,0@®epsionals. Our inspectors have signifi
industry experience and are certified to meet thaification requirements of both the customer #rel Pipeline and Hazardous Materials St
Administration (“PHMSA”). As the industry continues to adopt new technolagmand has increased for inspectors with greaténteal skills
and computer proficiencies. Our customers regaspectors to undergo specific training prior tofpening inspection work on their projects. -
utilize the National Center for Construction Ediumatand Research and Veriforce training curricaldrain and evaluate employees, along
other resources. In addition to assignmepeeific training, welding inspectors and coatimgpectors also must meet special certific:
requirements. During the year ended December @14 2nd the period from June 26, 2013 through Deeerdl, 2013, we employed or enge
an average of 1,535 and 1,706 inspectors, respégtivn the U.S. and Canada. Through CF Inspegctionationally approved Diverse Busir
Enterprise (woman owned business), in which we aw8% interest, we intend to provide services toerit and future customers, including pu
utilities that have incentives to contract with ity and other diverse business enterprises.

Our scope of services include the following:

. Project coordination (construction or maintenammerdination for in-line pipeline inspection projegt

. Staking services (marking a dig site for surveyednaalies);

. Pig tracking services (mapping and tracking ofdtparty pipeline cleaning and inspection unitslezhpigs);

. Maintenance inspection (third-party pipeline peigadspection to comply with PHMSA regulations);

. Construction inspection (third-party new constroictinspection / oversight on behalf of owner);

. Ultrasonic nondestructive examination servicesn@siigh-frequency sound waves to detect pipelingeiections); and
. Related data management services.

Principal Customers
W&ES

W&ES customers are oil and natural gas exploradiot production companies, including majors andpedéents, trucking companies and third-
party purchasers of residual oil operating in thgions that we serve. In the years ended Dece&ihe2014 and 2013, we had approximately
and 228 customers, respectively, in W&ES. Ourléegest customers generated approximately 60%, &%46/3% of W&ES revenue for the ye
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respactifel the year ended December 31, 2014, thereomasustomer that generated 10% or 1

of W&ES revenue. There were no customers for ttae gaded December 31, 2013 that generated 10% i@ ofidV&ES segment revenues. T
customers each accounted for more than 10% ofeiyment revenues for the year ended December 32, 201

PI1&IS

Customers of PI&IS are principally oil and natugals producers, pipeline owners and operators ahlicputility or local distribution compani
with infrastructure in North America. During thears ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, PI&IS hpbxmately 85 customers. The f
largest customers in this segment generated appabely 65% and 71% of our segment revenue for ga gnded December 31, 2014 and fo
period from June 26, 2013 through December 31, 20d$pectively. For the year ended December 3142W0e had three customers -
individually accounted for more than 10% of segmevenues. For the period from June 26, 2013 giroDecember 31, 2013, two pipel
inspection and integrity services customers acealfdr more than 10% of our segment revenue.
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Competition
W&ES

The oilfield waste treatment, water and environrakservices, and disposal business is highly coitiygetith relatively low barriers to entr
During the last year, competitors opened a numbaew locations around our existing facilities bds@on anticipated new drilling activity prior
the downturn in November 2014. Our competitionsists primarily of smaller regional companies thtlize a variety of disposal methods
generally serve specific geographical marketsaddition, we face competition from other largefwld service companies that also own trucl
operations and our customers, who may have the@romtf using internal disposal methods instead dfaurcing to us or another thiphrty
disposal company. We believe that the principahpetitive factors in our businesses include gairamgl maintaining customer approva
treatment and SWD facilities, location of facilgién relation to customer activity, reputation,etgafrecord, reliability of services, track recork
environmental & regulatory compliance, customeviser, insurance and price.

P1&IS

The pipeline inspection and integrity businessighlly competitive. Pl&IS’competition consists primarily of three types ofngmnies: independe
energy inspection firms, engineering and constoactirms, and diversified inspection service firnBiversified inspection firms may inspect,
example, electric and nuclear facilities in additto pipelines. We believe that the principal cetitive factors in our business include gaining
maintaining customer approval to service their ln@s and gathering systems, the ability to reci retain qualified experienced inspectors
multiple skills and nordestructive examination experience, safety recamdurance, the level of inspector training providedputatior
dependability of services, customer service anckpri

Seasonality
W&ES

The overall operations and financial performancewf Bakken Shale operations are impacted by saigonThe volume of saltwater that
handle in the Bakken Shale region of the WillisRasin in North Dakota tends to be lower in the airdue to heavy snow and cold temperat
and in the spring due to heavy rains and muddy itiond that may lead to road restrictions and welighits that can impact business. The am
of residual oil is also less prevalent and moréalift to separate from the saltwater during theteq months when the outside temperature is lo
Seasonality is not typically a major factor in fhermian Basin in west Texas, however, this lastavisaw more ice and snow than normal lee
to reduced activity as reported by a number ofdd&&P companies operating in the region.

Pl1&IS

Inspection and integrity work varies depending uffom geographic location of our customers. As wgaad our relationships with public util
commissions in California and other locations withderate climates, the seasonality of our inspectial integrity business is expected to dec
The third and fourth quarters are historically thest active for our pipeline inspection serviceas customers focus on completing project
year end. In addition, our Canadian customersing@ection services the most during the fourth st quarters of the year when the tundi
frozen. We believe our presence across variousmedn the U.S. and our presence in Canada heljggate the seasonality of our business.

Regulation of the Industry
Environmental and Occupational Health and Safety Mers

Our operations and the operations of our customersubject to numerous federal, state and locat@mmental laws and regulations relatin
worker health and safety, the discharge of matedall environmental protection. These laws andlagigns may, among other things, require
acquisition of permits for regulated activities,vgon the amounts and types of substances that magléased into the environment in connet
with our operations; restrict the way we handledmpose of wastes; limit or prohibit our or our tumsers’ activities in sensitive areas suct
wetlands, wilderness areas or areas inhabited dgrgrered or threatened species; require investigatad remedial actions to mitigate pollut
conditions caused by our current or former openaticand impose specific standards addressing waqmia@ections. Numerous governme
agencies issue regulations to implement and entbese laws, for which compliance is often costid difficult. The violation of these laws ¢
regulations may result in the denial or revocatibpermits, issuance of corrective action ordesseasment of administrative and civil penalties
even criminal prosecution.
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We believe that we are in compliance with currgmtlizable environmental and occupational health saigty laws and regulations. Howe
these rules and regulations are constantly evolaintpe federal, state, and local level. Furthex,de not anticipate that compliance with exis
environmental and occupational health and safetg kand regulations will have a material effect om Gonsolidated Financial Statements. W
we may occasionally receive citations from envirental regulatory agencies for minor violations,tsaitations occur in the ordinary course of
business and are not material to our operatiormwvener, it is possible that substantial costs onpliance or penalties for naompliance may
incurred in the future. It is also possible thtiter developments, such as the adoption of stremgironmental laws, regulations and enforcel
policies, could result in additional costs or liakis that we cannot currently quantify. Moreavehanges in environmental laws could limit
customersbusinesses or encourage our customers to handldigpake of oil and natural gas wastes in otherswesich, in either case, co
reduce the demand for our services and adversgadimour business. For example, as a result aflaggns issued in March 2014, all we
haulers transporting produced water in North Dakotest possess a valid permit for transporting sebdte from the North Dakota Departmer
Health to legally transport such waste. Texas direaquired the same.

The following is a summary of the more significaxisting environmental and occupational health safgty laws and regulations to which
business operations and the operations of our mgstare subject and for which compliance in therumay have a material adverse impac
our financial position, results of operations, wiufe cash flows.

Hazardous substances and was' Our operations are subject to environmental lang regulations relating to the management andsele
hazardous substances, solid wastes, hazardoussveastgetroleum hydrocarbons. These laws geneggllylate the generation, storage, treatr
transportation and disposal of solid and hazardeaste and may impose strict joint and several lltgdior the investigation and remediation
affected areas where hazardous substances may besve released or disposed. For instance, the @bmpsive Environmental Respo
Compensation and Liability Act, or CERCLA and comgide state laws impose liability, without regacdfawult or the legality of the origin
conduct, on certain classes of persons that comdéibto the release of a hazardous substanceliatertvironment. We may handle hazar
substances within the meaning of CERCLA, or simdfate statutes, in the course of our ordinary aijmers and, as a result, may be jointly
severally liable under CERCLA for all or part oktbosts required to clean up sites at which thagardous substances have been released it
environment. Under such laws, we could be requicecemove previously disposed substances and svéisidluding substances disposed ¢
released by prior owners or operators) or remediatdgaminated property (including groundwater comiteation, whether from prior owners
operators or other historical activities or spill§lhese laws may also require us to conduct natesaurce damage assessments and pay pe
for such damages. It is not uncommon for neighmgpfandowners and other thiphrties to file claims for personal injury and pedy damag
allegedly caused by the release of hazardous sudestaor other pollutants into the environment. sehlaws and regulations may also expose
liability for our acts that were in compliance wibplicable laws at the time the acts were perfdime

Petroleum hydrocarbons and other substances afigimgoil and natural gaelated activities have been disposed of or retbaseor under matr
of our sites. At some of our facilities, we hawenducted and continue to conduct monitoring or diaten of known soil and groundwa
contamination. We will continue to perform suchnitoring and remediation of known contaminatiorglimling any post remediation groundwi
monitoring that may be required, until the appragiregulatory standards have been achieved. Theséoring and remediation efforts
usually overseen by state environmental regulagsncies. We estimate that we will incur costies$ than $0.1 million over the next one to t
years in connection with continued monitoring aaehediation of known contamination at our facilities
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In the future, we may also accept for disposaldsothat are subject to the requirements of fedReslource, Conservation and Recovery Ac
RCRA, and comparable state statutes. While RCRAllates both solid and hazardous wastes, it impss&s requirements on the generat
storage, treatment, transportation and disposdiazirdous wastes. Most Exploration & ProductioB&P”) waste is exempt from stringe
regulation as a hazardous waste under RCRA. Nbwardfacilities are currently permitted to accépizardous wastes for disposal, and we
precautions to help ensure that hazardous wastestdenter or are not disposed of at our facilitiS&@me wastes handled by us that currentl
exempt from treatment as hazardous wastes mayeifuthre be designated as “hazardous wastader RCRA or other applicable statutes.
example, in September 2010, a nonprofit environalegroup filed a petition with the EPA requestiregansideration of the RCRA E&P was
exemption. To date, the EPA has not taken anpmctn the petition. If the RCRA E&P waste exempii®repealed or modified, we could bect
subject to more rigorous and costly operating @spasal requirements.

We are required to obtain permits for the dispoddt&P waste as part of our operations. The cantin, operation and disposal operations
generally regulated at the state level. Theselatigns vary widely from state to state. Statengex can restrict pressure, size and locatic
disposal operations, impose limits on the typesandunt of waste a facility may receive and theraVeapacity of a waste disposal facility. St
may add additional restrictions on the operatidres disposal facility when a permit is renewed meaded. As these regulations change, our p
requirements could become more stringent and mayirnee material expenditures at our facilities ompose significant restraints or finan
assurances on our operations.

In the course of our operations, some of our eqaignmay be exposed to naturally occurring radiasissociated with oil andatural gas deposi
and this exposure may result in the generationasdtes containing naturally occurring radioactiveerials, or NORM. NORM wastes exhibiti
trace levels of naturally occurring radiation ircegs of established state standards are subjspétial handling and disposal requirements, an
storage vessels, piping and work area affected ®RM may be subject to remediation or restoratiquiements. It is possible that we may ir
costs or liabilities associated with elevated Is\@INORM.

Safe Drinking Water Act.Our underground injection operations are suliig¢he Safe Drinking Water Act, or SDWA, as wellaslogous sta
laws and regulations. Under the SDWA, the EPAh#istaed the Underground Injection Control, or UpEpgram, which established the minim
program requirements for state and local prograemulating underground injection activities. TheCUprogram includes requirements
permitting, testing, monitoring, record keeping amgorting of injection well activities, as well asprohibition against the migration of fl
containing any contaminant into underground soumfesirinking water. State regulations require asobtain a permit from the applica
regulatory agencies to operate our undergroundtioje wells. We believe that we have obtainedrtbeessary permits from these agencies fc
underground injection wells and that we are in cliempe with permit conditions and state rules agltations. Although we monitor the inject
process of our wells, any leakage from the subsarfeortions of the injection wells could cause dedgtion of fresh groundwater resour
potentially resulting in suspension of our UIC pgrrissuance of fines and penalties from governaleagencies, incurrence of expenditures
remediation of the affected resource and impositibhiability by third-parties for property damages and personal injuriesaddition, storage
residual crude oil collected as part of the sakwatjection process prior to sale could imposhiliiy on us in the event that the entity to whitie
oil was transferred fails to manage and, as nepesdspose of residual crude oil in accordancéhwaipplicable environmental and occupati
health and safety laws.

Our customers are subject to these same regulatidiisle these largely result in their needing sarvices, some waste regulations could hav
opposite effect. For instance, some states, intu@iexas, have considered laws mandating the liegyof flowback and produced water. If si
laws are passed, our customers may divert someatattto recycling operations that may have othesvieen disposed of at our facilities.

Oil Pollution Act of 1990. The Oil Pollution Act of 1990, or OPA, as amendestablishes strict liability for owners and opera of facilities the
are the site of a release of oil into waters ofth8. The OPA also imposes ongoing requirementsvamers or operators of facilities that hai
certain quantities of oil, including the preparatiaf oil spill response plans and proof of finahecésponsibility to cover environmental cleanup
restoration costs that could be incurred in coriapatith an oil spill. We handle oil at many ofrdfacilities, and if a release of oil into the wate!
the U.S. occurred at one of our facilities, we ddu liable for cleanup costs and damages undeédEre
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Water discharges. The federal Water Pollution Control Act, referredas the Clean Water Act, and analogous state lmpose restrictions a
strict controls regarding the discharge of polltdéanto state waters as well as waters of the Bn8.impose requirements affecting our abilit
conduct activities in waters and wetlands. Purstarthe Clean Water Act and analogous state lgpesmits must be obtained to dische
pollutants into state waters or waters of the UaBd permits or coverage under general permits adastbe obtained to authorize discharge
storm water runoff from certain types of industfiatilities, including many of our facilities. ThHelean Water Act and regulations implemel
thereunder also prohibit the discharge of dredgk fdlnmaterial into regulated waters, includingigdictional wetlands, unless authorized b
appropriately issued permit. Spill prevention, ttohand countermeasure requirements of federas leguire appropriate containment berms
similar structures to help prevent the contamimatibregulated waters in the event of a hydrocadiorage tank spill, rupture or leak. Some s
also maintain groundwater protection programs thqtiire permits for discharges or operations thay impact groundwater conditions. Fed
and state regulatory agencies can impose admitivstracivili and criminal penalties for naztempliance with discharge permits or o
requirements of the Clean Water Act and analogtate $aws and regulations. We believe that comp8awith existing permits and regulat
requirements under the Clean Water Act and statategparts will not have a material adverse eféecour business. Future changes to perm
regulatory requirements under the Clean Water Waiyever, could adversely affect our business.

Endangered specie The federal Endangered Species Act, or ESA,ictstactivities that may affect endangered or teeed species or th
habitats. Many states also have analogous lawigrambto protect endangered or threatened spebigsbelieve we are in compliance with
ESA and similar statutes. However, the designatiopreviously unidentified endangered or threatikesgecies could indirectly cause us to il
additional costs or cause our or our customepgrations to become subject to operating resiristor bans or limit future development activit
affected areas.

For example, the federal government is considelistong the greater saggrouse as an endangered species whose naturathatmincide wit
some of our areas of operation and the areas ohtipe of some of our customers. The lesser gralticken was listed as threatened in M
2014. As part of conservation efforts to presaheat species, a coalition of state governments, Bl@ad industry developed the Lesser Prairie-
Chicken Rang&Vide Conservation Plan. Additionally, as a resiila settlement approved by the U.S. District Cémrthe District of Columbia i
September 2011, the Fish and Wildlife Service pumed to make a determination on the listing ofrenthan 250 species as endangere
threatened under the ESA by the end of the Fish/ildlife Service’s 2017 fiscal year.

To the extent these species, or other specieditkah the areas where our operations and oucusts’operations are conducted, are listed u
the ESA or similar state laws, this could limit ability to expand our operations and facilitiescould force us to incur material additional co
Moreover, listing such species under the ESA oilairstate laws could indirectly, but materiallyfest our business by imposing constraints or
customers’ operations, including the curtailmentedv drilling or a refusal to allow a new pipeliteebe constructed.

Air emissions Some of our operations also result in emissidnegulated air pollutants. The Clean Air Act, @AA, and analogous state ls
require permits for and impose other restrictiondaxilities that have the potential to emit substs into the atmosphere above certain spe
quantities or in a manner that could adverselycaffé@vironmental quality. Failure to obtain a piron to comply with permit requirements co
result in the imposition of substantial administrat civil and even criminal penalties. We do betieve that any of our operations are subje
CAA permitting or regulatory requirements for magmurces of air emissions, but some of our fagslitould be subject to state “minor sourai”
permitting requirements and other state regulatequirements for air emissions.

Our customersbperations may be subject to existing and futuréd@&rmitting and regulatory requirements that cdudde a material effect
their operations. The EPA approved new CAA rubksguiring additional emissions controls and prastifoe oil and natural gas production we
including wells that are the subject of hydrauliacturing operations. EPA’s rule package requivew standards on all hydraulicafisacturec
wells constructed or riFactured after January 1, 2015. The rules alsgbéish new emission requirements for compressorgtrollers, dehydratol
storage tanks, natural gas processing and certiaém equipment used in the hydraulic fracturingcess. These rules may increase the costs
customers of developing and producing hydrocarband, as a result, may have an indirect and adwffeet on the amount of oilfield wa:
delivered to our facilities by our customers.
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Climate change In response to certain scientific studies sugggdhat emissions of greenhouse gases, or GH@lsiding carbon dioxide ai
methane, are contributing to the warming of thetlEaratmosphere and other climatic conditions, the. @&gress has considered adof
legislation to reduce emissions of GHGs, and almostalf of the states have already taken legal meagareeduce emissions of GHGs, prime
through the planned development of GHG emissiopntories and/or regional GHG cap-anade programs. Most of these cap and trade pmt
work by requiring major sources of emissions, sagkelectric power plants or major producers offuslich as refineries and natural gas proce
plants, to acquire and surrender emission allowatitat correspond to their annual emissions of GHG® number of allowances available
purchase is reduced each year until the overall @hi&sion reduction goal is achieved. As the nunb&HG emission allowances declines ¢
year, the cost or value of such allowances is erpdo escalate significantly.

On December 15, 2009, the EPA published its finglitigat emissions of carbon dioxide, methane, ahdrdBHGs, present an endangerme
public health and the environment because emissibagch gases are, according to the EPA, coninigub the warming of the earthatmosphe
and other climate changes. These findings serged atatutory prerequisite for EPA to adopt andlément regulations that would rest
emissions of GHGs under existing provisions of @ean Air Act. EPA has adopted two sets of relatdds, one of which regulates emission
GHGs from motor vehicles and the other of whichutates emissions of GHGs from certain large statprsources of emissions such as pt
plants or industrial facilities. The EPA finalizéite motor vehicle rule in April 2010 and it becasaftective January 2011. The EPA adoptec
stationary source rule, also known as the “TaipriRule,”in May 2010, and it also became effective Janu@¥12 Additionally, in Septemh
2009, the EPA issued a final rule requiring theorpg of GHG emissions from specified large GHGs=ion sources in the U.S., including N(
fractionators and local natural gas / distributtmmpanies, beginning in 2011, for emissions ocagrim 2010. More recently, in November 2(
the EPA expanded its existing GHG reporting ruleirtclude onshore and offshore oil and natural geslyction and onshore process
transmission, storage and distribution facilitiedhich may include certain of our facilities, begimyp in 2012 for emissions occurring in 20:
Additionally, in September 2013, the EPA publisiéew Source Performance Standards for Greenhouseef&sions from Electric Utilit
Generating Units and a proposed rule in June 2Diding GHG emissions from existing cofiled power plants. As a result of this contin
regulatory focus, future GHG regulations of theawitl natural gas industry remain a possibility.

Although it is not possible at this time to estim&aiow potential future laws or regulations addreg€&HG emissions would impact our busin
either directly or indirectly, any future federal state laws or implementing regulations that mayadopted to address GHG emissions in .
where we operate could require us or our custoneiscur increased operating costs. RegulatioGBiGs could also result in a reductior
demand for and production of oil and natural gasictvwould result in a decrease in demand for ewises. We cannot predict with any certa
at this time how these possibilities may affect operations, but effects could be materially adwers

Hydraulic fracturing. We do not conduct hydraulic fracturing operatjomst we do provide treatment and disposal servig#s respect to tr
fluids used and wastes generated by our customessidh operations, which are often necessary tbaiml complete new wells and maini
existing wells. Hydraulic fracturing involves tlgection of water, sand or other proppants andribals under pressure into target geoloy
formations to fracture the surrounding rock andnstate production. Recently, there has been isesagublic concern regarding an alle
potential for hydraulic fracturing to adverselyeaft drinking water supplies or the alleged linkwmstn the fluid injection associated with hydra
fracturing and seismic activity, and proposals hla@en made to enact separate federal, state amddgéslation that would increase the regula
burden imposed on hydraulic fracturing. The SDWsjulates the underground injection of substancesugin the UIC program and exerr
hydraulic fracturing from the definition of “undemund injection.” The U.S. Congress has in recent legislative sessionsidered legislation
amend the SDWA, including legislation that woulgeal the exemption for hydraulic fracturing frone tthefinition of “underground injectiorénc
require federal permitting and regulatory contrblhgdraulic fracturing, as well as legislative pospls to require disclosure of the chen
constituents of the fluids used in the fracturinggess. The U.S. Congress may consider similar SDagfislation in the future.

In addition, EPA has asserted federal regulatothaity pursuant to the SDWA over certain hydradli&cturing activities involving the use
diesel fuels and published draft permitting guidaiit May 2012 addressing the performance of sutikitges using diesel fuels in those st:
where EPA is the permitting authority. Also, in\Wmnber 2011, the EPA announced its intent to devalwd issue regulations under the T
Substances Control Act to require companies tdaisecinformation regarding the chemicals used idraylic fracturing and the agency curre
plans to issue a Notice of Proposed Rulemakingwlmatld seek public input on the design and scopsuch disclosure regulations. Further,
October 21, 2011, the EPA announced its intentiopropose federal Clean Water Act regulations ih42§overning wastewater discharges f
hydraulic fracturing and certain other natural gperations. In addition, the U.S. Department ef ltfiterior (“DOI”) published a revised propo:
rule on May 16, 2013 that would update existingufation of hydraulic fracturing activities on fedétands, including requirements for disclos
well bore integrity and handling of flowback watddOl is expected to issue the final rule in 2015.

13




Table of Content

Presently, hydraulic fracturing is regulated priityaat the state level, typically by state oil andtural gas commissions and similar agent
Several states, including Texas and North Dakokeerevwe conduct our water and environmental ses\bosiness, have either adopted or proy.
laws and/or regulations to require oil and natgas operators to disclose chemical ingredientsveatdr volumes used to hydraulically fraci
wells, in addition to more stringent well constiantand monitoring requirements. The chemical édggnt information is generally available to
public via online databases including fracfocus.argl this may bring more public scrutiny to hydi@afracturing operations.

The EPA is conducting a study of the potential ioipaf hydraulic fracturing activities on drinkigater. The EPA issued a Progress Rep¢
December 2012, and a final draft is yet to be higld for peer review and public comment. As phthis study, the EPA requested that cel
companies provide them with information concerntimg chemicals used in the hydraulic fracturing pesc This study and other studies that
be undertaken by the EPA or other governmentaloaititrs, depending on their results, could sputidtives to regulate hydraulic fracturing un
the SDWA or otherwise. If new federal, state aralolaws or regulations that significantly restrigtdraulic fracturing are adopted, such I
requirements could result in delays, eliminateaiprtlrilling and injection activities and make ibre difficult or costly for our customers to perfu
fracturing. Any such regulations limiting or prbfting hydraulic fracturing could reduce oil andural gas exploration and production activitie:
our customers and, therefore, adversely affectboginess. Such laws or regulations could also niafi{eincrease our costs of compliance
doing business by more strictly regulating how laydic fracturing wastes are handled or disposed.

Occupational Safety and Health AciVe are subject to the requirements of the OcoupaltSafety and Health Act, or OSHA and comparaidx
laws that regulate the protection of employee heaitd safety. OSHA'hazard communications standard requires thatnration about hazarda
materials used or produced in our operations betaiaed and provided to employees, state and pmatrnment authorities and citizens. Tt
laws and regulations are subject to frequent changailure to comply with these laws could leadht® assertion of thirgarty claims against (
civil and/or criminal fines and changes in the wayoperate our facilities that could have an adveffect on our financial position.

Seismic Activity Some individuals and companies have linkesinsiei activity with both hydraulic fracturing and ®Macilities. In Oklahoma,
substantial number of seismic events have beendulam saltwater disposal and SWD facilities. Wendt currently operate any SWD facilitie:
Oklahoma. The Oklahoma Corporation Commissionbess investigating and evaluating any potentigldot SWD facilities may have on seis
activity. We believe that it is prudent to avdidilding SWD facilities near known fault lines thaty become lubricated with substantial volu
of saltwater. Some industry experts believe lthisication helps avoid major seismic activity thatuld likely otherwise occur.

Employees

The Partnership does not have any employees. f Atleoemployees that conduct our business are gregloy affiliates of our general partner,
we sometimes refer to these individuals in thisoreps our employees. We are managed and opdrgttite directors and officers of our gen
partner. All of our executive management persomnelemployees of CEM LLC or another affiliate aléings, and devote the portion of tt
time to our business and affairs that is requicethnage and conduct our operations. As of DeceBhe2014 and 2013, that entity employei
and ten people, respectively, who provide diregpsut for our operations, none of whom are covdrgdollective bargaining agreements. Ur
the terms of our amended and restated omnibusragréewe reimburse CEM LLC for the provision ofieais general and administrative serv
incurred for our benefit, for direct expenses imedrby CEM LLC on our behalf and for expenses alled to us as a result of our becoming a p
entity. In addition, PI&IS does not have any enygles. All of the employees that conduct the PI&iSiness do it through CEM TIR, provid
the necessary personnel resources to PI&IS. Pl&loyed or engaged 1,147 and 1,476 inspectorsf &ecember 31, 2014 and 20
respectively, of which 1,131 and 1,397 were empdogieectly by CEM TIR. The inspectors not employsdCEM TIR are contractors engage:
our Canadian operations. The number of employe#sifPI&IS group vary month to month and projecptoject. The Tulsa headquarters gi
of PI&IS consists of approximately 70 employees vane also employed by CEM TIR. Virtually all of roinspector employees are billable
clients and they work in the field on client assetd infrastructure including, but not limited pipelines.

We also had a co-employment relationship betweeM CEC and a thirdparty management company that employed nine angdeple as «
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, workingua SWD facilities in west Texas. The employment arrangement was terminate
January 2015 and all employees are now employetdydoy CEM LLC. CEM LLC also owns a 51% interastGEM-BO, which provides staff fi
our North Dakota SWD facility operations. As of d@enber 31, 2014 and 2013, CEB® employed approximately 39 and 41 employ
respectively. We pay CEM LLC and CEB® a management fee to compensate them for theofdbe Texas and North Dakota employ
benefits and various other services provided to us.
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Insurance Matters

Our customers require that we maintain certain mimn levels of insurance and evaluate our insuraogerage as part of the initial and ongt
approval process they require to use our servicéeat and dispose of their waste. We carry &etaof insurance coverages for our operatit
However, our insurance may not be sufficient toeccany particular loss or may not cover all lossesl losses not covered by insurance w
increase our costs. Also, insurance rates have sggject to wide fluctuation, and changes in cagercould result in less coverage, increas
cost or higher deductibles and retentions.

The SWD and the pipeline inspection and integritgibesses can be dangerous, involving unforeseaimtstances such as environmental dai
from leaks, spills or vehicle accidents. To addréf®e hazards inherent in W&ES, our insurance @meerincludes business, auto liabi
commercial general liability, employsriliability, environmental and pollution and othesverage. To address the hazards inherent in E
insurance coverage includes employer’s liabilitytoaliability, employee benefits liabilities, andrtractors pollution and other coverac
Coverage for environmental and pollutiorlated losses is subject to significant limitaticend are commonly provided for exclusion on
policies.

Available Information

Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reportd=orm 10-Q, current reports on FornkK&nd amendments to those reports filed or furrd
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securifigchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Adcl® made available free of charge on our webs
WWW.cypressenergy.cor@s soon as reasonably practicable after thesetselpave been electronically filed with, or furnidh®, the SEC. The
documents are also available on the SB@ebsite at www.sec.gov, or a unitholder may obitafiormation on the operation of the Public Reifer
Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Norimiation from either the SEC’s website or our webgtincorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Unitholders should consider carefully the followirigk factors together with all of the other infaation included in this Annual Report on Form 10-
K and our other reports filed with the SEC befareeisting in our common units. If any of the follogviisks were actually to occur, our busin
financial condition or results of operations coudd materially adversely affected. In that case,tthding price of our common units could dec
and a unitholder could lose all or part of theivigstment.

Risks Related to Our Business

We may not have sufficient cash from operationsléoling the establishment of cash reserves and paynué fees and expenses, including c:
reimbursement to our general partner and its affities to enable us to pay our minimum quarterly distitions to holders of our units.

In order to pay the minimum quarterly distributioh$0.3875 per unit per quarter, or $1.55 per anian annualized basis, we will require avalil
cash of approximately $4.6 million per quarter$aB.3 million per year, based on the number of comind subordinated units outstanding
March 25, 2015. We may not have sufficient avadabash from operating surplus each quarter to enablto pay the minimum quarte
distribution. The amount of cash we can distribtarieour units principally depends upon the amourtash we generate from our operations, w
will fluctuate from quarter to quarter based onpagother things:

« the fees we charge, and the margins we realize\ YW&ES, as well as PI&IS;

« the volume of saltwater we handle in W&ES and thmber and types of projects conducted by PI&IS;

« the amount of residual oil we are able to sepaatesell from the saltwater we receive that cainpacted by the quality and price of
oil;

« the cost of achieving organic growth in current aed/ markets;
« our ability to make acquisitions of other SWD féigk and pipeline inspection companies;
« the level of competition from other companies;

« governmental regulations, including changes in gawental regulations, in our industry;
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« prevailing economic and market conditions; and
« weather and natural disasters, lightning, seismtivity, vandalism and acts of terror.

In addition, the actual amount of cash we will havailable for distribution will depend on othectars, some of which are beyond our con
including:

« the level of capital expenditures we make;

. the cost of acquisitions;

« the level of our operating costs and expensestangdrformance of our various facilities, inspestand staff;
« our debt service requirements and other liabilities

« fluctuations in our working capital needs;

« our ability to borrow funds and access capital ratgk

« restrictions contained in our debt agreements;

« the amount of cash reserves established by ourageatner; and

« other business risks affecting our cash levels.

We would not have had sufficient cash available fdistribution to pay the full minimum quarterly disibution on all of our units for the year
ended December 31, 2012 or 2013.

We must generate approximately $18.3 million ofhcasailable for distribution to pay the aggregatmimum quarterly distributions for fo
qguarters on all units outstanding as of March 2B,52 The amount of cash available for distributibat we generated during the year er
December 31, 2012 on a pro forma basis would haea sufficient to pay 100% of the aggregate mininguarterly distribution on all comm
units, and 16.4% of the aggregate minimum quardidiributions on our subordinated units for thettipd. In addition, the amount of cash avail
for distribution that we generated during the yeaded December 31, 2013 on a pro forma basis woaitd been sufficient to pay 100% of
aggregate minimum quarterly distribution on all ¢coam units, and 54.2% of the aggregate minimum gqdgrdistributions on our subordina
units for that period. Our ability to pay the minim quarterly distribution is subject to varioustrietions and other factors described in more ¢
under“ltem 5 — Market for Registration’s Common Equifgelated Unitholder Matters and Issuer Purchase&agtfity Securities -Our Casl
Distribution Policy” If we are not able to generate additional cashifstribution to our unitholders in future periogg may not be able to pay
full minimum quarterly distribution or any amount our common or subordinated units, in which exkatmarket price of our common units r
decline materially.

We serve customers who are involved in drilling f@roducing and transporting oil and natural gas.d&erse developments affecting the oil ¢
natural gas industry or drilling activity, includig sustained low natural gas prices, a decline ih @i natural gas liquids prices, reduced deme
for oil and natural gas products, adverse weath@nditions, and increased regulation of drilling androduction, could have a material adve
effect on our results of operations.

W&ES depends on our oil and natural gas custonveitingness to make operating and capital expemeguo develop and produce oil and na
gas in the United States. A reduction in drillirgiaty generally results in decreases in the vadsmf new flowback and produced water gener
which adversely impacts our revenues. Therefotbeife expenditures decline, our business is likebe adversely affected.

The level of activity in the oil and natural gagpbaration and production industry in the U.S. hasibvolatile. According to the Baker Hughes
and gas drilling rig count, the U.S. weekly aggteg#y count reached an all-time high of 4,530 fig®ecember 1981 and a pd€942 low of 48
rigs in April 1999. From January 2010 through Feloyu?015, the aggregate U.S. weekly rig count basamed above 1,220 rigs, reaching a
of 2,026 rigs in November 2011 and declining t06Z,2igs in February 2015. In the fourth quarte2014 and continuing into 2015, the prict
crude oil has dropped substantially. If crude oic@s do not recover, or take longer to recoven thaticipated, exploration and produc
companies in the regions we conduct W&ES may redapital spending on maintaining or growing protuttW&ES constitutes approximat
6% of our revenue for the year ended December @14.2Therefore, a continued decrease in drillintyig or hydraulic fracking could have
adverse effect on our revenue and profitability.

Our customerswillingness to engage in drilling and productionaiif and natural gas depends largely upon preiliustry conditions that ¢
influenced by numerous factors over which our menagnt has no control, such as:
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the supply of and demand for oil and natural gas;

the level of prices, and expectations about fupuiges, of oil and natural gas;

the cost of exploring for, developing, producingl aelivering oil and natural gas, including fraatgrservices;

the expected rate of decline of current oil andirsttgas production;

the discovery rates of new oil and natural gasrvese

available pipeline and other transportation cagacit

lead times associated with acquiring equipmentmoducts and availability of personnel;

weather conditions, including hurricanes, tornagdeasthquakes, wildfires, drought or marade disasters that can affect oil and nature
operations over a wide area, as well as local veeatbnditions such as unusually cold winters inBlagken Shale region of the Willist
Basin in North Dakota that can have a significampact on drilling activity in that regiol

domestic and worldwide economic conditions;

contractions in the credit market;

political instability in certain oil and natural g@roducing countries;

the continued threat of terrorism and the impaatnditary and other action, including military aati in the Middle East or other parts
the world;

governmental regulations, including income tax lavgovernment incentive programs relating to thewed natural gas industry and
policies of governments regarding the exploratimmaind production and development of their oil aatlral gas reserve

the level of oil production by non-OPEC countriesl #he available excess production capacity wiiREC;
oil refining capacity and shifts in end-customegfprences toward fuel efficiency;

potential acceleration in the development, andtite and availability, of alternative fuels;

the availability of water resources for use in ladic fracturing operations;

public pressure on, and legislative and regulatatgrest in, federal, state, and local governm@mtsan, stop, significantly limit or regul:
hydraulic fracturing operation

technical advances affecting energy consumption;
the access to and cost of capital for oil and @&iyas producers;
merger and divestiture activity among oil and naltgas producers; and

the impact of changing regulations and environniemted safety rules and policies.

The working capital needs of the PI&IS segment asabstantial, which will reduce our borrowing capdgifor other purposes and reduce ¢
cash available for distribution.

PI&IS has substantial working capital needs thraugtthe year as we pay the majority of our inspmctm a weekly basis, but typically rece
payment from our customers 45 to 90 days aftesémeices have been performed. We intend to makeWworgs under our credit facility to fu
the working capital needs of PI&IS, and these beimgs will reduce the amount of credit available édher uses, such as working capital for
water disposal business, acquisitions and growtliepts, and increase interest expense, therebycirefeash available for distribution to «
unitholders. Any cash generated from operationsd usefund working capital needs will also reducesicavailable for distribution to ¢
unitholders. Additionally, if we experience any @gd in payment by our pipeline inspection and intggervices customers, we may be subje
significant and rapid increases in our working tapieeds that could require us to make furtherdwangs under our revolving credit facility
impact our ability to pay our minimum quarterly tdilsutions.
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Our business is dependent upon the willingness af austomers to outsource their waste managemenivities and pipeline inspection ar
integrity activities.

Our business is largely dependent on the willingrafscustomers to outsource the treatment of thater and environmental services and pip:
inspection and integrity activities. Currently, ngamil and natural gas producing companies own gretaie waste treatment, recovery and ¢
facilities, and some producers recycle saltwatesitsn In addition, most oilfield operators, inclodi many of our customers, have nume
abandoned wells that could be licensed for usenéndisposition of internally generated waste arictparty waste in competition with 1
Additionally, technologies may be developed thatldde used by our customers to recycle saltwatdrta recover oil through oilfield wa:
processing. Furthermore, some pipeline owners g@edators currently inspect and perform integritivitées on their own pipeline systems us
the same techniques and technologies that we siseglaas others that we currently do not emploghsas pigging and aerial surveys. Our cu
customers could decide to process and disposeeofwlaste internally or inspect and perform intggectivities on their own pipeline systel
either of which could have a material adverse eftet our financial position, results of operationash flows and our ability to make c
distributions to our unitholders.

Our markets are highly competitive, and competitioould adversely impact our financial position, né$s of operations, demand for servic
cash flows or our ability to make required paymemts debt outstanding.

We have many competitors in W&ES and PI&IS. Othempanies offer similar thirgarty saltwater disposal or pipeline inspection amdgrity
services in our primary markets. Some of our custsnalso compete with us in the treatment and dapector by offering such services to ¢
oil and natural gas companies. Our customers rdguaaluate the best combination of value andefiom competing alternatives and r
technologies and can move between alternativeis sgme cases, develop their own alternatives reitlitive ease. This competition influences
prices we charge and requires us to control outscaggressively and maximize efficiency in ordemiaintain acceptable operating marc
however, we may be unable to do so and remain ciitimpeon a cost-foiservice basis. In addition, existing and future petitors may develop
offer services or new technologies that have pgiciocation or other advantages over the serviepnavide, including a lower cost of capital.

We do not enter into long-term contracts with ounstomers, which subjects us to renewal or termioatirisks.

We do not typically enter into lonigrm contracts with customers. While we frequenihgrate under master services agreements withroas
that set forth the terms on which we will providesces, customers operating under these agreenygitally have the ability to terminate th
relationship with us at any time at their sole dition by ceasing to deliver saltwater to our SVéDilfties or by choosing to not use us to pro
pipeline inspection and integrity management ses:id herefore, there is a heightened risk thatcagtomers may decide not to dispose of
saltwater disposal through us or use our inspectiwh integrity services. The failure of customersantinue to use our services could adve
affect our operations, financial condition and iptio make cash distribution to our unitholders.

We depend on a limited number of customers for éstantial portion of our revenues. The loss of, armaterial nonpayment by, our k
customers could adversely affect our results of gtens, financial condition and ability to make & distributions to our unitholders.

Our ten largest customers generated approxima88ty &nd 80% of our consolidated revenue for the geded December 31, 2014 and the pu
from June 26, 2013 through December 31, 2013. There three customers that accounted for more 1986 of revenues for the year en
December 31, 2014; Enbridge Energy Partners, Ergerproducts Partners and Plains All America Ripel For the period from June 26, 2
through December 31, 2013, Enbridge Energy Par@msisEnterprise Products Partners each individualide up more than 10% of consolidi
revenues of PI&IS. Revenues from these custonestdted from inspection operations, which are &s/ conducted by our PI&IS segment.
loss of all, or even a portion of, the revenuesnftbese customers, as a result of competition, etadnditions or otherwise, could have a mat
adverse effect on our business, results of op@stiinancial condition and cash flows.

Disruptions in the transportation services of truiclg companies transporting saltwater could advesseaffect our results of operations and ce
available for distribution to our unitholders.

We primarily depend on trucking companies to tramspaltwater to our SWD facilities. In recent ygarertain states, including North Dakota
Texas, and counties have increased enforcemengightimits on trucks used to transport raw maidsron their public roads. Also, as a resu
regulations issued in March of 2014, all waste éeutransporting produced water in North Dakotatmpuossess a valid permit for transporting <
waste from the North Dakota Department of Healtletmlly transport such wastes. It is possible thatstates, counties and cities in which W
may modify their laws to further reduce truck weidjmits, or impose curfews or other restrictions the use of roadways. Such legislation
enforcement efforts could result in delays in tporing saltwater to our SWD facilities and incredgosts to transport saltwater to our facili
which may either increase our operating costs duge the amount of saltwater transported to our Se¢ilities. This could decrease our opera
margins or amounts of saltwater disposed at our S&¢llities and thereby affect our results of opierss and cash available for distribution.
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A significant increase in fuel or insurance pricamay adversely affect the transportation costs of tnucking company customers, which cot
result in a decrease in the rates for our saltwaterd environmental services they would be willirggay.

Fuel is a significant operating expense for ouckig customers, and a significant increase in fuigles will result in increased transportationts
to them. The price and supply of fuel is unprediltteand fluctuates based on events such as gdoabtievelopments, supply and demand fo
and natural gas, actions by oil and natural gadumers, war and unrest in oil producing countried eegions, regional production patterns
weather concerns. A significant increase in fuegs could drive down the prices our trucking compeustomers would be willing to pay, wh
would reduce our revenues and impact our abilitynke distributions to our unitholders. Insurangaisignificant operating expense for
trucking customers, and a significant increasenguiiance prices or decrease in availability of cage results in increased transportation cos
them.

Volumes of residual oil recovered during the salti@awater treatment process can vary. Any signifitaeduction in residual oil content in th
water we treat, or the price we achieve for resitioé sales, will affect our recovery of residuall@nd, therefore, our profitability.

Approximately 22% of our revenue for the year en@etember 31, 2014 in W&ES was derived from safeesidual oil recovered during t
saltwater treatment process. Our ability to recadficient volumes of residual oil is dependenbmthe residual oil content in the saltwatel
treat, which is, among other things, a functionwatter type, chemistry, source and temperature. @#ynewhere outside temperatures are lo
there is less residual oil content and separaionare difficult. Thus, our residual oil recovenyrithg the winter season is lower than our recc
during the summer season in North Dakota. Additigneesidual oil content will decrease if, amonther things, producers begin recovering hir
levels of residual oil in saltwater prior to deliirey such saltwater to us for treatment. Also, riséenues we derive from sales of residual oi
subjected to fluctuations in the price of oil. Argduction in residual crude oil content in thewater we treat or the prices we realize on ours
of residual oil could materially and adversely affeur profitability.

Our business may be difficult to evaluate becausehave a limited period of historical financial anoperating data.
CEP LLC'’s historical results for 2012 represents the resflionly one of the water and environmental sewicompanies we have acquired.
results of the other water and environmental sesvampany that we acquired are only shown sireenid of 2012. Furthermore, our full 2012
the period prior to June 26, 2013 historical finahand operating data does not include PI&IS. Assult, we have provided only limited finan:
and operating data regarding the consolidated bssithat we operate. The historical financial apdrating results of our business may
materially different from our future financial aogerating results. Our future results will dependoar ability to efficiently manage our integra
operations and execute our business strategy. Btaribal financial performance and that of CEP L&liduld not be considered reliable indice
of our future performance.
In addition, we face challenges and uncertaintieBnancial and operational planning as a resulthef limited access to historical data regar
volumes of oilfield waste treated and related saled pricing. Our first facilities were opened agri2011, and other companies in the S
industry do not regularly release historical daflated to their SWD facilities. This limited dataynmake it more difficult for us and our inves
to evaluate our business and prospects and toafstrear future operating results.
We are vulnerable to the potential difficulties, pgnses and uncertainties associated with rapid gtoand expansion.
We have grown rapidly since our inception in 20f@marily through acquisitions in both of our segrige We believe that our future succ
depends on our ability to manage the rapid growttt tve have experienced and the demands from seuleesponsibility on our managen
personnel. The following factors could presentidifities to us:

« organizational challenges common to large, expangperations;

o administrative burdens;

« impact of the Affordable Care Act and employee rasge;

« limitations with systems and technology;

« safety and training;

« ability to recruit, train and retain personnel ananagers;

« ability to obtain permits for expanded operations;

« access to debt and equity capital on attractivasgand

« long lead times associated with acquiring equipna@itbuilding any new facilities.
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Our operating results could be adversely affedteetido not successfully manage these potentifitdifies.
Our ability to grow in the future is dependent orupability to access external growth capital.

We will distribute all of our available cash afexpenses and prudent operating reserves to ourolaers. We expect that we will rely prima
upon external financing sources, including borrasininder our credit facilities and the issuanceefift and equity securities, to fund growth ca
expenditures. However, we may not be able to ol#ginty or debt financing on terms favorable to arsat all. To the extent we are unabl
efficiently finance growth externally, our cashtdizution policy will significantly impair our ahbily to grow. In addition, because we distribute
of our available cash, we may not grow as quicldybasinesses that reinvest their available castxpand ongoing operations. Furtherm
Holdings is under no obligation to fund our growfto. the extent we issue additional units in conivactvith the financing of other growth cap
expenditures, the payment of distributions on thexdditional units may increase the risk that we lél unable to maintain or increase our peit-
distribution level. There are no limitations in quartnership agreement on our ability to issuetawdil units, including units ranking senior to
common units. The incurrence of borrowings or othedst by us to finance our growth strategy wouklhein interest expense, which in turn wc
affect the available cash that we have to distettatour unitholders.

Our utilization of existing capacity, expansion @kxisting SWD facilities and construction or purchasf new SWD facilities may not result
revenue increases and will be subject to regulatognvironmental, political, legal andeconomic risks, which could adversely affect
operations and financial condition.

A portion of our strategy to grow and increaseriistions to unitholders is dependent on our agbild utilize available capacity at our exist
facilities, expand existing SWD facilities and ctrost or purchase new SWD facilities. The constacbf a new SWD facility or the extensi
renovation or expansion of an existing SWD facilsych as by connecting the SWD facility to pipelsystems, involves numerous busir
competitive, regulatory, environmental, politicadalegal uncertainties, most of which are beyondamntrol. If we undertake these projects, -
may not be completed on schedule or at all orettidgeted cost. Furthermore, we will not receiwg material increases in revenues until
completion of the project although we will havegay financing and construction costs during thestroiction period. As a result, new S\
facilities may not be able to attract enough dem@ndvater and environmental services to achieveesypected investment return, which cc
materially adversely affect our results of openagiand financial condition and our ability in theure to make distributions to our unitholders.

Our ability to acquire assets from Holdings or thirparties is subject to risks and uncertainty. Ifenare unable to make acquisitions
economically acceptable terms, our future growth wid be limited, and any acquisitions we may makeymaduce, rather than increase, o
cash flows and ability to make distributions to dholders. Furthermore, we may not realize the beiteffrom or successfully integrate a
acquisitions.

A portion of our strategy to grow our business ammlease distributions to unitholders is dependenbur ability to make acquisitions that resu
an increase in cash we generate on a per unit. Btsésacquisition component of our strategy is dage large part, both on our expectatiol
continuing consolidation in the industries in whigh operate and our ability to acquire interesi@additional assets from Holdings.

Holdings is developing or seeking to purchase sdweater and environmental services assets anlititzscthat may be suitable to our operatior
the future. We expect to have the opportunity tkenacquisitions directly from Holdings and its kdfies in the future. The consummation
timing of any future acquisitions of these assdatsdepend upon, among other things, Holdings’ @&sdffiliates’ willingness to offer these ass
for sale, our ability to negotiate acceptable pasghagreements and commercial agreements withctetspthe assets and our ability to ob
financing on acceptable terms. We can offer norasse that we will be able to successfully consuteraay future acquisitions with Holdings
its affiliates, and Holdings and its affiliates aneder no obligation to accept any offer that weyrohoose to make. In addition, certain of tt
assets may require substantial capital expenditaresder to maintain compliance with applicablgufatory requirements or otherwise make t
suitable for our commercial needs. For these arety of other reasons, we may decide not to aeghese assets from Holdings and its affili
if, and when, Holdings and its affiliates offercblassets for sale, and our decision will not lgesit to unitholder approval.

Additionally, we may not be able to make accretiequisitions from third parties if we are:
° unable to identify attractive acquisition candidabe negotiate acceptable purchase contr
° unable to obtain financing for these acquisitionsoonomically acceptable tern
° outbid by competitors; ¢
° for any other reasol

If we are unable to make acquisitions from Holdirmgnd its affiliates or third parties, our futumgth and ability to increase distributions will
limited. Furthermore, even if we do consummate &itigns that we believe will be accretive, theyymia fact result in a decrease in cash flow.
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Any acquisition involves potential risks, includiramong other things:

« mistaken assumptions about disposal capacity, nuam quality of inspectors, revenues and costh flaws, capital expenditures ¢
synergies

« the assumption of unknown liabilities;

« limitations on rights to indemnity from the seller;

« mistaken assumptions about the overall costs dfyequdebt;

« the diversion of management’s attention from othesiness concerns;

« integrating business operations or unforeseen aémylissues;

« unforeseen new regulations;

« unforeseen difficulties operating in new geograghigas; and

« customer or key personnel losses at the acquirsididsses.
If we consummate any future acquisitions, our edigétion and results of operations may changeifgigntly, and unitholders will not have t
opportunity to evaluate the economic, financial atiter relevant information that we will considerdetermining the application of these funds

other resources.

We conduct a portion of our operations through etigis that we partially own, which subjects us toditibnal risks that could have a materi
adverse effect on our financial condition and ressilof operations.

We own a 51.0% interest in CES LLC, an arrangemsatht an affiliate of SBG Energy Services, LLC. Waynalso enter into other arrangem:
with third parties in the future. SBG Energy SeegcLLC has, and other third parties in future mgeaments may have, obligations that
important to the success of the arrangement, ssitheaobligation to pay their share of capital atiter costs of these partially owned entities.
performance of these thifghrty obligations, including the ability of our cent partners to satisfy their respective obligaids outside our contr
If these parties do not satisfy their obligationsler the arrangements, our business may be adyveftetted.
Our joint venture arrangements, including CES Lh@y involve risks not otherwise present withoutéper, including, for example:

« our CES LLC partner shares certain blocking rigiusr transactions between CES LLC and its affiiatecluding us;

« our partner may take actions contrary to our irs$ibns or requests or contrary to our policieslgeatives;

« although we control CES LLC, we owe contractualietuito CES LLC and its respective other owners,ctviiay conflict with oL
interests and the interests of our unitholders;

« disputes between us and our partner may resudlaysd, litigation or operational impasses.
The risks described above or any failure to comtiaur joint venture or to resolve disagreementh witr thirdparty partners could adversely aft
our ability to transact the business that is thigiesu of such business, which would, in turn, negd#y affect our financial condition, results
operations and ability to distribute cash to outhoiders.

Restrictions in our credit agreement could advesseadffect our business, financial condition, resultsf operations, ability to make ca
distributions to our unitholders and the value ofio units.

On December 24, 2013, we entered into our $120amiltredit agreement, which we used to replaceTliRe Entities’ existing revolving cred
facility and mezzanine facilities. On October 20,12, the Credit Agreement was amended to incrdesagdgregate availability under the Cr
Agreement from $120 million to $200 million. CERRTand TIR LLC are also co-borrowers andguarantors under our credit agreement.
credit agreement limits our ability to, among ottiéngs:

« incur or guarantee additional debt;

« make certain investments and acquisitions;

« incur certain liens or permit them to exist;
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« alter our line of business;

« enterinto certain types of transactions with &f#s;
« merge or consolidate with another company; and
« transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of assets.

The credit agreement also contains certain covenaquiring us to maintain certain financial rati@ur ability to meet those financial ratios
tests can be affected by events beyond our comtndlywe cannot assure unitholders that it wouldttese ratios and tests.

The provisions of our new and future credit agresenay affect our ability to obtain future finamgiand pursue attractive business opportul
and our flexibility in planning for, and reacting, tthanges in business conditions. For examplefumds available for operations, future busii
opportunities and cash distributions to unitholdeesy be reduced by that portion of our cash floguied to make interest payments on our ¢
Our ability to service our debt may depend uponeorgnother things, our future financial and opegerformance, which will be affected
prevailing economic conditions and financial, besis, regulatory and other factors, some of whiehbasyond our control. If our operating res
are not sufficient to service any future indebtedneve will be forced to take actions such as nedudistributions, reducing or delaying
business activities, acquisitions, investmentsamital expenditures, selling assets or seekingtiaddl equity capital. We cannot assure unithol
that we would be able to take any of these actitimst these actions would be successful and permito meet our scheduled debt ser
obligations or satisfy our capital requirements.tloat these actions would be permitted under thegef our credit agreement or future ¢
agreements. Our new and future debt documentsctestr ability to dispose of assets and use tloegrds from the disposition. We may no
able to consummate those dispositions or to oltkerproceeds which we could realize from them &edd proceeds may not be adequate to
any debt service obligations then due. In additiofailure to comply with the provisions of our newfuture credit facilities could result in a deft
or an event of default that could enable its leaderdeclare the outstanding principal of that dedgether with accrued and unpaid interest,
immediately due and payable. If the payment oflébt is accelerated, defaults under its other ohttuments, if any, may be triggered, and
assets may be insufficient to repay such debtlindnd the holders of our units could experiengagial or total loss of our investment. Pleas&
“ltem 7 — Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofaRcial Condition and Results of Operations — ligity and Capital Resourcesfor
additional information about our credit facilities.

Our existing and future debt levels may limit ouekibility to obtain financing and to pursue othdsusiness opportunities.

As of December 31, 2014, we had $77.6 million alelbtedness outstanding under our credit agreemmefebruary 2015, we borrowed
additional $52.6 million to acquire the remainirgnreontrolling interest in the TIR Entities. We wilate the ability to incur additional debt, sub
to limitations in our credit agreement. Our degsékeverage could have important consequences, timelading the following:

« our ability to obtain additional financing, if nessary, for working capital, capital expendituresguasitions or other purposes may
impaired or such financing may not be availabldaworable terms

« our funds available for operations, future businggsortunities and distributions to unitholderslwié reduced by that portion of our ¢
flow required to make interest payments on our

« we may be more vulnerable to competitive pressoir@sdownturn in our business or the economy géipeeand
« our flexibility in responding to changing businessl economic conditions may be limited.

Our ability to service our debt will depend upomamg other things, our future financial and opeagperformance, which will be affected
prevailing economic conditions and financial, besis, regulatory and other factors, some of whiehbayond our control. If our operating res
are not sufficient to service our current or futimdebtedness, we will be forced to take actiorghsas reducing distributions, reducing or dela
our business activities, acquisitions, investmemtsapital expenditures, selling assets or see&ddijtional equity capital. We may not be abl
effect any of these actions on satisfactory ternst all.

Our business could be adversely impacted if we anable to obtain or maintain the regulatory permitequired to develop and operate ¢
facilities and to dispose of certain types of wa:

We own and operate SWD facilities in North Dakotal & exas, each with its own regulatory program gddressing the handling, treatm
recycling and disposal of saltwater. We are alspired to comply with federal laws and regulatigeserning our operations. These environme
laws and regulations require that we, among othargs, obtain permits and authorizations prior e tlevelopment and operation of w.
treatment and storage facilities and in conneatitth the disposal and transportation of certaireg/pf waste. The applicable regulatory agel
strictly monitor waste handling and disposal pgi at all of our facilities. For many of our sjtege are required under applicable le
regulations, and/or permits to conduct periodic itooimg, company-directed testing and thpdrty testing. Any failure to comply with such Ia
regulations, or permits may result in suspensioregocation of necessary permits and authorizationd or criminal liability and imposition ¢
fines and penalties, which could adversely impagtaperations and revenues and ability to contilouprovide oilfield water and environmer
services to our customers.
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In addition, we may experience a delay in obtainimgy unable to obtain, or suffer the revocatiomeafuired permits or regulatory authorizatic
which may cause us to be unable to serve custoimégs;upt our operations and limit our growth aegenue. As of December 31, 2014, we |
the required state and federal permits acrossathestates where we operate our SWD facilities. Regry agencies may impose more stringel
burdensome restrictions or obligations on our dpmTa when we seek to renew or amend our permitsekample, permit conditions may limit
amount or types of waste we can accept, press@@sire us to make material expenditures to upgoanldacilities, implement more burdensc
and expensive monitoring or sampling programsporease the amount of financial assurance thatraxgde to cover future facility closure co:
Moreover, nongovernmental organizations or the ipubly elect to protest the issuance or renewauofpermits on the basis of developme
environmental or aesthetic considerations, whidtgsts may contribute to a delay or denial in #saance or reissuance of such permits. It i
uncommon for local property owners or, in some saskand natural gas producers, to oppose SWD iperAny such limitations or requireme
could limit the water and environmental servicespa@vide to our customers, or make such servica® mxpensive to provide, which could ha
material adverse effect on our financial positi@sults of operations, cash flows and our abibtynake cash distributions to our unitholders.

Delays in obtaining permits by our customers foreih operations could impair our busines

In most states, our customers are required to olp@imits from one or more governmental agenciexder to perform drilling and completi
activities and to operate pipeline and gatheringtesyps. Such permits are typically issued by stganaes, but federal and local governme
permits may also be required. The requirementsidich permits vary depending on the location whaoh glrilling and completion, and pipel
and gathering, activities will be conducted. Ashnatl governmental permitting processes, theredsgree of uncertainty as to whether a permit
be granted, the time it will take for a permit te issued, and the conditions that may be imposemrmection with the granting of the pen
Recently, moratoriums on the issuance of permitcéotain types of drilling and completion actiedi have been imposed in some areas, st
New York. Some of our custom drilling and completion activities may also takag® on federal land or Native American lands, meogilease
and other approvals from the federal governmemNaiive American tribes to conduct such drilling amanpletion activities. In some cases, fec
agencies have cancelled proposed leases for feldedd and refused or delayed required approvalas€juently, our customersperations i
certain areas of the U.S. may be interrupted opexuded for varying lengths of time, causing a loissevenue to us and adversely affecting
results of operations in support of those customers

In the future we may face increased obligationsathg to the closing of our SWD facilities and mdpe required to provide an increased leve
financial assurance to guaranty the appropriate slare activities occur for an SWD facility

Obtaining a permit to own or operate an SWD facijenerally requires us to establish performanaedbpletters of credit or other forms
financial assurance to address clean up and cledligations at our SWD facilities. In particuléinge regulatory agencies of the two states in w
we operate require us to post letters of creditdnnection with the operation of our SWD facilitidss we acquire additional SWD facilities
expand our existing SWD facilities, these obligasiavill increase. Additionally, in the future, rdgtory agencies may require us to increas:
amount of our closure bonds at existing SWD faesit We have accrued approximately $33 thousanduorbalance sheet related to our fu
closure obligations of our SWD facilities as of Betber 31, 2014. However, actual costs could exceecturrent expectations, as a resul
among other things, federal, state or local govemrmegulatory action, increased costs chargedebyice providers that assist in closing S
facilities and additional environmental remediatiequirements. Increased regulatory requiremenmardéng our existing or future SWD facilitii
including the requirement to pay increased closamé postlosure costs or to establish increased finan@al@nce for such activities co
substantially increase our operating costs andecausavailable cash that we have to distribututounitholders to decline.

Changes in laws or government regulations regardihgdraulic fracturing could increase our customersosts of doing business, limit the are
in which our customers can operate and reduce oaildanatural gas production by our customers, whicbuwd adversely impact our business.

We do not conduct hydraulic fracturing operatiomst we do provide treatment and disposal servicéis respect to the fluids used and wa
generated by our customers in such operations,hwdmie often necessary to drill and complete newswald maintain existing wells. Hydrat
fracturing involves the injection of water, sandather proppants and chemicals under pressuretang@t geological formations to fracture
surrounding rock and stimulate production. Recerkigre has been increased public concern regaatirajleged potential for hydraulic fractur
to adversely affect drinking water supplies, angppisals have been made to enact separate fedatalard local legislation that would increase
regulatory burden imposed on hydraulic fracturil@®WA regulates the underground injection of sulxstarthrough the UIC program and exer
hydraulic fracturing from the definition of “undermind injection.”"Congress has in recent legislative sessions caesidegislation to amend t
SDWA including legislation that would repeal theeeption for hydraulic fracturing from the definiticof “underground injectionand requir
federal permitting and regulatory control of hydimadracturing, as well as legislative proposalgequire disclosure of the chemical constituen
the fluids used in the fracturing process, werg@psed in recent sessions of Congress. The U.S.r€smgiay consider similar SDWA legislatiol
the future.
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In addition, the EPA, has asserted federal regulatathority pursuant to the SDWA over certain faydic fracturing activities involving the use
diesel fuels and published draft permitting guidaint May 2012 addressing the performance of sutikitges using diesel fuels in those st:
where EPA is the permitting authority. Also, in Nowber 2011, the EPA announced its intent to devalapissue regulations under the Ti
Substances Control Act to require companies tdaiscinformation regarding the chemicals used idraylic fracturing and the agency curre
plans to issue a Notice of Proposed Rulemakingwatld seek public input on the design and scopsuch disclosure regulations. Further
October 21, 2011, the EPA announced its intentiopropose federal Clean Water Act regulations gungrwastewater discharges from hydre
fracturing and certain other natural gas operatiomsaddition, the DOI published a revised proposg¢lé on May 16, 2013 that would upc
existing regulation of hydraulic fracturing actieg on federal lands, including requirements fackiisure, well bore integrity and handling
flowback water. The DOI is expected to issue thalfrule in 2015.

Presently, hydraulic fracturing is regulated priityaat the state level, typically by state oil andtural gas commissions and similar agen
Several states, including Texas and North Dakokerevwe conduct our water and environmental ses\bosiness, have either adopted or proy.
laws and/or regulations to require oil and natgas operators to disclose chemical ingredientsveatdr volumes used to hydraulically fract
wells, in addition to more stringent well constiontand monitoring requirements. The chemical idgnet information is generally available to
public via online databases including fracfocus.@ngd this may bring more public scrutiny to hydi@fracturing operations. In addition, so
local governments, most recently in Colorado, haassed or adopted ordinances and other laws thate$e restrict and in some instances to
ban the practice within these jurisdictions.

The EPA is conducting a study of the potential intpaof hydraulic fracturing activities on drinkingater. The EPA issued a Progress Repc
December 2012 and a final draft report that conspife results of various research projects is degeto be released in 2015 for peer review
public comment. As part of this study, the EPA exfad that certain companies provide them withrinétion concerning the chemicals used ir
hydraulic fracturing process. This study or otheidees that may be undertaken by the EPA or otbgegmental authorities, depending on t
results, could spur initiatives to regulate hydi@afilacturing under the SDWA or otherwise. If negdéral, state or local laws or regulations
significantly restrict hydraulic fracturing are gued, such legal requirements could result in dglajiminate certain drilling and injection actigg
and make it more difficult or costly for our custers to perform fracturing. Any such regulationsiting or prohibiting hydraulic fracturing cot
reduce oil and natural gas exploration and produoctctivities by our customers and, therefore, esble affect our business. Such law:
regulations could also materially increase ourco$ttompliance and doing business by more strietfyulating how hydraulic fracturing wastes
handled or disposed.

Oil and natural gas producersbperations, especially those using hydraulic fradng, are substantially dependent on the availabjliof water
Restrictions on the ability to obtain water may mwtivize water recycling efforts by oil and naturglas producers which would decrease
volume of saltwater delivered to our SWD facilities

Water is an essential component of oil and nafgaal production during the drilling, and in partanlhydraulic fracturing, process. However,
availability of suitable water supplies may be tigdi for oil and natural gas producers due to reasmech as prolonged drought. For exan
according to the Lower Colorado River Authorityridig 2011, Texas experienced the lowest inflowsvafer of any year in recorded history. #
result of this severe drought, some local wateridis have begun restricting the use of waterextlfo their jurisdiction for hydraulic fracturing
protect local water supply. In response to contiguirought conditions in 2014 and 2013, the Texegidlature considered a number of bills
would have mandated recycling of flowback and poediwater and/or prohibits recyclable water frorm@elisposed of in wells. If oil and natu
gas producers in Texas are unable to obtain watese in their operations from local sources thay Ive incentivized to recycle and reuse salty
instead of delivering such saltwater to our Tex®#¢DSfacilities (or in other states that adopt simifaograms). Similarly, mandatory recycl
programs could reduce the amount of materialsteems for treatment and disposal. Any such limitsnandates could adversely affect our busi
and results of operations.

Increased attention to seismic activity associateith hydraulic fracturing and underground disposalould result in additional regulations ar
adversely impact demand for our services.

There exists a growing concern that the injectibsaltwater and other fluids into belowground disglowells triggers seismic activity in cert
areasRecent seismic events have been observed in s@as where deep well fluid injection of drilling laydraulic fracturing saltwater has tal
place. Some scientists believe the increased sesativity may result from deep well fluid injectioof drilling or hydraulic fracturing saltwater.
Some states, including Texas, Oklahoma and Ohige peomulgated rules or guidance in response tgetkhencerns. In Texas, the Texas Ralil
Commission (“TRC") published a final rule in Octel2014 governing permitting or igermitting of disposal wells that will require, angpothe
things, the submission of information on seismierds occurring within a specified radius of thepdisal well location, as well as logs, geol
cross sections and structure maps relating to thgosial area in question. If the permittee or aplieant of a disposal well permit fails
demonstrate that the injected fluids are confirethé disposal zone or if scientific data indicegesh a disposal well is likely to be or determite
be contributing to seismic activity, then the TR@yndeny, modify, suspend or terminate the pernptieation or existing operating permit for t
well. These new seismic permitting requirementdieplple to disposal wells impose more stringenhpting requirements and are likely to re
in added costs to comply or, perhaps, may requieenative methods of disposing of salt water atiteofluids, which could delay producti
schedules and also result in increased costs.8imiles may be expected to be promulgated by k@h©ma Corporation Commission (OCC). "
OCC recently posted guidance for wells injectintpithe Arbuckle formation. OCC is watching for icdfions that salt water injection may
contributing to significant seismic events and teently temporarily shut in another producer'sewdisposal well due to a nearby 4.0 magni
earthquakeAdditional regulatory measures designed to mininsizavoid damage to geologic formations may be egddo address such conce

We and our customers may incur significant liabiitunder, or costs and expenditures to comply wigmyvironmental and worker health ar
safety regulations, which are complex and subjezfitequent change

Our and our customes’operations are subject to stringent federale sfabvincial and local laws and regulations rekatio, among other thing
protection of natural resources, wetlands, endatgepecies, the environment, worker health andysaf@aste management, waste disposal
transportation of waste and other materials. Inlt®, such laws and regulations include the RCRBRCLA, the Clean Water Act, SDWA, CA



OPA, and OSHA, and analogous state laws. In Caradastrial and natural resource extraction is ety subject to environmental regulati
pursuant to a variety of provincial and federalistgion. Both federal and provincial governmerds @and do exercise regulatory responsibili
Principal federal legislation includes the Canadiawironmental Assessment Act, the Fisheries Aet,Rrosperity Act, the Canadian Environme
Protection Act, the Transportation of Dangerous @xo@éct, and the Hazardous Products Act. The mgjaiftindustrial and natural resou
extraction activities occur in Western Canada anth@o where we currently operate, as well as irlige and Newfoundland and Labrador.
principal provincial laws and regulations which ezff where we currently operate include, in Albettee Alberta Land Stewardship Act,

Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act, aedGlimate Change and Emissions Management Adsritish Columbia, these include 1
Environmental Management Act, the Environmentale&sgent Act, the Oil and Gas Activities Act, theviEsnmental Protection and Managen
Regulation, the Carbon Tax Act, the GreenhouseR&aiction (Cap and Trade) Act, and the Oil andwWreger Protection Act. In Saskatchew
these include the Oil and Gas Conservation Act,thtadManagement and Reduction of Greenhouse GAssel Ontario, the principal provinc
laws include the Environmental Protection Act, tBeeen Energy Act, the Ontario Water Resources Adttae Environmental Assessment ,
These laws and regulations may impose numerougatidis that are applicable to our and our custsregrerations, including the acquisitior
permits to conduct regulated activities, the inenoe of capital or operating expenditures to lioniprevent releases of materials from our ot
customers’operations, the imposition of specific standarddressing worker protection, and the imposition wistantial liabilities and remed
obligations for pollution or contamination resugtirom our and our customer’s operations.
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These laws and regulations may impose numerougattuns that are applicable to our and our custsr@gerations, including the acquisitior
permits to conduct regulated activities, the inence of capital or operating expenditures to lioniprevent releases of materials from our ot
customers’operations, the imposition of specific standarddressing worker protection, and the imposition wistantial liabilities and remed
obligations for pollution or contamination resugjifrom our and our customer’s operations.

Compliance with this complex array of laws and tagjans is difficult and may require us to makensfigant expenditures and a breach of ¢
requirements may result in suspension or revocatiorecessary licenses or authorizations, civililiy for, among other things, pollution dam:
and the imposition of material fines. Our custorhergerations may be subject to existing and futuréd@&rmitting and regulatory requireme
that could have a material effect on their operetid-or example, on August 16, 2012, the EPA phbtifinal rules that establish new air emis
controls for oil and natural gas production andureltgas processing operations under the CAA ar@émadian climate change control. The EPA’
rule package requires new standards on all hyasalylifractured wells constructed or refractured afteruday 1, 2015. The rules also establish
emission requirements for compressors, controlleehydrators, storage tanks, natural gas processidgcertain other equipment used in
hydraulic fracturing process. In Canada, Alberalsnate Change and Emissions Management Act asageliritish Columbid Greenhouse G
Reduction (Cap and Trade) Act impose requirementeduce emission intensity, and in the case ofsfte=nhouse Gas Reduction (Cap and T
Act, impose absolute caps on greenhouse gas emssSaskatchewasm™Management and Reduction of Greenhouse Gasesmstto adopt a gc
of a 20% reduction in greenhouse gas emissions #0666 levels by 2020. Certain other provinces idicig British Columbia, Manitoba a
Ontario are parties to the Western Climate Initgtiwhich has established a goal to reduce greasehgas emissions in the region by 15% b
2005 levels, by 2020. Given the evolving natur¢hefdebate related to climate control and contrgreenhouse gases, compliance with these
could result in significant costs to our customersich may have an indirect adverse impact on osirtess.

Numerous governmental authorities, such as the BRé analogous state and provincial agencies levpdwer to enforce compliance with tr
laws and regulations and the permits issued uraen t often requiring difficult and costly corre@iactions or costly pollution control measu
Failure to comply with these laws, regulations pedmits may result in the assessment of adminigativil and criminal penalties, the imposit

of remedial obligations and the issuance of injiomg limiting or preventing some or all of our amar customes operations. Under the terms
our amended and restated omnibus agreement, Hslditigndemnify us for certain potential claimsskes and expenses relating to environm
matters and associated with the operation of thetasontributed to us and occurring before theimipdate of our IPO. However, the liability
Holdings for these indemnification obligations idgect to a $350,000 deductible. Moreover, ourtassenstitute a substantial portion of Holdings’
assets, and Holdings has not agreed to maintaircasly reserve to fund any indemnification obligationder our amended and restated om
agreement. In addition, changes in environmentas laccur frequently, and any such changes thattri@smore stringent and costly requireme
would not be covered by the environmental indemaitgl could have a material adverse effect on oeratipns or financial position.

Our operations also pose risks of environmentallitg due to leakage, migration, releases or sgilbm our operations to surface or subsui
soils, surface water or groundwater. Some envirortahdaws and regulations in both the U.S. and @anaay impose strict, joint and sev:
liabilities in connection with releases of reguthseibstances into the environment. Therefore, imessituations we could be exposed to liability
result of our conduct that was lawful at the timedcurred or the conduct of, or conditions causgahird parties.

Laws protecting the environment generally have beconore stringent over time. We expect this trenddntinue, which could lead to mate
increases in our costs for future environmentalglance and remediation, and could adversely affactoperations by restricting the way in wt
we treat and dispose of exploration and productio;&P, waste or our ability to expand our busines

In particular, the RCRA, which governs the disposfakolid and hazardous waste, currently exemptwmiceE&P wastes from classification
hazardous wastes. In recent years, proposals hese made to rescind this exemption from RCRA. Banw®le, in September 2010
environmental group filed a petition with the ER#guesting reconsideration of this RCRA exemptiandate, the EPA has not taken any actic
the petition. If the exemption covering E&P wasigsepealed or modified, or if the regulations ipteting the rules regarding the treatmer
disposal of this type of waste were changed, oeratpns could face significantly more stringergulations, permitting requirements, and o
restrictions, which could have a material adveffeceon our business.
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The effect of changes to healthcare laws in the tn States may materially increase the healthcaosts attributable to us and, to the extent
are responsible for those increased costs, negatiimpact our financial results.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act a&dl &s other healthcare reform legislation congideby federal and state legislators ci
significantly impact our business. These healthe aaform laws require employers such as us, toigeohealth insurance for all qualifyi
employees or pay penalties for not providing cogeraVe cannot predict the effects this legislatiwnany future state or federal healtht
legislation or regulation will have on our businésxause of the breadth and complexity of the letipsm and because many of the rules, reft
and regulations required to implement these lawe mat yet been adopted. However, we expect thisl&ion to materially increase the empilc
healthcare and other related costs attributablesttm the extent we become responsible for theafulbunt of our entire general and administr:
services under our amended and restated omnibasragnt, which currently limits our corporate geharal administrative services to an ani
administrative fee of $4.04 million, as adjustedifdlation. As the provisions of this legislatiane phased in over time, the resulting changesi
healthcare cost structure and any inability to @féely modify our programs and operations in res@oto this legislation could have a mat
adverse effect on our business, financial condstemd results of operations.

We could incur significant costs in cleaning up ctamination that occurs at our facilities.

Petroleum hydrocarbons, saltwater, and other snbssaand wastes arising from E&P related activiti@ge been disposed of or released ¢
under many of our sites. At some of our facilitieg, have conducted and may continue to conducttorimg, and we will continue to perform st
monitoring and remediation of known contaminationtiluthe appropriate regulatory standards have baehmeved. These monitoring ¢
remediation efforts are usually overseen by statérenmental regulatory agencies. Costs for suchediation activities may exceed estimi
costs, and there can be no assurance that the fodsts will not be material. It is possible tha may identify additional contamination in
future, which could result in additional remediatiabligations and expenses, which could be material

We and our customers may be exposed to certain laguy and financial risks related to climate chaeg

In response to certain scientific studies suggggtiat emissions of GHGs, including carbon dioxadd methane, are contributing to the warmir
the Earths atmosphere and other climatic conditions, the. @&gress has considered adopting legislatioredoiae emissions of GHGs, ¢
almost onehalf of the states have already taken legal meadoreeduce emissions of GHGs, primarily through planned development of Gt
emission inventories and/or regional GHG cap-aaddrmprograms. Most of these cap-aradle programs work by requiring either major searc
emissions or major producers of fuels to acquim surrender emission allowances, with the numbetlofvances available for purchase redi
each year until the overall GHG emission reductoal is achieved. These allowances would be exgédotescalate significantly in cost over time.

In addition, in December 2009, the EPA determired emissions of carbon dioxide, methane and cedhier GHGs endanger public health
the environment because emissions of such gasea@@ding to the EPA, contributing to warmingtloé earths atmosphere and other climi
changes. Based on these findings, the EPA has tastppting and implementing regulations to resgioissions of GHGs under existing provisi
of the CAA. The EPA has already adopted two setsutefs regulating GHG emissions under the CAA, ohevhich requires a reduction
emissions of GHGs from motor vehicles and the otfierhich regulates emissions of GHGs from certange stationary sources, both of wt
became effective in January 2011. The EPwiles relating to emissions of GHGs from largdishary sources of emissions are currently sulig
a number of legal challenges, but the federal sohave thus far declined to issue any injunctianprevent the EPA from implementing
requiring state environmental agencies to implentkeatrules. The EPA has also adopted rules reguitie monitoring and reporting of Gt
emissions from specified GHG emission sourcesénUls., including oil and natural gas producer afiens, on an annual basis. Additionally
September 20, 2013, the EPA proposed New SourderPance Standards for Greenhouse Gas emissioms Etectric Utility Generating Uni
and issued the proposed Clean Power Plan in Jurkth@t would, among other things, limit GHG emussi from existing codired power plant:
These actions represent increased government tiegudd climate changeelated issues and GHG emissions. We cannot pretlich areas, if an
the EPA may choose to regulate with respect to @Hssions next.

Although it is not possible at this time to estim&aibw potential future laws or regulations addreg€HG emissions would impact our busin
either directly or indirectly, any future federatate or local laws or implementing regulationd tinay be adopted to address GHG emissio
areas where we operate could require us or ouorgss to incur increased operating costs. RegulatidGHGs could also result in a reductio
demand for and production of oil and natural gasictvwould result in a decrease in demand for ewvises. We cannot predict with any certa
at this time how these possibilities may affect operations, but effects could be materially adwers

Finally, it should be noted that some scientistgeheoncluded that increasing concentrations of GkiGhe Earths atmosphere may prodt
climate changes that have significant physicalotéfesuch as increased frequency and severityoahst floods and other climatic events. If
such effects were to occur, they could adversdscabr delay demand for the oil or natural gaddpo®d by our customers or otherwise cause
incur significant costs in preparing for or respioigdto those effects.

Certain plant or animal species could be designatesiendangered or threatened, which could limit caipility to expand some of our existi
operations or limit our customers’ ability to dexad new oil and natural gas wells.

ESA restricts activities that may affect endangeyethreatened species or their habitats. Mangstalso have analogous laws designed to p

endangered or threatened species. The designdtjmre\dously unidentified endangered or threatespecies under such laws may affect our
our customers’ operations.
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For example, the federal government is considdistigng the greater saggrouse, a species whose natural habitats coinditlesame of our are
of operation and the areas of operation of somauoftustomers. Currently, greater sageuse are found in Washington, Oregon, Idaho, kst
North Dakota, eastern California, Nevada, Utah,teresColorado, South Dakota and Wyoming. The Uish Bnd Wildlife Service, ¢Service”,
has concluded that the greater sggmise warrants protection under the ESA; howether Service has determined that proposing the spéda
protection is precluded by the need to take aatimther species facing more immediate and sewtirgcgon threats. As a result, the greater sage:
grouse will be placed on the list of species that@ndidates for ESA protection. The lesser graihicken, which currently occupies a fistade
range that includes Texas, New Mexico, Oklahomaydéa and Colorado was also listed as threatenkihich 2014. The Service will review 1
status of these species annually, as it does Wlithaadidate species, and will propose the spefiegrotection when funding and worklc
priorities for other listing actions allow. Additially, as a result of a settlement approved byul& District Court for the District of Columbia
September 2011, the Service is required to maketexrdination on the listing of more than 250 speeige endangered or threatened under the
by the end of the Service’s 2017 fiscal year. Apotspecies, the dunes sagebrush lizard, whichuisdf@nly in the active and semstiable shinnel
oak dunes of southeastern New Mexico and adjaastibps of Texas, was a candidate species fongjstinder the ESA by the Service for m
years. On June 13, 2012, however, the Servicerdgtlio list the species as endangered under the &SAit is no longer a candidate spe:
Nevertheless, the species remains listed as endmhfg the New Mexico Department of Game and Fsld, thus is subject to certain protect
under New Mexico state law.

We have customers in New Mexico, Texas, OklahomgMing and North Dakota that have operations withanhabitat of the greater sagi@ust
and the lesser prairighicken, and our own operations are strategicalbatied in proximity to our customers. To the extbese species, or otl
species that live in the areas where our operatiidsour customergperations are conducted, are listed under the &Sgmilar state laws, tr
could limit our ability to expand our operationg&acilities or could force us to incur materiab@sbnal costs. Moreover, listing such species u
the ESA or similar state laws could indirectly naterially affect our business by imposing constsaon our customers’ operations.

We must comply with worker health and safety lawsdaregulations at our facilities and in connectiowith our operations and failure to do !
could result in significant liability and/or finesaand penalties.

Our activities are subject to a wide range of matipstate and local occupational health and s#dety and regulations. These health and safety
are subject to change, as are the priorities afettveho enforce them. Failure to comply with thesalth and safety laws and regulations could
to thirdparty claims, criminal and regulatory violationgjilcfines and changes in the way we operate oditifees, which could increase the cos
operating our business and have a material adedfieset on our financial position, results of opéaras and cash flows and our ability to make
distributions to our unitholders. Our safety andthptiance record is important to our clients and ieterially impact our business.

Changes in the provincial royalty rates and drilgnincentive programs in Canada could decrease thieamd gas exploration and pipelir
activities in Canada, which could adversely affélie demand for our pipeline inspection services.

Certain provincial governments collect royaltiestba production from lands owned by the governneéi@anada. These fiscal royalty regimes
reviewed and adjusteflom time to time by the respective provincial goweents for appropriateness and competitivenesg. iAecrease in tr
royalty rates assessed by, or any decrease inrithiegdincentive programs offered by, a provincgdvernment could negatively affect the drill
activity and the need for pipelines and gatherygiesns, which could adversely affect the demanadompipeline inspection services.

Our business involves many hazards, operationaksisind regulatory uncertainties, some of which magt be fully covered by insurance. If
significant accident or event occurs for which weeanot adequately insured or if we fail to recovell anticipated insurance proceeds 1
significant accidents or events for which we aresimed, our operations and financial results coule ladversely affectes

Risks inherent to our industry, such as equipmesfeeals, vehicle accidents, explosions, earthqudigrgning strikes and incidents related to
handling of fluids and wastes, can cause persofatyi loss of life, suspension of operations, dgento formations, damage to facilities, busii
interruption and damage to or destruction of propezquipment and the environment. We use fibesgtasks at our SWD facilities beca
fiberglass is less corrosive than other materialditionally utilized. These tanks are, howeveryrenprone to lighting strikes than traditional ta)
as a result of fiberglas$&éndency to store static electricity. The lightnimigtection systems we employ may not succeed éugmting lightnin
from damaging a facility. The risks associated witase types of accidents could expose us to sufataability for personal injury, wrongfi
death, property damage, pollution and other enwiemtal damages. The frequency and severity of sumbents will affect operating cos
insurability and relationships with customers, emypkes and regulators. In particular, our customeyg elect not to purchase our services if
view our safety record as unacceptable, which coaldse us to lose customers and substantial resenue

Our insurance coverage may be inadequate to cavdrabilities. For instance, while our insuranagigies apply to and cover costs imposed c
by retroactive changes in governmental regulatitmes costs we incur as a result of such regulatbanges cannot be known in advance and
exceed our coverage limitations. In addition, weymat be able to maintain adequate insurance irfutee at rates we consider reasonable
commercially justifiable and insurance may not gurg to be available on terms as favorable as atrest arrangements. The occurrence
significant uninsured claim, a claim in excessha insurance coverage limits maintained by us @aian at a time when we are not able to ot
liability insurance could have a material adver§ect on our ability to conduct normal businessragtiens and on our financial condition, result
operations and cash flows. In some cases, electtioams can damage facility motors or electronas] it may not be possible to prove to
insurance carrier that such storm caused the daridgedo not carry business interruption insuranteer SWD facilities and as a result, cc
suffer a significant loss in revenue that could aetpour ability to pay distributions on our units.
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Accidents or incidents related to the handling ydraulic fracturing fluids, saltwater or other wesstare covered by our insurance against ¢
made for bodily injury, property damage or envir@mtal damage and cleap- costs stemming from a sudden and accidentalitpmil event
provided that we report the event within 30 dayerafs commencement. The coverage applies toentsdthe company is legally obligated to
resulting from pollution conditions caused by cadepperations. We may not have coverage if theabpers unaware of the pollution event
unable to report the “occurrence” to the insuracompany within the required time frame. Although heve coverage for gradual, loteyr
pollution events at certain locations, this coverdges not extend to all places where we may teddoor where we may do business. We alsc
have liability exposure if any pipelines or gathgrsystems transporting water to our SWD facilideselop a leak depending upon the terms ¢
contracts.

A failure by our employees to follow applicable medures and guidelines or «site accidents could have a material adverse effeatour
business.

We require our employees to comply with variougiinal procedures and guidelines, including an enwirental management program and wc
health and safety guidelines. The failure by oupleyees to comply with our internal environmentaalth and safety guidelines could resu
personal injuries, property damage or rmmmapliance with applicable governmental laws argli&ions, which may lead to fines, remedia
obligations or third-party claims. Any such finesmediation obligations, thirgarty claims or losses could have a material adveffect on ot
financial position, results of operations and célskvs. In addition, on-site accidents can resultinjury or death to our or other contractors’
employees or damage to our or other contracegsipment and facilities and damage to other peaplek drivers, area residents and prop
Any fines or third-party claims resulting from asych on-site accidents could have a material adwedfect on our business.

In addition, while an inspector is performing pipelinspection or integrity services for TIR LL®etinspector is considered an employee of
LLC and is eligible for workerstompensation claims if the inspector is injuredkitied while working for TIR LLC. As the inspectogenerall
travel to and from projects in their own vehicl&@R LLC may be responsible for workers compensatilaims or thirdparty claims arising out
vehicle accidents, which could negatively affeat @sults of operation.

Our ability to retain existing customers and attnaew business is dependent on many factors, imgudur ability to demonstrate that we

reliably and safely operate our business and stageit on constantly changing rules, regulationasining, and laws. Existing and poter
customers consider the safety record of their serproviders to be of high importance in their dieri to engage thirdarty servicers. If one

more accidents were to occur at one of our opeydites, or pipelines or gathering systems we ttsplee affected customer may seek to term
or cancel its use of our facilities or services amaly be less likely to continue to use our servitesaddition, it is possible that we will experae
numerous or particularly severe accidents in theré,) causing our safety record to deteriorates Ty be more likely as we continue to gro
we experience high employee turnover or labor sigertor add inexperienced personnel. In additienceuld be subject to liability for damage:
a result of such accidents and could incur persattifines for violations of applicable safety laargl regulations.

Conservation measures and technological advanced@doeduce demand for oil and natural gas.

Fuel conservation measures, alternative fuel requénts, increasing consumer demand for alternatiives and natural gas, technological adva
in fuel economy and energy generation devices caddce demand for oil and natural gas and oupmests’drilling and production activities, a
therefore the amount of drilling and production teaprovided to us for treatment and disposal. Manant cannot predict the impact of
changing demand for oil and natural gas servicdspanducts, and any major changes may have a mladeiierse effect on our business, finai
condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Due to our lack of asset and geographic diversiticen, adverse developments in the areas in whichave located could adversely impact «
financial condition, results of operations and cadlows and reduce our ability to make distributiotis our unitholders.

Our SWD facilities are located exclusively in Noiffakota and Texas. This concentration could disptagnately expose us to operatio
economic and regulatory risk in these areas. Aautly, our SWD facilities currently comprise tewrted and three other managed facilities.

operational, economic or regulatory issues at glsifacility could have a material adverse impattus. Due to the lack of diversification in

assets and the location of our assets, adverséogevents in the our markets, including, for exampiansportation constraints, adverse reguli
developments, or other adverse events at one o8WD facilities, could have a significantly greatepact on our financial condition, results
operations and cash flows than if we were morerdified.

New technology, including those involving recyclingf saltwater or the replacement of water in fracing fluid, may hurt our competitiv
position.

The saltwater disposal industry is subject to titeoduction of new waste treatment and disposdirigeies and services using new technolc
including those involving recycling of saltwateanse of which may be subject to patent protection.cAmpetitors and others use or develop
technologies or technologies comparable to outhénfuture, we may lose market share or be platedcampetitive disadvantage. For exan
some companies have successfully used propane éstturing fluid instead of water. Further, weynface competitive pressure to implemer
acquire certain new technologies at a substarditl Some of our competitors may have greater €iiagrtechnical and personnel resources tha
do, which may allow them to gain technological atteges or implement new technologies before we Additionally, we may be unable
implement new technologies or products at all, simaly basis or at an acceptable cost. New tedgyotould also make it easier for our custor
to vertically integrate their operations or redube amount of waste produced in oil and natural dfdéng and production activities, there
reducing or eliminating the need for thipdsty disposal. Limits on our ability to effectiyalise or implement new technologies may have arat
adverse effect on our business, financial condiiod results of operations.
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Technology advancements in connection with alterivas to hydraulic fracturing could decrease the dand for our SWD facilities.

Some oil and natural gas producers are focusingemeloping and utilizing nomater fracturing techniques, including those itilig propane
carbon dioxide or nitrogen instead of water. If guoducing customers begin to shift their fractgriechniques to waterless fracturing in
development of their wells, our saltwater dispasalvices could be materially impacted as theseswetiuld not produce flowback water.
particular, our SWD facilities in west Texas coblel negatively affected by these new technologieshe drought conditions of west Texas n
fracturing with materials other than water attraetalternatives.

We may be unable to ensure that customers will @omé to utilize our services or facilities and pagtes that generate acceptable margins for

We cannot ensure that customers will continue torages that generate acceptable margins for usn@ugins for W&ES could decrease if
volume of saltwater processed and disposed of lbycostomers’decreases or if we are unable to increase the chtged to correspond w
increasing costs of operations. Our revenues aofitaiility for PI&IS could decrease if the demafud our inspectors decrease, if our safety re
declines and we are unable to obtain affordablerarxce, if we are unable to recruit and retaini€jaelinspectors or if we are unable to increa®
daily and hourly rates charged to correspond wittréasing costs of operations. In addition, neweaguents for our services in both of tf
business segments entered into by us may not lainabte on terms acceptable to us or, if obtaingy not be obtained on terms consistent
current practices, in which case our revenue aofitability could decline. We also cannot ensuratttihe parties from whom we lease, licens
otherwise occupy the land on which certain of @ailities are situated, or the parties from whomlease certain of our equipment, will renew
current leases, licenses or other occupancy agrésmpon their expiration on commercially reasoaabtms or at all. Any such failure to ho
the terms of the leases or licenses or renew oueruleases or licenses could have a materialraeveffect on our financial position, result:
operations and cash flows.

We may be unable to attract and retain a sufficiemimber of skilled and qualified workers.

The delivery of our water and environmental servieed products requires personnel with specialgdés and experience who can perfc
physically demanding work. The saltwater dispogalustry has experienced a high rate of employaeowar as a result of the volatility of 1
oilfield service industry and the demanding nawir¢he work, and workers may choose to pursue eynpdmt in fields that offer a less demanc
work environment. In addition, PI&IS is dependemt the TIR Entities’specialized inspectors, who must undergo spedifimihg prior tc
performing inspection services.

Our ability to be productive and profitable willgEnd upon our ability to employ and retain skilledrkers. In addition, our ability to expand
operations depends in part on our ability to inseethe size of our skilled labor force. The demfamdskilled workers is high, and the suppl:
limited. A significant increase in the wages pajddompeting employers or the unionization of groapsur employees could result in a reduc
of our skilled labor force, increases in the wagtes that we must pay, or both. In addition, th8.dustomers in PI&IS could choose to hire
LLC’ s inspectors directly. If any of these events wereccur, our capacity and profitability could henthished and our growth potential could
impaired.

Our ability to operate our business effectively ¢dibe impaired if affiliates of our general partnefail to attract and retain key manageme
personnel.

We depend on the continuing efforts of our exeeutifficers and other key management personnetf allhom are employees of affiliates of

general partner. Additionally, neither we nor oubsidiaries have employees. CEM LLC and its affiéaare responsible for providing

employees and other personnel necessary to conducperations. All of the employees that conduntlmisiness are employed by affiliates of
general partner, including our President and Chiefcutive Officer, Peter C. Boylan Ill, and our ¥iPresident and Chief Financial Officer, G.
Austin. The loss of any member of our managemeuwttwer key employees could have a material adwffset on our business. Consequently,
ability to operate our business and implement dategies will depend on the continued ability &fliates of our general partner to attract

retain highly skilled management personnel withustdy experience. Competition for these personstense. Given our size, we may be

disadvantage, relative to our larger competitansthie competition for these personnel. We may motable to continue to employ our se
executives and other key personnel or attract etairr qualified personnel in the future, and oulufa to retain or attract our senior executived
other key personnel could have a material advedfeet®n our ability to effectively operate our mess.
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Our business would be adversely affected if we or customers experience significant interruptions.

We are dependent upon the uninterrupted operatibosir SWD facilities for the processing of salteratas well as the operations of thpdrty
facilities, such as our oil and natural gas prodgaustomers, for uninterrupted demand of our waiter environmental services. Any signific
interruption at these facilities or inability toatrsport products to or from the thipasty facilities to our SWD facilities for any reas woulc
adversely affect our results of operations, caslw fand ability to make distributions to our unittiets. Operations at our facilities and at
facilities owned or operated by our customers ctnglghartially or completely shut down, temporadlypermanently, as the result of any numb:
circumstances that are not within our control, sagh

« catastrophic events, including hurricanes, seisiivity such as earthquakes, lightning strikegsfiand floods;
« loss of electricity or power;
« explosion, breakage, loss of power, accidents tchinary, storage tanks or facilities;

« leaks in packers and tubing below the surfaceurad in cement or casing or ruptures in the pipalves, fittings, hoses, pumps, tai
containment systems or houses that lead to spibsnployee injuries

« environmental remediation;

« pressure issues that limit or restrict our abildyinject water into the disposal well or limitat®with the injection zone formation anc
permeability or porosity that could limit or preveatisposal of additional fluids

- labor difficulties;

« malfunctions in automated control systems at toditias;

« disruptions in the supply of saltwater to our fiiei$;

» failure of third-party pipelines, pumps, equipmentmachinery; and
« governmental mandates, restrictions or rules agdliagons.

In addition, there can be no assurance that wadequately insured against such risks. As a resulitrevenue and results of operations cou
materially adversely affected.

The seasonal nature of the oilfield service indusin Canada may negatively affect us and our custrm

In Canada, the level of activity in the oilfieldrgiees industry is influenced by seasonal weatlattepns. As warm weather returns in the sprinc
winter’s frost comes out of the ground (commonlfereed to as “spring break upfgndering many secondary roads incapable of suppgdieav
loads, and as a result road bans are implementdibiing heavy loads from being transported intaiearareas. As a result, the movement o
heavy equipment required for drilling and well Seirng activities is restricted and the level ofigi¢y of our Canadian operations and the opera
of our customers are consequently reduced.

The amount of cash we have available for distributi to holders of our common and subordinated undspends primarily on our cash flc
rather than on our profitability, which may prevents from making distributions, even during period@s which we record net income.

The amount of cash we have available for distrdsutiepends primarily upon our cash flow and natlgadn profitability, which will be affected |
depreciation, amortization, impairment loss andeptioneash items. As a result, we may make cash disioisitduring periods when we rec
losses for financial accounting purposes and maymake cash distributions during periods when wene net earnings for financial accoun
purposes.

Increases in interest rates could adversely impaat unit price, our ability to issue equity or ineudebt for acquisitions or other purposes, &
our ability to make cash distributions at our inteled levels.

Interest rates may increase in the future. As altidaterest rates on our credit facilities oruig credit facilities and debt offerings could bghtet
than current levels, causing our financing cosis¢cease accordingly. As with other yigdented securities, our unit price will be impatts ou
level of our cash distributions and implied distiibn yield. The distribution yield is often usey imvestors to compare and rank yieldentec
securities for investment decision making purpo$esrefore, changes in interest rates, eitheripesir negative, may affect the yield requirem
of investors who invest in our units, and a risingprest rate environment could have an adversaémgn our unit price and our ability to is
equity or incur debt for acquisitions or other pses and to make cash distributions at our inteteleds.
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A failure in our operational and communications si@sns, loss of power, natural disasters, or cyberusy attacks on any of our facilities, ¢
those of third-parties, may adversely affect oundincial results.

Our business is dependent upon our operationa¢mgsto process a large amount of data and a stibstammber of transactions. If any of «
financial, operational or other data processindesys fail or have other significant shortcomings; financial results could be adversely affec
Our financial results could also be adversely a#fédf an employee causes our operational or filmdrsystems to fail, either as a resul
inadvertent error or by deliberately tampering wothmanipulating our operational systems. In additdependence upon automated systems
further increase the risk that operational systiemvd, employee tampering or manipulation of thos#esns will result in losses that are difficul
detect.

Due to technology advances, we have become moaatren technology to help increase efficiency im business. We use computer progran
help run our financial and operations processes tldis may subject our business to increased riskg.future cyber security attacks that affect
facilities, communications systems, our customerany of our financial data could have a materthtease effect on our business. In addi
cyberattacks on our customer and employee data mayt riesal financial loss and may negatively impact ceputation. We do not maint:
specialized insurance for possible liability remgtfrom a cyber-attack on our assets that may dbuin all or part of our business. Thipdsty
systems on which we rely could also suffer operaticsystem failure. Any of these occurrences caliddupt our business, result in poter
liability or reputational damage or otherwise haweadverse effect on our financial results.

If we fail to develop or maintain an effective sgst of internal controls, we may not be able to refpour financial results accurately or preve
fraud, which would likely have a negative impact ¢ime market price of our common unit:

Effective internal controls are necessary for upravide reliable financial reports, prevent fraamtl to operate successfully as a publicly tr.
partnership. Our efforts to develop and maintainiaternal controls may not be successful, and vag tre unable to maintain effective cont
over our financial processes and reporting in tharé or to comply with our obligations under Sexti04 of the Sarbané&¥xley Act of 2002, ¢
“Section 404”.For example, Section 404 requires, among othegshins to annually review and report on, and (eixespdescribed below) ¢
independent registered public accounting firm tesitto, the effectiveness of our internal contmder financial reporting. Any failure to devel
implement or maintain effective internal controtste improve our internal controls could harm opemting results or cause us to fail to mee
reporting obligations. Given the difficulties inket in the design and operation of internal costmler financial reporting, we can provide
assurance as to our, or our independent regisferelit accounting firms conclusions about the effectiveness of our iafecontrols, and we m
incur significant costs in our efforts to complytwiSection 404. Ineffective internal controls coalebject us to regulatory scrutiny and a los
confidence in our reported financial informatiorhieh could have an adverse effect on our businedsweuld likely have a negative effect on
trading price of our common units. We currentlylizgi two distinct accounting systems for our busg)eone for the TIR Entities and one for
remainder of our business. We may experience diffes consolidating these accounting systems, ay be delayed in implementing our plai
consolidate these systems, and any such diffisutiredelay may impact our ability to timely fileparts with the SEC and/or to comply with
covenants under our current and future creditifaesl

We are required to disclose changes made in oarnialt control over financial reporting on a qudytdrasis, and we are required to asses
effectiveness of our controls annually. However,de long as we are an “emerging growth compamder the Jumpstart Our Business Sta
Act of 2012, or the JOBS Act, our independent tegexl public accounting firm will not be required dttest to the effectiveness of our inte
controls over financial reporting pursuant to Smst#04. We could be an emerging growth companyjfoto five years following the closing of «
IPO. Even if we conclude that our internal controler financial reporting are effective, our indegent registered public accounting firm r
issue a report that is qualified if it is not sfi¢id with our controls or the level at which oumtmls are documented, designed, operated or red
or if it interprets the relevant requirements diéfetly from us.

A sustained failure of our information technologyystems could adversely affect our busine

An enterprisewide information system will be developed and inédgd into our operations. If our information teclogy systems are disrupted
to problems with the integration of our informatisgstem or otherwise, we may face difficulties ngrating timely and accurate finan
information. Such a disruption to our informati@ttnology systems could have an adverse effectiofirmancial condition, results of operatit
and cash available for distribution to our unitreskl In addition, we may not realize the benefits amticipate from the implementation of
enterprise-wide information system.

Risks Inherent in an Investment in Us

Our general partner and its affiliates, including bldings, have conflicts of interest with us and lited fiduciary duties to us and our unitholde!
and they may favor their own interests to our detent and that of our unitholders. Additionally, wieave no control over the business decisi
and operations of Holdings, and Holdings is undeombligation to adopt a business strategy that fes/as.

Holdings and its affiliates own a 58.8% limited toa&r interest in us and own and control our gengaainer and appoint all of the officers
directors of our general partner. Although our gehpartner has a duty to manage us in a manneistirathe best interests of our partnership
our unitholders, the directors and officers of ganeral partner also have a fiduciary duty to marag general partner in a manner that is il
best interests of its owner, Holdings. Conflictsimterest may arise between Holdings and its aféi, including our general partner, on the
hand, and us and our unitholders, on the other.Hanesolving these conflicts of interest, our gexh partner may favor its own interests anc
interests of its affiliates, including Holdings, esvthe interests of our common unitholders. Thes#licts include, among others, the follow
situations:
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e neither our partnership agreement nor any othezemgent requires Holdings to pursue a businesseggrdahat favors us or utilizes «
assets, which could involve decisions by Holdingsnivest in competitors, pursue and grow particutarkets, or undertake acquisit
opportunities for itself. Holdin¢ directors and officers have a fiduciary duty to méhese decisions in the best interests of Holdl

e our general partner is allowed to take into accolatinterests of parties other than us, such ddim{ss, in resolving conflicts of interes

e Holdings may be constrained by the terms of it dediruments from taking actions, or refrainingnfr taking actions, that may be in
best interests

e our partnership agreement replaces the fiduciatiesiuhat would otherwise be owed by our generainpa with contractual standa
governing its duties, limiting our general partseliabilities and restricting the remedies avaiabd our unitholders for actions tt
without such limitations, might constitute breacbé&iduciary duty;

e except in limited circumstances, our general patias the power and authority to conduct our bssimgthout unitholder approve

e our general partner will determine the amount aming of asset purchases and sales, borrowingsange of additional partners
securities and the creation, reduction or incredseash reserves, each of which can affect the atnofucash that is distributed to «
unitholders;

e expenditure, which would not reduce operating sispbr a maintenance capital expenditure, whichldvoeduce our operating surpl
and whether to set aside cash for future mainteneapital expenditures on certain of our assetantlaneed extensive repairs during tt
useful lives. This determination can affect the antwf available cash from operating surplus teadistributed to our unitholders anc
our general partner, the amount of adjusted operaturplus generated in any given period and thigyabf the subordinated units
convert into common unit:

e our general partner will determine which costs med by it are reimbursable by t

e our general partner may cause us to borrow funasdar to permit the payment of cash distributiangen if the purpose or effect of
borrowing is to make a distribution on the suboatial units, to make incentive distributions or twederate the expiration of 1
subordination perioc

e our partnership agreement permits us to clasgftou$10.0 million as operating surplus, even ifsigenerated from asset sales, non-
working capital borrowings or other sources thatildaotherwise constitute capital surplus. This casty be used to fund distributions
our subordinated units or to our general partneespect of the general partner interest or thentiee distribution rights

e our partnership agreement does not restrict ouerg¢partner from causing us to pay it or its &féds for any services rendered to u
entering into additional contractual arrangemerith any of these entities on our beh

e our general partner intends to limit its liabiliggarding our contractual and other obligatic

e our general partner may exercise its right to @atl purchase all of the common units not owned bnd its affiliates if it and its affiliat:
own more than 80.0% of the common ur

e our general partner controls the enforcement dfjabbns owed to us by our general partner andfftkates;
e our general partner decides whether to retain agpaounsel, accountants or others to performaesor us; an

e our general partner may elect to cause us to is3oENON units to it in connection with a resettifigh® target distribution levels relatec
our general partnes’incentive distribution rights without the apprbeéthe conflicts committee of the board of dilst of our gener
partner, which we refer to as our conflicts comedftor our unitholders. This election may resultower distributions to our comm
unitholders in certain situation

Under the terms of our partnership agreement, tlotride of corporate opportunity, or any analogdastrine, does not apply to our general pa
or any of its affiliates, including its executivéficers, directors and owners. Any such personntityethat becomes aware of a potential transay
agreement, arrangement or other matter that may lmpportunity for us will not have any duty to sommicate or offer such opportunity to us.
such person or entity will not be liable to us @rany limited partner for breach of any fiduciamtydor other duty by reason of the fact that ¢
person or entity pursues or acquires such oppaytdioi itself, directs such opportunity to anothparson or entity or does not communicate

opportunity or information to us. This may creattual and potential conflicts of interest betwesrand affiliates of our general partner and r
in less than favorable treatment of us and outhofders. Please redttem 13 — Certain Relationships and Related Partansactions -Conflicts
of Interest and Duties.”
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Our partnership agreement requires that we distribuall of our available cash, which could limit oubility to grow and make acquisitions.

Our partnership agreement requires that we digtrilall of our available cash to our unitholders. @sesult, we expect to rely primarily ug
external financing sources, including commerciahkb&éorrowings and the issuance of debt and eq@tyrities, to fund our acquisitions ¢
expansion capital expenditures. Therefore, to ¥tent we are unable to finance our growth exteynallir cash distribution policy will significan
impair our ability to grow. In addition, because wi#l distribute all of our available cash, our gt may not be as fast as that of businesse
reinvest their available cash to expand ongoingaifmas. To the extent we issue additional unitsannection with any acquisitions or expan
capital expenditures, the payment of distributionsthose additional units may increase the risk wWeawill be unable to maintain or increase
per unit distribution level. There are no limitat®in our partnership agreement, and we do natipate there being limitations in our indebtedr
on our ability to issue additional units, includingits ranking senior to our common units as tdrithistions or in liquidation or that have spe
voting rights and other rights, and our unitholdsil have no preemptive or other rights (solelyaaesult of their status as unitholders) to puse
any such additional units. The incurrence of adddl commercial borrowings or other debt to finanoe growth strategy would result in incres
interest expense, which, in turn, may reduce theusof cash that we have available to distribateur unitholders.

Our partnership agreement replaces our general peat's fiduciary duties to holders of our common unitstiv contractual standards governir
its duties.

Our partnership agreement contains provisionsdfiatinate the fiduciary standards to which our gehpartner would otherwise be held by <
fiduciary duty law and replaces those duties withesal different contractual standards. For exanle partnership agreement permits our ge
partner to make a number of decisions in its irtlial capacity, as opposed to in its capacity aggeneral partner, free of any duties to us an
unitholders other than the implied contractual care of good faith and fair dealing. This provisimtitles our general partner to consider onl
interests and factors that it desires and reliéveany duty or obligation to give any considévatto any interest of, or factors affecting, usr
affiliates or our limited partners. Examples of id&ms that our general partner may make in itsviddal capacity include:

« how to allocate corporate opportunities among usi@naffiliates;

« whether to exercise its limited call right;

« whether to seek approval of the resolution of dlairof interest by the conflicts committee of theard of directors of our general partr

« how to exercise its voting rights with respecthe tinits it owns;

« whether to elect to reset target distribution lsyel

« whether to transfer the incentive distribution tigybr any units it owns to a third party; and

« whether or not to consent to any merger, consatidair conversion of the partnership or amendmeitiié partnership agreement.

By purchasing a common unit, a unitholder is tréats having consented to the provisions in oumpeship agreement, including the provis
discussed above. Please réidéeim 13 — Certain Relationships and Related Partgnsactions — Conflicts of Interest and Duties.”

Our general partner intends to limit its liabilityegarding our obligations.

Our general partner intends to limit its liabililpder contractual arrangements so that countegpaui such agreements have recourse only a
our assets and not against our general partnés assets or any affiliate of our general partmdtscassets. Our general partner may thereforee
us to incur indebtedness or other obligations déinatnonrecourse to our general partner. Our patiipagreement provides that any action take
our general partner to limit its liability is notteeach of our general partnefiduciary duties, even if we could have obtaitexins that are mao
favorable without the limitation on liability. Inddition, we are obligated to reimburse or indemmify general partner to the extent that it in
obligations on our behalf. Any such reimbursementimdemnification payments would reduce the amoohtcash otherwise available
distribution to our unitholders.
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Our partnership agreement restricts the remediesitable to holders of our common and subordinatedits for actions taken by our gener
partner that might otherwise constitute breachesfigfuciary duty.

Our partnership agreement contains provisionsrigdtict the remedies available to unitholdersdations taken by our general partner that n
otherwise constitute breaches of fiduciary dutyarrtate fiduciary duty law. For example, our parship agreement:

« provides that whenever our general partner makktexmination or takes, or declines to take, ahgroaction in its capacity as our gen
partner, our general partner is required to maké sietermination, or take or decline to take sublemaction, in good faith, meaning th:
subjectively believed that the determination ordkeeision to take or decline to take such actios inahe best interests of our partners
and will not be subject to any other or differeteinslard imposed by our partnership agreement, Retvaw, or any other law, rule
regulation, or at equity

« provides that our general partner will not have Batlyility to us or our unitholders for decisionsde in its capacity as a general partni
long as it acted in good fait

« provides that our general partner and its offieard directors will not be liable for monetary dams¢p us or our limited partners resul
from any act or omission unless there has beema find norappealable judgment entered by a court of compgteigdictior
determining that our general partner or its officand directors, as the case may be, acted indiidddr engaged in intentional frauc
willful misconduct or, in the case of a criminal ttes, acted with knowledge that the conduct waswhll; and

« provides that our general partner will not be iedmh of its obligations under our partnership aged or its fiduciary duties to us or
limited partners if a transaction with an affiliaiethe resolution of a conflict of interest is apyed in accordance with, or otherwise m
the standards set forth in, our partnership agreét

In connection with a situation involving a transactwith an affiliate or a conflict of interest, oypartnership agreement provides that
determination by our general partner must be madgod faith, and that our conflicts committee #mel board of directors of our general par
are entitled to a presumption that they acted iodgmith. In any proceeding brought by or on beloélany limited partner or the partnership,
person bringing or prosecuting such proceedinghelte the burden of overcoming such presumpticeadel reatitem 13 —Certain Relationshif
and Related Party Transactions — Conflicts of legtrand Duties.”

Cost reimbursements and fees due to Holdings fav&®s provided to us or on our behalf followingeatexpiration of our amended and resta
omnibus agreement could be substantial and will vee our cash available for distribution to our uriblders.

Pursuant to our amended and restated omnibus agnéeprior to making any distributions to our upithers, we will pay Holdings a quarte
administrative fee of $1.01 million for the prowsi of certain general and administrative expensbis fee is subject to increase by an am
equal to the producer price index plus one peraenvith the concurrence of the conflicts committeethe event of an expansion of our operat
including through acquisitions or internal growlthe amount of this fee is below the amount we waxpect to reimburse the general partne
such services in the absence of the fee. In thet@feermination of our amended and restated oomégreement, in lieu of the quarterly fee
will be required by our partnership agreement imbeirse Holdings and its affiliates for all costedaexpenses that they incur on our behal
managing and controlling our business and opemtiahwhich time we expect our payment for theseices to increase. This increase ma
substantial. Our partnership agreement providet Huddings will determine in good faith the expesmdbat are allocable to us. Furtherm
Holdings and its affiliates will allocate other exses related to our operations to us and maygeas other services for which we will be cha
fees as determined by Holdings. Payments to Hoddamgl its affiliates following the expiration of roamended and restated omnibus agree
could be substantial and will reduce the amoumiash we have available to distribute to unitholders

Unitholders have very limited voting rights and,@vif they are dissatisfied, they cannot remove general partner without its consent.

Unlike the holders of common stock in a corporationitholders have only limited voting rights ontieas affecting our business and, there
limited ability to influence managemestdecisions regarding our business. For examplikeumolders of stock in a public corporation, tnoider:
will not have “say-on-payadvisory voting rights. Unitholders did not electr @eneral partner or the board of directors of gemeral partner a
will have no right to elect our general partneittoe board of directors of our general partner omm@amual or other continuing basis. The boai
directors of our general partner is chosen by teenber of our general partner, which is a wholly edisubsidiary of Holdings. Furthermore, if
unitholders are dissatisfied with the performanteus general partner, they will have little alyjlib remove our general partner. As a result ofd
limitations, the price at which our common unitdlwriade could be diminished because of the absenceduction of a takeover premium in
trading price.

The unitholders will be unable initially to remowar general partner without its consent becauseyeneral partner and its affiliates own suffic
units to be able to prevent its removal. The vdtéhe holders of at least 66 2/3% of all outstagdimmmon units and subordinated units vc
together as a single class is required to removgeneral partner. Holdings and its affiliates d®8% of the common units and subordinated
(excluding common units purchased by certain of afficers, directors and other affiliates in ouldP Also, if our general partner is remo
without cause during the subordination period asrmon units and subordinated units held by our ggmpartner and its affiliates are not vote
favor of that removal, all remaining subordinatedts will automatically be converted into commonitsnand any existing arrearages on
common units will be extinguished. A removal of @eneral partner under these circumstances wouldrsely affect our common units
prematurely eliminating their distribution and lidation preference over our subordinated unitsctviwould otherwise have continued until we
met certain distribution and performance tests.
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“Cause” is narrowly defined under our partnershipeament to mean that a court of competent jutistichas entered a final, n@ppealabl
judgment finding the general partner liable foruattfraud or willful misconduct in its capacity asr general partner. Cause does not include
cases of charges of poor management of the busiseshe removal of our general partner becaushefinitholders'dissatisfaction with ol
general partnes performance in managing our partnership will miégly result in the termination of the subordiat period and conversion
our subordinated units to common units.

Furthermore, unitholders/oting rights are further restricted by the parsh@ agreement provision providing that any uniéfhoy a person th
owns 20.0% or more of any class of units then antiing, other than our general partner, its aféBatheir transferees, and persons who acc
such units with the prior approval of the boardiiméctors of our general partner, cannot vote gnraatter.

Our partnership agreement also contains providionisng the ability of unitholders to call meetiagr to acquire information about our operati
as well as other provisions limiting the unithoklebility to influence the manner or directionrofnagement.

Our general partner interest or the control of ogreneral partner may be transferred to a third pasgjthout unitholder consent.
Our general partner may transfer its general paitiierest to a third party in a merger or in agafl all or substantially all of its assets withtha
consent of the unitholders. Furthermore, thereoigastriction in our partnership agreement on thiéty of Holdings to transfer its members
interest in our general partner to a third partye hew owner of our general partner would themtee position to replace the board of directors
officers of our general partner with its own chaice
We may issue additional units without unitholder ppval, which would dilute unitholders’ existing omership interests.
At any time, we may issue an unlimited number afiegal partner interests or limited partner interesdt any type without the approval of
unitholders and our unitholders will have no preéwepor other rights (solely as a result of theéatss as unitholders) to purchase any such ge
partner interests or limited partner intereststirn there are no limitations in our partnersigpeament on our ability to issue equity securitied
rank equal or senior to our common units as taitigions or in liquidation or that have speciatiag rights and other rights. The issuance by |
additional common units or other equity securiésqual or senior rank will have the following edfs:

« our existing unitholders’ proportionate ownershigerest in us will decrease;

« the amount of cash we have available to distributeach unit may decrease,;

« because a lower percentage of total outstanding wriil be subordinated units, the risk that a #fatirin the payment of the minimu
quarterly distribution will be borne by our commeamnitholders will increase

« the ratio of taxable income to distributions magrease;
« the relative voting strength of each previouslystariding unit may be diminished; and
« the market price of our common units may decline.

The issuance by us of additional general partrterésts may have the following effects, among athiésuch general partner interests are issu
a person who is not an affiliate of Holdings:

« management of our business may no longer resiedysmeith our current general partner; and

. affiliates of the newly admitted general partneryncampete with us, and neither that general panersuch affiliates will have a
obligation to present business opportunities tc

Holdings or its unitholders, directors or officersay sell units in the public or private markets, dsuch sales could have an adverse impac
the trading price of the common units.

Holdings and CEPHR hold 1,344,650 common units and 5,612,699 dlihated units. All of the subordinated units witlvert into common uni
at the end of the subordination period and may edrearlier under certain circumstances. Additipalle have agreed to provide Holdings
CEP-TIR with certain registration rights under appligalsecurities laws. The sale of these units inplic or private markets could have
adverse impact on the price of the common unitnceiny trading market that may develop.
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Our general partner’s discretion in establishing sh reserves may reduce the amount of cash we haedable to distribute to unitholders.

Our partnership agreement requires our generatgratd deduct from operating surplus the cash vesehat it determines are necessary to fun
future operating expenditures. In addition, thetppenship agreement permits the general partneedoce available cash by establishing
reserves for the proper conduct of our businessptoply with applicable law or agreements to whighare a party, or to provide funds for fui
distributions to partners. These cash reservesaffdct the amount of cash we have available twidige to unitholders.

Affiliates of our general partner, including, but at limited to, Holdings, may compete with us, anditmer our general partner nor its affiliate
have any obligation to present business opportusstio us.

Neither our partnership agreement nor our amendeddr@stated omnibus agreement will prohibit Holdirg any other affiliates of our gene
partner from owning assets or engaging in busisedst compete directly or indirectly with us. Undee terms of our partnership agreement
doctrine of corporate opportunity, or any analogdastrine, will not apply to our general partneramy of its affiliates, including Holdings. A
such entity that becomes aware of a potential &@titn, agreement, arrangement or other mattentagtbe an opportunity for us will not have
duty to communicate or offer such opportunity toMsreover, except for the obligations set forttour amended and restated omnibus agree
neither Holdings nor any of its affiliates haveantractual obligation to offer us the opportunitygurchase additional assets from it, and w
unable to predict whether or when such an offer bepresented and acted upon. As a result, conopetibm Holdings and other affiliates of «
general partner could materially and adversely thpar results of operations and distributable dhsh.

Our right of first offer on certain of Holdings’ asets is subject to risks and uncertainty, and uléitely we may not acquire any of those assets.

Our amended and restated omnibus agreement prougdesth a right of first offer on certain assetgsned by and ownership interests helc
Holdings and its subsidiaries that they decideetbduring the fiveyear period following the closing of our IPO. Thensummation and timing
any acquisition by us of the assets covered byright to first offer will depend upon, among othtbings, our ability to reach an agreement
Holdings on price and other terms and our abititpbtain financing on acceptable terms. Accordinglg can provide no assurance whether, \
or on what terms we will be able to successfullpstonmate any future acquisitions pursuant to aht rof first offer, and Holdings is under
obligation to accept any offer that we may choasentike or to enter into any commercial agreemeiits us. For these or a variety of ot
reasons, we may decide not to exercise our rigfiirstfoffer when we are permitted to do so, and decision will not be subject to unitholi
approval. In addition, our right of first offer mde, upon a change of control of our general parimeby agreement between us and Hold
terminated by Holdings at any time after it no lengontrols our general partner.

Our general partner has a limited call right that ay require our unitholders to sell their common usiat an undesirable time or price.

If at any time our general partner and its affd@own more than 80.0% of our theutstanding common units, our general partner ke th
right, but not the obligation, which it may assignany of its affiliates or to us, to acquire &yt not less than all, of the common units hel
unaffiliated persons at a price not less than ttieincurrent market price. As a result, unitholders rhayrequired to sell their common units a
undesirable time or price and may not receive abtyrn on unitholdersinvestment. Unitholders may also incur a tax lipilipon a sale of the
units. Holdings and its affiliates own approximgtgR.7% of our common units (excluding any commaitsupurchased by certain of our offic
directors and other affiliates in our IPO). At #ed of the subordination period, assuming no aattifiissuances of common units by us (other
upon the conversion of the subordinated units),gewmeral partner and its affiliates will own appmately 58.8% of our outstanding common u
(excluding any common units purchased by certaiowf officers, directors and other affiliates inrdBO) and therefore would not be ablt
exercise the call right at that time.

Unitholders may have to repay distributions that envrongfully distributed to them.

Under certain circumstances, unitholders may havepay amounts wrongfully distributed to them. BIn8ection 1807 of the Delaware Revis
Uniform Limited Partnership Act, we may not makdistribution to unitholders if the distribution widucause our liabilities to exceed the fair vi
of our assets. Delaware law provides that for gogesf three years from the date of the impermissitistribution, limited partners who received
distribution and who knew at the time of the dmition that it violated Delaware law will be liabie the limited partnership for the distribut
amount. Transferees of common units are liableterobligations of the transferor to make contiiimg to the partnership that are known tc
transferee at the time of the transfer and for omkmobligations if the liabilities could be determad from our partnership agreement. Liabilitie
partners on account of their partnership interest labilities that are nonecourse to the partnership are not counted fopqaas of determinit
whether a distribution is permitted.

The price of our common units may fluctuate sigriéintly, and unitholders could lose all or part dfi¢ir investment.
There are only 4,312,500 publicly traded commortsuneld by our public unitholders. Holdings and €HR own 1,344,650 common units ¢
5,612,699 subordinated units, representing an ggtges8.8% limited partner interest in us. We dokmmw how liquid our trading market mig

be. Additionally, the lack of liquidity may resut wide bidask spreads, contribute to significant fluctuationshe market price of the commr
units and limit the number of investors who areegblbuy the common units.
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Our general partner, or any transferee holding ineve distribution rights, may elect to cause usigsue common units to it in connection w
a resetting of the target distribution levels redat to its incentive distribution rights, without ¢happroval of our conflicts committee or t
holders of our common units. This could result inwer distributions to holders of our common units.

Our general partner has the right, at any timesumieé outstanding and it has received distribut@més incentive distribution rights at the higt
level to which it is entitled (50.0%) for each dietprior four consecutive fiscal quarters and thmuant of such distribution did not exceed
adjusted operating surplus for such quarter, tetréee initial target distribution levels at higHevels based on our distributions at the timehe
exercise of the reset election. Following a re$etteon, the minimum quarterly distribution will zjusted to equal the reset minimum quar
distribution, and the target distribution leveldlbie reset to correspondingly higher levels basegercentage increases above the reset min
quarterly distribution.

If our general partner elects to reset the targstibution levels, it will be entitled to receiv®number of common units equal to that numb
common units that would have entitled their holdean average aggregate quarterly cash distribiidine prior two quarters equal to the ave
of the distributions to our general partner on itheentive distribution rights in such two quarteévée anticipate that our general partner w
exercise this reset right in order to facilitatej@sitions or internal growth projects that wouldt e sufficiently accretive to cash distributiqre
common unit without such conversion. It is possililewever, that our general partner could exertis® reset election at a time when i
experiencing, or expects to experience, declinghéncash distributions it receives related taritentive distribution rights and may, theref
desire to be issued common units rather than rét@imight to receive distributions based on theaintarget distribution levels. This risk coule
elevated if our incentive distribution rights haween transferred to a third party. As a resuleset election may cause our common unitholde
experience a reduction in the amount of cash Higions that they would have otherwise received Wwadnot issued new common units
connection with resetting the target distributiemdls. Additionally, our general partner has thyhtrito transfer all or any portion of our incen
distribution rights at any time, and such trangfesball have the same rights as the general paefaive to resetting target distributions if
general partner concurs that the tests for regetidirget distributions have been fulfilled.

The NYSE does not require a publicly traded limitpdrtnership like us to comply with certain of itrporate governance requirements.

Our common units trade on the NYSE. Because wegeblicly traded limited partnership, the NYSE slowt require us to have a majority
independent directors on our general parsibdard of directors or to establish a compensatonmittee or a nominating and corporate goverr
committee. Additionally, any future issuance of i&iddal common units or other securities, includtogffiliates, will not be subject to the NYSE’
shareholder approval rules that apply to a corpmraiAccordingly, unitholders will not have the samprotections afforded to certain corporat
that are subject to all of the NYSE corporate goaace requirements.

The incentive distribution rights of our general per may be transferred to a third party withounitholder consent.

Our general partner may transfer its incentiveritistion rights to a third party at any time withdbe consent of our unitholders. If our gen
partner transfers its incentive distribution rightsa third party but retains its general partmteriest, our general partner may not have the
incentive to grow our partnership and increasetgugrdistributions to unitholders over time asvibuld if it had retained ownership of its incen
distribution rights. For example, a transfer ofeintive distribution rights by our general partneuld reduce the likelihood that Holdings, wt
owns our general partner, will sell or contributiliional assets to us, as Holdings would have déss economic incentive to grow our busin
which in turn would impact our ability to grow oasset base.

A unitholder's liability may not be limited if a court finds tat unitholder action constitutes control of our buress.

A general partner of a partnership generally hdsnited liability for the obligations of the partrahip, except for those contractual obligation
the partnership that are expressly made withowduese to the general partner. Our partnershipgarozed under Delaware law, and we con
business in a number of other states. The limitation the liability of holders of limited partnertérests for the obligations of a limited partngy
have not been clearly established in some of therdtates in which we do business. A unitholdeddbe liable for any and all of our obligatic
as if a unitholder were a general partner if a tourgovernment agency were to determine that ald#rs’ right to act with other unitholders
remove or replace our general partner, to approngesamendments to our partnership agreement @k dther actions under our partner
agreement constitute “control” of our business.

Tax Risks
Our tax treatment depends on our status as a parshép for federal income tax purposes. If the IRSeve to treat us as a corporation for fede
income tax purposes, which would subject us to Bnlievel taxation, then our cash available for disttibon to our unitholders would b
substantially reduced

The anticipated aftetax economic benefit of an investment in the commnoits depends largely on our being treated asrtmgyahip for feder:
income tax purposes. We have not requested a fubngthe IRS with respect to our treatment asréngaship for federal income tax purposes.

Despite the fact that we are a limited partnershiger Delaware law, it is possible in certain anstances for a partnership such as ours

treated as a corporation for federal income tayp@ses. A change in our business or a change ierdulaw could cause us to be treated
corporation for federal income tax purposes or tise subject us to taxation as an entity.
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If we were treated as a corporation for federabine tax purposes, we would pay federal income teaur taxable income at the corporate tax
which is currently a maximum of 35.0%, and woukkly pay state and local income tax at varyingsaRistributions would generally be ta
again as corporate dividends (to the extent ofcomrent and accumulated earnings and profits),renthcome, gains, losses, deductions or cr
would flow through to a unitholder. Because a taould be imposed upon us as a corporation, our agatable for distribution to a unitholc
would be substantially reduced. Therefore, if weeneeated as a corporation for federal incomeptaposes, there would be a material reductis
the anticipated cash flow and after-tax returnuoumitholders, likely causing a substantial redurctn the value of our common units.

Our partnership agreement provides that, if a Rwnacted or existing law is modified or interpdeit® a manner that subjects us to taxation
corporation or otherwise subjects us to erttyel taxation for federal, state or local inconag purposes, the minimum quarterly distribu
amount and the target distribution levels may hasteld to reflect the impact of that law on us.

If we were subjected to a material amount of addital entity-level taxation by individual states, counties oties, it would reduce our cas
available for distribution to our unitholders.

Changes in current state, county or city law mdyjextt us to additional entitievel taxation by individual states, countries dies. Because
widespread state budget deficits and other reasmwgral states are evaluating ways to subjechgatips to entityevel taxation through tt
imposition of state income, franchise and othemforf taxation. Imposition of any such taxes mapstantially reduce the cash available
distribution to a unitholder. Our partnership agneet provides that, if a law is enacted or existang is modified or interpreted in a manner
subjects us to entithevel taxation, the minimum quarterly distributiamount and the target distribution levels may Jaested to reflect the impe
of that law on us.

The tax treatment of publicly traded partnerships an investment in our common units could be subjgo potential legislative, judicial ¢
administrative changes and differing interpretatisnpossibly on a retroactive basis.

The present federal income tax treatment of publiclded partnerships, including us, or an investnire our common units may be modified
administrative, legislative or judicial interpretat at any time. For example, from time to time mmbers of Congress and the President propos
consider substantive changes to the existing féderame tax laws that affect publicly traded parships, including the elimination of partners
tax treatment for publicly traded partnerships. Angdification to the federal income tax laws antkiipretations thereof may or may not
retroactively applied and could make it more difficor impossible to meet the exception for usédieated as a partnership for federal incom
purposes. We are unable to predict whether any clughges will ultimately be enacted. However, passible that a change in law could affec
and any such changes could negatively impact the\a an investment in our common units.

Our unitholders’ share of our income will be taxable to them for fe@l income tax purposes even if they do not reeeany cash distributior
from us.

Because a unitholder will be treated as a partmextiom we will allocate taxable income that coukd different in amount than the cash
distribute, a unitholdes’ allocable share of our taxable income will beabd& to it, which may require the payment of fetlereome taxes and,
some cases, state and local income taxes, onaits sfiour taxable income even if it receives mehadistributions from us. Our unitholders may
receive cash distributions from us equal to thieaire of our taxable income or even equal to theshtax liability that results from that income.

If the IRS contests the federal income tax positfowe take, the market for our common units may lversely impacted and the cost of any |
contest will reduce our cash available for distrithon to our unitholders.

We have not requested a ruling from the IRS wittpeet to our treatment as a partnership for fedecaime tax purposes. The IRS may a
positions that differ from the positions we takeg ahe IRSS positions may ultimately be sustained. It mayp&eessary to resort to administrativ
court proceedings to sustain some or all of thetipas we take and such positions may not ultinyabs sustained. A court may not agree
some or all of the positions we take. Any conteiththe IRS, and the outcome of any IRS contesly heve a materially adverse impact on
market for our common units and the price at whitdy trade. In addition, our costs of any conteih whe IRS will be borne indirectly by c
unitholders and our general partner, because thts @dll reduce our cash available for distributtorour unitholders and for incentive distributi
to our general partner.

Tax gain or loss on the disposition of our commonits could be more or less than expected.

If our unitholders sell common units, they will cgmize a gain or loss for federal income tax puescsqual to the difference between the an
realized and their tax basis in those common uBisause distributions in excess of their allocalere of our net taxable income decrease
tax basis in their common units, the amount, if,asfysuch prior excess distributions with respecthte common units a unitholder sells will
effect, become taxable income to the unitholdérskElls such common units at a price greater ttsatax basis in those common units, even i
price received is less than its original cost. kemnore, a substantial portion of the amount redlian any sale of unitholdersbmmon units
whether or not representing gain, may be taxedrdisary income due to potential recapture itemsluiding depreciation recapture. In addit
because the amount realized includes a unith@ddrare of our nonrecourse liabilities, a unithottiat sells common units may incur a tax liab
in excess of the amount of cash received fromdke s

38




Table of Content

Tax-exempt entities and nobkkS. persons face unique tax issues from owning @@mmon units that may result in adverse tax consences t
them.

Investment in common units by tax-exempt entitsegh as employee benefit plans and individualeetént accounts (known as IRAs), and non-
U.S. persons raises issues unique to them. Formganirtually all of our income allocated to orgaations that are exempt from federal inct
tax, including IRAs and other retirement plans,| Wi unrelated business taxable income and wilta@ble to them. Distributions to n@hsS.
persons will be reduced by withholding taxes attighest applicable effective tax rate, and hb8- persons will be required to file federal in@

tax returns and pay tax on their share of our texalrome. If a unitholder is a tax-exempt entityaononU.S. person, such unitholder shc
consult a tax advisor before investing in our commanits.

The TIR Entities conduct activities that may not mgrate qualifying income, and we conduct these wittes in a separate subsidiary that
treated as a corporation for U.S. federal incomefaurposes. Corporate federal income tax paid bistbubsidiary reduces our cash available
distribution.

In order to maintain our status as a partnershigf&. federal income tax purposes, 90% or moreunfgross income in each tax year mus
qualifying income under Section 7704 of the IntéRavenue Code. To ensure that 90% or more of mgsgncome in each tax year is qualify
income, we currently conduct the portion of ouribess related to these operations in a separatédsay that is treated as a corporation for
federal income tax purposes. We estimate that thesetions will represent approximately 9% of ¢benbined gross margin of the PI&IS segn
for 2015.

This corporate subsidiary will be subject to cogtefevel tax, which reduces the cash available faritistion to us and, in turn, to our unithold:
If the IRS were to successfully assert that anpa@te subsidiary has more tax liability than wacimate or legislation were enacted that incre
the corporate tax rate, our cash available foridistion to our unitholders would be further reddce

We are in the process of requesting a ruling frohetIRS upon which, if granted, we may rely with pect to the qualifying nature of the incor
from certain activities conducted by TIR LLC. If wo not obtain a favorable ruling from IRS, we wille required to continue to conduct the
activities in a subsidiary that is treated as a poration for U.S. federal income tax purposes arsdsubject to corporate-level income taxes.

We are in the process of requesting a ruling froemIRS upon which, if granted, we may rely withpest to the qualifying nature of the incc
from certain activities conducted by TIR LLC. IfethRS is unwilling or unable to provide a favorahlding with respect to such income, we '
continue to be subject to corpordgeel tax on the revenues generated by such aetviConversely, if the IRS does provide a favarahbling, we
may choose to conduct such activities in the fulmra tax pass-through entity. Such restructuriray mesult in a significant, onténe tax liability
and other costs, which will reduce our cash avkl&dr distribution.

We treat each purchaser of common units as havihg same tax benefits without regard to the actuahumon units purchased. The IRS m
challenge this treatment, which could adverselyexdt the value of the common units.

Because we cannot match transferors and transfef@ssnmon units and because of other reasonsawe &dopted depreciation and amortize
positions that may not conform to all aspects abtéxg Treasury regulations promulgated under thiterhal Revenue Code and referred t
“Treasury Regulations A successful IRS challenge to those positions cadlekersely affect the amount of tax benefits abéglao a unitholder.
also could affect the timing of these tax benaditshe amount of gain from unitholdesgle of common units and could have a negative éingr
the value of our common units or result in audjustinents to unitholders’ tax returns.

We prorate our items of income, gain, loss and detilon for federal income tax purposes between tréarsrs and transferees of our units ea
month based upon the ownership of our units on tfiest day of each month, instead of on the basistbé date a particular unit is transferre
The IRS may challenge this treatment, which couldamge the allocation of items of income, gain, lcasd deduction among our unitholders.

We prorate our items of income, gain, loss and diaiu for federal income tax purposes between fesiass and transferees of our units each r
based upon the ownership of our units on the diast of each month, instead of on the basis of #te d particular unit is transferred.

The use of this proration method may not be peediitinder existing Treasury Regulations. Howeves, WhS. Treasury Department has is¢
proposed regulations that provide a safe harbayaunt to which publicly traded partnerships may aisémilar monthly simplifying convention
allocate tax items among transferor and transfargtholders. Nonetheless, the proposed regulatiimaot specifically authorize the use of
proration method we have adopted. If the IRS werehtllenge this method or new Treasury regulatee® issued, we may be required to ch
the allocation of items of income, gain, loss aaduttion among our unitholders.

A unitholder whose common units are loaned tc“short seller” to effect a short sale of common units may be coesed as having disposed
those common units. If so, he would no longer beated for federal income tax purposes as a partnéh respect to those common units duri
the period of the loan and may recognize gain os$drom the disposition.

Because a unitholder whose common units are loemadshort sellerto effect a short sale of common units may be ctamed as having dispos
of the loaned common units, he may no longer kadcefor federal income tax purposes as a partitbrrespect to those common units during
period of the loan to the short seller and thehahiter may recognize gain or loss from such digjwssiMoreover, during the period of the loal
the short seller, any of our income, gain, losdextuction with respect to those common units maybeaeportable by the unitholder and any
distributions received by the unitholder as to ¢hosmmon units could be fully taxable as ordinagoime.

We will adopt certain valuation methodologies andonthly conventions for federal income tax purposttgt may result in a shift of incom
gain, loss and deduction between our general partaed our unitholders. The IRS may challenge thieeatment, which could adversely aff
the value of the common units.



When we issue additional units or engage in certdlirer transactions, we will determine the fair kefarvalue of our assets and allocate
unrealized gain or loss attributable to our astethe capital accounts of our unitholders and gemeral partner for purposes of determining
incentive distributions. Our methodology may bewee as understating the value of our assets. Inctiee, there may be a shift of income, ¢
loss and deduction between certain unitholders @mdgeneral partner, which may be unfavorable tchsunitholders. Moreover, under 1
valuation methods, subsequent purchasers of comunite may have a greater portion of their IntefRalyenue Code Section 743(b) adjustr
allocated to our tangible assets and a lesseropaatiocated to our intangible assets. The IRS ah@jlenge our valuation methods, or our alloci
of the Section 743(b) adjustment attributable to @ungible and intangible assets, and allocatidntaxable income, gain, loss and deduc
between our general partner, in its capacity aderadf our incentive distribution rights, and certaf our unitholders.
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A successful IRS challenge to these methods ocatilons could adversely affect the amount of taxabtome or loss being allocated to
unitholders. It also could affect the amount ofatabe gain from our unitholdersale of common units and could have a negative étnathe valu
of the common units or result in audit adjustméatsur unitholders’ tax returns without the benefitadditional deductions.

The sale or exchange of 50.0% or more of our capaad profits interests during any twelwaonth period will result in the termination of ot
partnership for federal income tax purpose

We will be considered to have technically termidater partnership for federal income tax purpo§éseire is a sale or exchange of 50.0% or 1
of the total interests in our capital and profitthim a twelve month period. For purposes of deteimg whether the 50.0% threshold has been
multiple sales of the same interest will be courmety once. Our technical termination would, amatger things, result in the closing of

taxable year for all unitholders, which would résalus filing two tax returns (and our unitholdemuld receive two SchedulesKH relief was nc
available, as described below) for one fiscal yest could result in a deferral of depreciation d¢idas allowable in computing our taxable inco
In the case of a unitholder reporting on a taxghklar other than a fiscal year ending Decembert#lclosing of our taxable year may also rest
more than twelve months of our taxable income ss loeing includable in his taxable income for tharyof termination. Our termination currel
would not affect our classification as a partngrdbr federal income tax purposes, but instead welavbe treated as a new partnership for fe
income tax purposes. If treated as a new partneralé must make new tax elections, including a e&etion under Section 754 of the Inte
Revenue Code, and could be subject to penalties dre unable to determine that a termination seduThe IRS has announced a publicly tri
partnership technical termination relief programewdby, if a publicly traded partnership that techily terminated requests publicly tras
partnership technical termination relief and suelief is granted by the IRS, among other things, plartnership will only have to provide «
Schedule K-1 to unitholders for the year notwithdiag two partnership tax years.

As a result of investing in our common units, a uholder may become subject to state and local taged return filing requirements i
jurisdictions where we operate or own or acquireoperties.

In addition to federal income taxes, our unithoddefll likely be subject to other taxes, includisigite and local taxes, unincorporated business
and estate, inheritance or intangible taxes trairaposed by the various jurisdictions in which eemduct business or control property now ¢
the future, even if they do not live in any of thgarisdictions. Our unitholders will likely be naiged to file state and local income tax returnd
pay state and local income taxes in some or athe$e various jurisdictions. Further, our unithoddemay be subject to penalties for failur
comply with those requirements. We currently owagerty or conduct business in many states, moshath impose an income tax on individu
corporations and other entities. As we make adipiis or expand our business, we may control assatenduct business in additional states
impose a personal income tax. It is each unithtddexsponsibility to file all federal, state anddbtax returns. Unitholders should consult thex
advisors.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not Applicable.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our Properties

As of December 31, 2014, W&ES had an aggregatepfoximately 115,000 barrels of maximum daily disglocapacity in the following SW

facilities, all of which were built since June 20Wwith new well bores, using completion techniquessistent with current industry practices
utilizing well depths of at least 5,000 feet ang@tion intervals beginning at least 4,000 feetdadh the surface:

Location County In-service Date Leased or Owned (3

Tioga, ND Williams June 201: Owned
Manning, ND Dunn Dec. 2011 Owned
Grassy Butte, NL McKenzie May 2012 Leasec
New Town, ND (1) Mountrail June 201: Leasec
Pecos, TX (1 Reeves July 2012 Owned
Williston, ND Williams Aug. 2012 Owned
Stanley, NC Mountrail Sept. 201: Owned
Orla, TX (1) Reeves Sept. 201: Owned
Belfield, ND Billings Oct. 2012 Leasec
Watford City, ND (2) McKenzie May 2013 Leasec
Arnegard, ND (1. McKenzie August 201 Leasec

) Currently receives piped watt

2) We own 51.0% of CES, a management and developmemany that owns a 25.0% r-controlling interest in this SWD facilit

?3) Some facilities are constructed on land that isédaunder long term arrangeme!

In addition to the above properties, we also mamageother SWD facilities in the Bakken Shale regio

Our corporate headquarters are located at 5722WisLAvenue, Suite 500, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105. I&see 7,279 square feet of general o
space at our corporate headquarters. The leagegkpFebruary 2018 unless terminated earlieeundrtain circumstances specified in our lease.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Stuart v. TIR

In July 2014, a group of former minority sharehosdef Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inc. (“TIR Incf®rmerly an Oklahoma corporation, filei
civil action in the United States District Court the Northern District of Oklahoma against TIR Lu@embers of TIR LLC, and certain affiliates
TIR LLC’s members. TIR LLC is the successor in interestIB Inc., resulting from a merger between thetadithat closed in December 2I
(the “TIR Merger”). The former shareholders in TIR Inc. claim that tlgy not receive sufficient value for their shaieshe TIR Merger and a
seeking rescission of the TIR Merger or, alterredyivcompensatory and punitive damages. The Raltipeis not named as a defendant in this
action. TIR LLC and the other defendants have berised by counsel that the action lacks merit.addition, the Partnership anticipates
disruption in its business operations related i® dlation.

Fenleyv. TIRLLC

On February 2, 2015, a former inspector for TIR Lfil€d a putative collective action lawsuit allegithat TIR LLC failed to pay a class of work
overtime in compliance with the Fair Labor Standatdt (“FLSA”) titled Fenley v. TIR LLC in the United States DistrCourt for the District ¢
Kansas. The plaintiff alleges he was a esempt employee of TIR and that he and other pialediass members were not paid overtim
compliance with the FLSA. The plaintiff seeks tmgeed as a collective action and to receive unpa@&time and other monetary dama
including attorneys fees. On February 24, 2015, TIR LLC filed a Motim Dismiss this case, based upon improper veMie. have retaine
counsel with experience in cases of this natureirtedd to vigorously defend this litigation.

From time to time, we are subject to legal procegsliand claims that arise in the ordinary coursbusiness. Like other organizations,
operations are subject to extensive and rapidinging federal and state environmental, health afety and other laws and regulations gover
air emissions, wastewater discharges, and solichardrdous waste management activities.

We are not a party to any other material pendingwartly threatened legal or governmental procegsjiother than proceedings and claims
arise in the ordinary course and are incidentaltobusiness.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not Applicable.
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PART II.

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED UNITHOLDER MATTERS AND ISS UER PURCHASES
OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common units are listed on the NYSE under yimeb®! “CELP.”

Our common units began trading on January 15, 28X14n initial offering price of $20.00 per commamit. Prior to that time, there was no pu
market for our common units. On December 31, 20t closing price for the common units was $14[8& unit and there we
approximately 3,750 unitholders of record and biefafowners (held in street name) of the Partripisitommon units.

We have also issued 5,913,000 subordinated unitayliich there is no established public trading ketar5,612,699 of the subordinated units
effectively held by Holdings and its controlled ibdtes, either directly or indirectly through itsvnership of CEPHIR. The remaining 300,3!
subordinated units are held directly by certaindbieral owners and management.

The high and low trading prices for our common siaitd distribution paid per unit by quarter weréoflews:

2014
Quarter Ended High Low Distribution (a)
March 31 $ 26.0C $ 195t $ 0.30138! (b)
June 3( 24.9% 21.6¢ 0.39684-
September 3 25.7¢ 22.2: 0.40641.
December 3: 24.9¢ 11.5¢ 0.40641.

(@) Represents declared distributions associated wdtth @espective quarter. Distributions were dedlamed paid within 45 da
following the close of each quarter in accordanit wur cash distribution polic
(b) Reflects a prorated portion of the targeted minimguarterly cash distribution of $0.3875 for theipérfrom the closing of tt
Partnershi’s IPO on January 21, 2014 through March 31, 2
Our Cash Distribution Policy
Our partnership agreement requires that, withima@gs after the end of each quarter, we distriblitef @ur available cash to unitholders of rec
on the applicable record date. We intend to comtito make cash distributions to unitholders onartgrly basis, although there is no assuran
to the future cash distributions since they areeddpnt upon future earnings, cash flows, capitplirements, financial condition and other factors.
Definition of Available Cast
Available cash, for any quarter, consists of afltcand cash equivalents on hand at the end ofjtizater:
« less, the amount of cash reserves established by margkpartner at the date of determination of aldd cash for the quarter to:

« provide for the proper conduct of our business,ciwhcould include, but is not limited to, amountsemed for capiti
expenditures, working capital and operating exper

e comply with applicable law, any of our debt instemts or other agreements;

« provide funds for distributions to our unitholddiscluding our general partner) for any one or mofehe next four quarte
(provided that our general partner may not estaldash reserves for the payment of future distidlbigtunless it determines t
the establishment of reserves will not preventramfdistributing the minimum quarterly distribution all common units and a
cumulative arrearages on such common units for guehter);

« plus, if our general partner so determines, all or digo of cash on hand on the date of determinaticevailable cash for the quari
including cash on hand resulting from working calpitorrowings made after the end of the qua
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During Subordination Perioc

Our partnership agreement requires that we makehdisons of available cash from operating surgloisany quarter in the following mant
during the subordination period:

« first, 100.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, umél distribute for each outstanding common unitaamount equal to tt
minimum quarterly distribution for that quart:

« second, 100.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, uméldistribute for each outstanding common uniaarount equal to al
arrearages in payment of the minimum quarterlyriistion on the common units for any prior quartdrging the subordinatic
period;

« third, 100.0% to the subordinated unitholders, pro taté| we distribute for each subordinated unitaamount equal to the minimt
quarterly distribution for that quarter; a

« thereafter,in the manner described iGeneral Partner Interest and Incentive DistributiBights” below.

The preceding discussion is based on the assurstian we do not issue additional classes of eaityrities. Unless earlier terminated purs
to the terms of our partnership agreement, therslittion period will extend until the first bussseday of any quarter beginning after Decet
31, 2016, that the Partnership meets the finatest$ set forth in the Partnership Agreement, kayt end sooner if the Partnership meets addit
financial tests.

After Subordination Perioc

Our partnership agreement requires that afteruberslination period, we make distributions of aablé cash from operating surplus for any qu
in the following manner:

« first, 100.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, until wetdimite for each outstanding unit an amount eqaatht minimum quarter
distribution for that quarter; ar
« thereafter,in the manner described inGeneral Partner Interest and Incentive DistributiBights” below.

The preceding discussion is based on the assursgtiabwe do not issue additional classes of egeityrities.
General Partner Interest and Incentive DistributioRights

Incentive distribution rights represent the rightéceive an increasing percentage of quarterlyiloligions of available cash from operating sur
after the minimum quarterly distribution and thegtt distribution levels have been achieved. QGamegal partner currently holds the incer
distribution rights, but may transfer these rigtgparately from its general partner interest, slgerestrictions in the partnership agreement.

The following discussion assumes there are no r@gea on common units and that our general pacominues to own the incentive distribut
rights.

If for any quarter:

« we have distributed available cash from operatimglas to the common and subordinated unitholderan amount equal to t
minimum quarterly distribution; ar

« we have distributed available cash from operatimgplas on outstanding common units in an amounesssry to eliminate a
cumulative arrearages in payment of the minimunrtguds distribution;

then, our partnership agreement requires that wstrilmite any additional available cash from opamtsurplus for that quarter among
unitholders and the general partner in the follguimanner:

« first, 100.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, un@ch unitholder receives a total of $0.445625 pét fon that quarter (thefirst targe
distributior”);

« second, 85.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, an@%5to our general partner, until each unitholdeeiees a total of $0.484375 per 1|
for that quarter (th“second target distributi”); and

« third, 75.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 2b.® our general partner, until each unitholdeenezs a total of $0.581250 per t
for that quarter (th“third target distributio”); and

« thereafter, 50.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, 80d% to our general partner.
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Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Corpensation Plans

See “ltem 12 — Security Ownership of Certain Ber@fOwners and Management and Related Unitholdaett®és” for information regarding ol
equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2014.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

None not previously reported on a current reporfform &K.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

None.

ITEM 6.  SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table should be read together witht¢ém 7 — Management’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial ConditiondaResults ¢
Operations’ and the historical financial statements and aqeamying notes included inltem 8 — Financial Statements and Supplementara Dat

On January 21, 2014, we completed the initial pubffering (“IPO”) of our limited partner common units. In connectwith the IPO, Holdings |
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Holdings, conveyed a 100% égein CEP LLC. Prior to its contribution to tharthership, CEP LLC distributed
Holdings its interest in four subsidiaries. In aida to CEP LLC, affiliates of Holdings contributé0.1% of their interest in the TIR Entities. -
Partnership then subsequently conveyed this 50ritéteist to CEP LLC. We have recast prior periodricial data and information of Cypr
Energy Partners, L.P. to reflect CEP LisCdistribution of its four subsidiaries to Holdingshich were originally acquired on December
2012, and to reflect the conveyance of CEP LLCthedTIR Entities to the Partnership at the clogihgur IPO, as if the contribution of CEP L
had occurred as of March 15, 2012 and the contabuif the TIR Entities had occurred as of June 283, the date affiliated members of
Partnership acquired a controlling interest inThe Entities.

There is a lack of comparability for the informatiqpresented for our Predecessor for 2012 as itudes the activity of the fo
subsidiaries distributed to Holdings prior to tlemtibution of CEP LLC to the Partnership and doetreflect the fair value of assets and liabili
recorded by the Partnership when the Predecessoaeumired by CEP LLC (see Note 4 to the Consditi&inancial Statements).

The following table also presents Adjusted EBITD#hich we use in evaluating the performance andidigu of our business. This financ
measure is not calculated or presented in accoedaith generally accepted accounting principlesG&AP. We explain this measure below
reconcile it to net income and net cash from ojregaéctivities, its most directly comparable finecmeasures calculated and presente
accordance with GAAP.
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Income Statement Date
Revenue:!

Costs of service
Gross margir
General and administrative expel
Depreciation, amortization and accret
Impairments
Operating income (los:
Interest expense, n
Offering costs
Net income (loss
Net income attributable to n-controlling interest:
Net income (loss) attributable to partners/conimgll
interests
Balance Sheet Dat« Period End
Total asset
Long-term debt
Total parent net investment and owners' ec
Cash Flows Data
Cash flows from operating activitit
Cash flows from investing activitie
Cash flows from financing activitie
Cash distributions per unit (subsequent to IPO
Capital expenditure
Other financial data
Adjusted EBITDA

Adjusted EBITDA attributable to partners/controgjin

interests
Operational data
Total barrels of saltwater disposed (in thousa
Average revenue per bar
Average number of inspectc
Average revenue per inspector per w

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P

Predecessor (3

Period
from
March 15 Period
(Inception) from June 1
Year Year through Year (Inception)
Ended Ended December Ended through
December December 31, 2012 December December
31, 2014 31, 2013 (1) (2) 31, 2012 31, 2011
Recas! Recas!
(in thousands, except operational da

$ 404,41¢ $ 249,130 $ 61¢€ | $ 12,20 $ 2,944
355,35! 213,69( 30¢ 3,66z 502
49,06: 35,44: 31C 8,541 2,441
21,32: 12,467 2,05¢ 477 13¢
6,34¢ 5,164 99 1,39¢ 12z
32,54¢ 4,131 - - -
(11,149 13,68 (1,845 6,66¢ 2,18(
3,20¢ 4,00( - 111 35
44¢€ 1,37¢ - - -
(15,179 4,35k (1,845 6,59t 2,16:
4,97: 22 - - -
(20,15)) 4,33 - - -
$ 189,84. $ 240,59( $ 79,99 | $ 27,58¢ % 14,47¢
77,60( 75,00( - 2,31« 2,79¢
100,42¢ 135,54 77,74¢ 24,76¢ 9,26¢
$ 13,01¢ $ 7,15¢ % (2,249 % 7,246 $ 1,10¢
(2,28¢) 5,77¢ (65,619 (15,23¢) (20,860
(16,030 13,36: 68,34 8,42¢ 9,901
1.51 - - - -
2,28¢ 4,32¢ 65,61 15,23¢ 10,86(
$ 28,49¢ $ 23,11C % (1,746 | $ 8,10 $ 2,32(
19,84: 23,07¢ (1,74¢ 8,104 2,32(
19,06¢ 19,54: 551 8,67¢ 1,641
$ 11¢ $ 114 $ 112 1% 141 $ 1.7¢
1,53¢ 1,70¢ - - -
$ 4771 % 4,952 - - -

(1) Activity for the year ended December 31, 2013 idekioperations of PI&IS from the June 26, 2013 is@iipn date through the end of the y«
(2) During the period from its inception througle tthate of its acquisition of the Predecessor oreBéer 31, 2012, CEP LLC had no significant

assets or operatior

(3) Includes activities of certain entities that weot contributed to the Partnersh
(4) Includes February 2015 distribution related todgharter ended December 31, 20
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Non-GAAP Financial Measures
We define Adjusted EBITDA as net income, plus iagtrexpense, depreciation and amortization expemsasne tax expense, offering co
impairments, and nooash allocated expenses, less the gain on thesedwdrcontingent consideration. Adjusted EBITAUBed as a supplemel
financial measure by management and by externa ed@ur financial statements, such as investodscemmercial banks, to assess:

« the financial performance of our assets withouairdgo the impact of financing methods, capitalictire or historical cost basis of
assets

» the viability of capital expenditure projects ahé pverall rates of return on alternative investnogportunities
e our ability to incur and service debt and fund t@pxpenditures
» the ability of our assets to generate cash suffidie make debt payments and to make distributiand

* our operating performance as compared to thoséhef companies in our industry without regard ®ithpact of financing methods ¢
capital structure

We believe that the presentation of Adjusted EBITDIM provide useful information to investors insessing our financial condition and result
operations. Net income is the GAAP measure mastctly comparable to Adjusted EBITDA. Adjusted EBIA should not be considered
alternative to net income. Because Adjusted EBITAy be defined differently by other companies um imdustry, our definitions of Adjust
EBITDA may not be comparable to a similarly titlegkasure of other companies, thereby diminishing th#ity. As a result, Adjusted EBITD
may not be comparable to similarly tittled measwfesther companies.

46




Table of Content

The following table presents a reconciliation of ilmeome (loss) to Adjusted EBITDA, as applicalfter,each of the periods indicated.

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P Predecesso
Period from
March 15
(Inception)

Year Ended Year Ended through Year Ended
December 31 December 31 December 31 | December 31
2014 2013 (1) 2012 (2) 2012

Recas!

(in thousands
Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) to Adjusted EBIDA

Net income (loss $ (15,179 $ 4,35 % (1,849 | % 6,59t
Add:

Interest expens 3,20¢ 4,00(¢ - 111

Depreciation, amortization and accret 6,51 5,261 99 1,39¢

Impairments 32,54¢ 4,131 - -

Income tax expens 46¢ 15,231 - -

Offering costs 44€ 1,37¢ - -

Non-cash allocated expens 497 - - -

Less:

Gain on reversal of contingent consideration - 11,25( - -
Adjusted EBITDA $ 28,49¢ $ 23,11C $ (1,746 | $ 8,104
Adjusted EBITDA attributable t

non-controlling interests 8,65¢ 31
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to partners / contirdj interests $ 19,84 $ 23,07¢
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to general partner 1,651
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to limited partners $ 18,19(

(1) Activity for the year ended December 31, 20i3udes operations of PI&IS from the June 26, 28&Quisition date through the end of the
year. Also, because Holdings and other affiliatesed 100% of the TIR Entities, there is no adjusi&dTDA attributable to non-
controlling interests for the year ended Decemlie2813 associated with the TIR Entiti

(2) During the period from its inception through thetedaf its acquisition of the Predecessor on Decendlie 2012, CEP LLC had
significant assets or operatiol
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The following table presents a reconciliation of imzome (loss) and net cash provided by (used@rating activities to Adjusted EBITDA,
applicable, for each of the periods indicated.

Period from
March 15
(Inception) Predecesso
Year Ended Year Ended through Year Ended
Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Qgrating Activities to December 31 December 31 December 31 | December 31
Adjusted EBITDA 2014 2013(1) 2012 (2) 2012
Recas! Recas!
(in thousands
Cash flows provided by (used in) operating actag $ 13,01¢ $ 7,15¢  $ (2249 | $ 7,24¢
Changes in accounts receiva (6,650 8,79: 741 (219
Changes in inventory, prepaid expenses and otkets 93:< (289) 12 (359
Changes in accounts payable and accrued liabi 2,96¢ 1,91( (25%) (17%)
Change in income taxes paya 15,612 (15,816 - -
Interest expense (excluding r-cash amortizatior 2,49¢ 2,781 - (113
Offering costs 44¢€ 1,37¢ - -
Income tax expens 46¢ 15,23} - -
Stock compensatic (785 (90) - -
Other 1 2,04¢ - -
Adjusted EBITDA $ 28,49¢ $ 23,11( $ (1,746 | $ 8,104

(1) Activity for the year ended December 31, 20idudes operations of PI&IS from the June 26, 28dquisition date through the end of the
year.

(2) During the period from its inception through theedaf its acquisition of the Predecessor on Decer@be2012, CEP LLC had no signific
assets or operatior
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Managemerg’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial ConditiorddResults of Operations contains a discussion ofbmsiness, including
general overview of our properties, our resultsopkrations, our liquidity and capital resources,daour quantitative and qualitative disclosu
about market risk. At the closing of our IPO omdary 21, 2014, CEP LLC and a 50.1% interest in THe Entities were contributed to us ¢
became our Water and Environmental Services (“W&ES&gment and our Pipeline Inspection and IntegBgrvices (“PI&IS") segmen
respectively. These contributions were treated for accountingopses as a combination of entities under commotraamd the results of CE
LLC are included as if the contributions had ocadras of March 15, 2012 and the results of the Eifities were included in our financ
statements for periods subsequent to June 26, 20d 8late Holdings acquired a controlling interest.

The following discussion contains forwdabking statements that reflect our future planstireates, beliefs and expected performance.
forward-looking statements are dependent upon events, aisttauncertainties that may be outside our contiradluding among other things, 1
risk factors discussed in “ltem 1A. Risk Factom this Annual Report on Form X- Our actual results could differ materially frothose
discussed in these forwaldeking statements. Factors that could cause ontrioute to such differences include, but are ntited to, marke
prices for oil and natural gas, production volumestimates of proved reserves, capital expendifueesnomic and competitive conditic
regulatory changes and other uncertainties, as awelihose factors discussed below and elsewhehésilnnual Report on Form 1K:- all of whict
are difficult to predict. In light of these risksncertainties and assumptions, the forward-loolémgnts discussed may not occur. Seautionary
Remarks Regarding Forwa-Looking Statements” in the front of this AnnuapBe on Form 10-K.

Overview

We are a growtloriented master limited partnership that providekwater disposal and other water and environmesgalices and pipelil
inspection and integrity services. Through W&E® own and operate ten SWD facilities, eight of whéce in the Bakken Shale region of
Williston Basin in North Dakota and two of whichean the Permian Basin in west Texas. We also gattaree other SWD facilities in the Bak!
Shale region, one of which we have a 25% ownersitggest. W&ES customers are oil and natural gaoeation and production companies
trucking companies operating in the regions thatseve. Through PI&IS, we provide independent Ipipeinspection and integrity services
various energy, public utility and pipeline compmi In both of these business segments, we woselgl with our customers to help them con
with increasingly complex and strict environmeratatl safety rules and regulations applicable toymrton and pipeline operations and reduce
operating costs.

How We Generate Revenue

We generate revenue in W&ES primarily by treatilogvback and produced water and injecting the saéimiato our SWD facilities. Our results
W&ES are driven primarily by the volume of water imgect into our SWD facilities and the fees we rgjeafor our services. These fees are chz
on a per barrel basis and vary based on the quanrid type of saltwater disposed, competitive dyinarand operating costs. In addition,
minimal marginal cost, we generate revenue byrgglesidual oil we recover from the disposed wafEnrough our 51.0% ownership interes
CES LLC, we also generate revenue managing SWiltiegifor a fee.

We generate revenue in PI&IS primarily by providingpection and integrity services on midstreanelnigs, gathering systems and distribu
systems, including data gathering and supervisidhial-party construction, inspection, and maintenancerapdir projects. Our results in PI&
are driven primarily by the number of inspectort therform services for our customers and the thestswe charge for those services, which de
on the type and number of inspectors used on &plant project, the nature of the project and theatlon of the project. We bill our customers
per inspector basis, including per diem chargekeage and other reimbursement items.
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How We Evaluate Our Operations

Our management uses a variety of financial andabipgr metrics to analyze our performance. We viease metrics as significant factor:
assessing our operating results and profitabilitg @tend to review these measurements frequentlycénsistency and trend analysis. TI
metrics include:

saltwater disposal and residual oil volumes in W&
inspector headcount in PI&l!

operating expense

segment gross margi

Adjusted EBITDA; anc

distributable cash flow

Saltwater Disposal and Residual Oil Volum

The amount of revenue we generate in W&ES dependsaply on the volume of produced water and floskavater that we dispose for «
customers pursuant to published or negotiated,ratewell as the volume of residual oil that we gafsuant to rates that are determined bas
the quality of the oil sold and prevailing oil pg&= Our revenues from produced water, flowbaclemat residual oil sales are generated pursui
contracts that are shadrm in nature. Revenues in this segment are rézed when the service is performed and colledtgluf fees is reasonat
assured. The volumes of saltwater disposed aSWD facilities are driven by water volumes genatdtem existing oil and natural gas wi
during their useful lives and development drillingd production volumes from the wells located nmar facilities. Producershillingness t
engage in new drilling is determined by a numbefacfors, the most important of which are the pilewgaand projected prices of oil, natural
and NGLs, the cost to drill and operate a well, duailability and cost of capital and environmergatl governmental regulations. We gene
expect the level of drilling to positively corredatvith longterm trends in prices of oil, natural gas and NGISSmilarly, oil and natural g
production levels nationally and regionally genlgrggnd to positively correlate with drilling aciiy.

Approximately 22% and 25% of our segment revenudHe years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,ctesgdg, in W&ES was derived fro
sales of residual oil recovered during the saltwatatment process. Our ability to recover reaidil is dependent upon the oil content in
saltwater we treat, which is, among other thingsinetion of water type, chemistry, source and terajure. Generally, where outside tempera
are lower, oil separation is more difficult. Thusr residual oil recovery during the winter seasitower than our recovery during the sum
season in North Dakota. Additionally, residual@ahtent will decrease if, among other things, pomits begin recovering higher levels of resi
oil in saltwater prior to delivering such saltwaters for treatment.

Inspector Headcoun

The amount of revenue we generate in PI&IS deppridgrily on the number of inspectors that perfaenvices for our customers. The numbt
inspectors engaged on projects is driven by the tfpproject, prevailing market rates, the age emudition of customersmidstream pipeline
gathering systems and distribution systems anéetie and regulatory requirements relating to tispéction and maintenance of those assets.

Operating Expenses

The primary components of our operating expensaswie evaluate include costs of services, genevdlaministrative, and depreciation
amortization.

Costs of services.We seek to maximize the profitability of our opé@as in part by minimizing, to the extent approfgjeexpenses directly tied
operating and maintaining our assets. Repair amdtenance costs, employssated costs, residual oil disposal costs andiesilexpenses are
primary cost of services components in W&ES. Tregeenses generally remain relatively stable advosad ranges of saltwater disposal volu
but can fluctuate from period to period dependingte mix of activities performed during that per@nd the timing of these expenses. We se
manage our operations and repair and maintenangitalcaxpenditures on our SWD facilities and redassets by scheduling repairs
maintenance over time to avoid significant varifpiin our maintenance capital expenditures, dometiand minimize their impact on our ¢
flows. Employee-or-contractaelated costs and per diem expenses are the priowtg of services components in PI&IS. These msg
fluctuate from period to period based on the numtype and location of projects on which we areagyegl at any given time.
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General and administrative.General and administrative expenses include neameagt and overhead payroll, general office expemsanageme
fees, legal fees and other expenses.

Under our amended and restated omnibus agreemeldintis charges us an annual administrative fe4dd million (payable in equal quarte
installments) for the provision of certain partingpsoverhead expenses. This fee is subject to@ease by an annual amount equal to PPI plu
percent or, with the concurrence of the conflicdmmittee, in the event of an expansion of our dars, including through acquisitions or intel
growth. To the extent that our general partneuiismverhead expenses in excess of our annual ediratiron fee that are attributable to
operations of the Partnership, these expensesfieeted in our Statement of Operations as incréahgeneral and administrative expense
treated as an equity contribution.

Included in this administrative fee are our incrataégeneral and administrative expenses attribbeiimboperating as a publicly traded partner:
such as expenses associated with annual and du&HE reporting; tax return and Schedule K-1 prapan and distribution expenses; Sarbanes.
Oxley compliance; listing on the New York Stock Baage; independent registered public accounting fges; legal fees; investor relatic
registrar and transfer agent fees; director anideffiability insurance costs and director compiosm, which we estimate to be approximately
million. Our partnership agreement provides thatdihgs will determine and allocate expenses rdl&deour operations and may provide us ¢
services for which we will be charged fees as deitezd in good faith. Payments to Holdings andaitdiates following the expiration of o
amended and restated omnibus agreement could btastill and will reduce the amount of cash we lenaglable to distribute to unitholders.

Depreciation and amortizatiol Depreciation and amortization expense consistaipestimate of the decrease in value of the siesqtitalized i
property, plant and equipment as a result of uiegassets throughout the year. Depreciationcizrded on a straighine basis. We estimate ¢
assets have useful lives ranging from 3 to 39 yea@te facilities, wells and equipment constitusggroximately 82% and 83% of the cost bas
our fixed assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2&k#ctively, and have useful lives of 5 to 15 years

Segment Gross Margin, Adjusted EBITDA and Distritalile Cash Flow

We view segment gross margin as one of our primagagement tools, and we track this item on a aedpasis, both as an absolute amount a
a percentage of revenues compared to prior peridés also track Adjusted EBITDA, and we define Aslgd EBITDA as net income, plus inte
expense, depreciation and amortization expensesimia tax expense, offering costs, impairments amgcash allocated expenses, less the ga
the reversal of contingent consideration. Althouwghhave not quantified distributable cash flowaohistorical basis, we intend to use distribut
cash flow, which we define as Adjusted EBITDA lews cash interest paid, cash taxes paid and maimtencapital expenditures, to analyze
performance. Distributable cash flow will not eft changes in working capital balances, whichadda significant as headcount of PI&IS va
from period to period. Adjusted EBITDA is a n@AAP, supplemental financial measure used by manage and by external users of
financial statements, such as investors, commereiaks and research analysts, to assess:

» our operating performance as compared to thosthef providers of similar services, without regerdinancing methods, historical ¢
basis or capital structur

» the ability of our assets to generate sufficieshddow to support our indebtedness and make bigidns to our partner

» the viability of capital expenditure projects ahé pverall rates of return on alternative investnogportunities

» our ability to incur and service debt and fund ta@xpenditures; ar

» the viability of acquisitions and other capital ergiture projects and the rates of return on variouestment opportunitie
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Adjusted EBITDA and distributable cash flow are financial measures presented in accordance witAR5SAWe believe that the presentatiol
these norsAAP financial measures will provide useful infortioa to investors in assessing our financial caadigind results of operations. |
income is the GAAP measure most directly comparabladjusted EBITDA. The GAAP measure most dingatbmparable to distributable c:
flow is net cash provided by operating activitig8ur nonGAAP financial measures should not be consideredltasnatives to the most direc
comparable GAAP financial measure. Each of them®@@AAP financial measures has important limitatiorssam analytical tool because
excludes some but not all items that affect thetrdosctly comparable GAAP financial measure. Ystwuld not consider Adjusted EBITDA
distributable cash flow in isolation or as a substi for analysis of our results as reported un@&AP. Because Adjusted EBITDA a
distributable cash flow may be defined differerilyother companies in our industry, our definitiafishese norGAAP financial measures may |
be comparable to similarly titled measures of ottmnpanies, thereby diminishing their utility.

For a further discussion of the n@AAP financial measures of Adjusted EBITDA and nedbation of that measure to their most compar
financial measures calculated and presented inrdanoe with GAAP, please readtém 6 — Selected Financial Data — NGAAP Financis
Measures.”

Outlook
W&ES

Crude oil prices declined sharply during the sixnths ended December 31, 2014 (the spot price faMIEX West Texas Intermediate (“WTI")
crude oil at Cushing, Oklahoma declined from $1666r barrel at July 1, 2014 to $53.45 per batr&@ecember 31, 2014). Subsequently, WTI
has further declined to approximately $47.00 perdbat March 25, 2015 and Bakken Clearbrook, wiiiedes at a discount to WTI, was trading at
approximately $42.00 per barrel. In our W&ES segimthe market price of crude oil has a direct ioigan our revenues associated with the sale
of residual oil. It also has an indirect impactaur water disposal volumes and revenues, depermdirtge reaction of oil and gas producers in the
vicinity of our facilities to declining oil and/ayas prices.

Many producers have announced material and significuts in their 2015 capital budgets and drillangivities that would reduce new flowback
water and produced water and, although unlikelyld@otentially stop production on existing welghich would have a direct impact on the
volumes of disposed water and residual oil recoargur facilities. The material decline in rig odwand new drilling activity in many basins,
including the Bakken and the Permian, will leadldeer water volumes, reduced skim oil volumes andiqy pressures. Many of our E&P
customers have requested pricing concessions pottein cope with the lower commaodity prices. In thejority of the basins in the country, new
SWD facilities were developed to support the presidg counts and activity levels prior to the gheontraction in activity and commodity prices.
These events have led to excess supply relaticartent demand in many locations, including the k&skand the Permian that, in turn, has led to
aggressive pricing. We have always focused on medluvater vs. flowback water and therefore are legmcted than many competitors.
However, we are clearly being impacted on all mastriWe are focused on reducing operating costsidemdifying operating efficiencies in an
effort to offset the financial impact of declininglumes and prices. Additionally, we continue taus on piped water opportunities to secure
additional long term volumes of produced watertfar life of the oil and gas wells’ production. Wieamanage some third party facilities, who are
also being impacted by the facts above leadingu@t management fee revenue.

Pl1&IS

Demand remains solid for our pipeline inspection amtegrity services in a very large market withnpacustomer prospects that we do not
currently serve. We have strengthened our manageie@m and focused on non-destructive testingcaEnas we continue to look at a number of
other new lines of business to serve our existugjamers. The majority of our clients are publicestment grade companies with long planning
cycles leading to healthy backlogs of new long-tenajects in addition to maintaining their existipigeline networks that also require inspection.
We have also only begun to penetrate the publityutiompany (“PUC”) segment of the industry thainigs natural gas to homes and businesses
We believe that with increasing regulatory requieats and the aging U.S. and Canadian pipelinesmfreture that the PI&IS business is more
insulated from changes in commodity prices in tearrterm. A prolonged depression in oil and n&tges prices could lead to a downturn in
demand for our services over time.

We are aggressively pursuing growth opportunitiebaoth of our business segments through both atiqus and organic growth. Additionally,
we are continually looking for new talent to strém@n our management team as we continue to grow.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymvith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to select appropriate
accounting policies and to make estimates and gstsums that affect the reported amounts of asBatslities, revenue and expenses. Séte 2

— Summary of Significant Accounting Polictéa the audited financial statements included itetn 8 — Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data ” for descriptions of our major accounting polici@sd estimates. Certain of these accounting psliand estimates involve judgments and

uncertainties to such an extent that there is aoregble likelihood that materially different amaumntould have been reported under different

conditions, or if different assumptions had beesdusThe following discussions of critical accongtiestimates, including any related discussion of
contingencies, address all important accountingsavéghere the nature of accounting estimates ongssans could be material due to the levels of

subjectivity and judgment necessary to accounhiiginly uncertain matters or the susceptibility o€ls matters to change.

As a company with less than $1.0 billion in revemuging its last fiscal year, we qualify as an “egieg growth company” as defined in the

Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, od@BS Act. As an emerging growth company, we tedeeted to opt out of the exemption that
allows emerging growth companies to extend thesttimm period for complying with new or reviseddimcial accounting standards (this election is
irrevocable).
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Impairments of Lon¢-Lived Assets

As prescribed by ASC 360-10-0Broperty, Plant and Equipment-General ImpairmenDasposal of Long-Lived Assetge assess property, plant
and equipment ("PP&E") for possible impairment wénar events or changes in circumstances indicatatik carrying value of the assets may not
be recoverable. Such indicators include, amongrsthte nature of the asset, the projected futamm@mic benefit of the asset, changes in
regulatory and political environments and histdrimad future cash flow and profitability measuretsetf the carrying value of an asset exceeds
the future undiscounted cash flows expected froenasset, we recognize an impairment charge foextbess of carrying value of the asset over its
estimated fair value. Determination as to whethet Bow much an asset is impaired involves manageesimates on highly uncertain matters
such as future commaodity prices, the effects datidn on operating expenses and the outlook ftional or regional market supply and demand
for the services we provide.

For our W&ES segment, we evaluate property andpeaeint for impairment at the SWD facility level. 1Ozomputations utilize judgments and
assumptions that include the undiscounted futush ¢lows, discounted future cash flows, estimatad ¥alue of the asset, and the current and
future economic environment in which the assepisrated. Significant judgments and assumptionsedee assessments include estimates of wate
disposal rates, disposal volumes, expected cagittb, oil and gas drilling and producing volumeshie markets served, risks associated with the
different zones into which saltwater is disposed aar estimate of an applicable discount rate conzmeate with the risk of the underlying cash
flow estimates. PP&E is not a significant comptna our PI&IS segment.

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 20&3identified impairment indicators at some of @&WD facilities and reviewed the
associated property and equipment for impairm&vi& recognized impairment charges of $12.8 and $@llibn during the years ended December
31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, for these as3étsse impairment reviews utilized inputs generalbnsistent with those described above.
Judgments and assumptions are inherent in our a@stiof future cash flows used to evaluate thesetasshe use of alternate judgments and
assumptions could result in the recognition ofediht levels of impairment charges in the const#déinancial statements.

An estimate as to the sensitivity to earnings li@se periods had we used other assumptions inmpaiiment reviews and impairment calculations
is not practicable, given the broad range of ou&PRind the number of assumptions involved in theémeges. Favorable changes to some
assumptions might have avoided the need to impgirassets in these periods, whereas unfavorablegebamight have caused an additional
unknown number of other assets to become impaired.

Business Combinations and Intangible Assets InclngiGoodwill

We account for acquisitions of businesses usingatigiisition method of accounting. Accordinglysets acquired and liabilities assumed are
recorded at their estimated fair values at the iatqan date. The excess of purchase price oviervidue of net assets acquired, including the
amount assigned to identifiable intangible assetgcorded as goodwill. Given the time it takeslbtain pertinent information to finalize acquired
companies’ balance sheets, it may be several gsdoefore we are able to finalize those initiak faalue estimates. Accordingly, it is not
uncommon for the initial estimates to be subsedyentised. The results of operations of acquibedinesses are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the acquisition date.
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Identifiable Intangible Asse

Our recorded identifiable intangible assets pritganiclude customer lists and trademarks and tradees. Identifiable intangible assets with finite
lives are amortized over their estimated usefiddjwvhich is the period over which the asset isetqa to contribute directly or indirectly to our
future cash flows. We have no indefinite-livedaimgibles other than goodwill. The determinatiorhaf fair value of the intangible assets and the
estimated useful lives are based on an analysadl giertinent factors including (1) the use of widaccepted valuation approaches, the income
approach, or the cost approach, (2) our expectedithe asset, (3) the expected useful life afteel assets, (4) any legal, regulatory, or contedct
provisions, including renewal or extension peritits would cause substantial costs or modificationsxisting agreements, and (5) the effects of
demand, competition, and other economic factotsoufl any of the underlying assumptions indicag the value of the intangible assets might be
impaired, we may be required to reduce the carryimige and subsequent useful life of the assethdfunderlying assumptions governing the
amortization of an intangible asset were latermeiged to have significantly changed, we may beiiregl to adjust the amortization period of such
asset to reflect any new estimate of its usefal likny write-down of the value or unfavorable opain the useful life of an intangible asset would
increase expense at that time. There were no impats of identifiable intangible assets during year ended December 31, 2014. During the
year ended December 31, 2013, the partnershipndigied that one of its trade names in PI&IS was inggband recorded an impairment charge of
$0.7 million. The fair value was determined usindiscounted cash flow analysis applied to the eegeroyalty values generated from the use of
the trade name. Management’s estimates of theefutyalties associated with the use of the treataenwere based on forecasted total revenues.
Actual results could vary which could have furtirepact on the value of the trade name.

Goodwill

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Partnershigpbads and $75.5 million of goodwill, respectiveGoodwill is not amortized, but is subject to

annual reviews on November 1 for impairment at@oréng unit level. The reporting unit or unitsedisto evaluate and measure goodwill for
impairment are determined primarily from the maninewhich the business is managed or operatedepArting unit is an operating segment or a
component that is one level below an operating agmin accordance with ASC 350rtangibles — Goodwill and Othér we have assessed the

reporting unit definitions and determined that W&&®I PI&IS are the appropriate reporting unitstésting goodwill impairment. The accounting

estimate relative to assessing the impairment oflgill is a critical accounting estimate for eadloar reporting segments.

For our PI&IS reporting unit, we performed a quatlite assessment to determine whether the faievaflihe reporting unit was more likely than

not to be less than its carrying value. Our eu#naconsisted of assessing various qualitativeofacincluding current and projected future

earnings, capitalization, current customer relatigps and projects and the impact of lower crudepces on our earnings. The qualitative

assessment on this reporting unit indicated threvedue of the reporting unit exceeded the carryialyie and the reporting unit was not at risk for a
potential goodwill impairment.

For our W&ES segment, after giving consideratiocédaain qualitative factors including trends ie #mergy industry and recorded impairments of
property and equipment, we elected to perform antipaéive goodwill impairment analysis. We complthe fair value of the reporting unit
employing multiple valuation methodologies, incliglia market approach (market price multiples of garable companies) and an income
approach (discounted cash flow analysis). Thisr@ggh is consistent with the requirement to utila@k appropriate valuation techniques as
described in ASC 820-10-35-24-air Value Measurements and Disclosuré&iven recent declines in the price of crudeamitl the related impact
on the valuations of energy related companiesyaeliemarket data was difficult to obtain and wadimited usefulness. Accordingly, we relied
heavily on the use of the income approach for #iaation of the reporting unit.
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A discounted cash flow analysis requires us to malk@us assumptions about sales, operating margamstal expenditures, working capital and
growth rates. These assumptions are based orudgets, business plans, economic projections, aticigated future cash flows. In determining
the fair value of our reporting units, we were riegdi to make significant judgments and estimatganding the impact of anticipated economic
factors on our business. The forecast used inah@ysis makes certain assumptions about futu@ngri volumes and expected maintenance
capital expenditures. Assumptions are also made ftmormalized” perpetual growth rate for peridusyond the long range financial forecast
period. Critical estimates that are used as pathese evaluations include, among other things, dlscount rate applied to future earnings
reflecting a weighted average cost of capital eate earnings growth assumptions. Our estimateatémvolumes disposed and revenue per barrel
of water disposed are critical assumptions useairdiscounted cash flow analysis for our SWD faes.

Our estimates of fair value are sensitive to chanigall of these variables, certain of which reltt broader macroeconomic conditions outside our
control. As a result, actual performance in tharrend longer-term could be different from thespeexations and assumptions. This could be
caused by events such as strategic decisions madsponse to economic and competitive conditiowsthe impact of economic factors, such as
continued increases in oil field development in customer base. In addition, some of the inhegstitnates and assumptions used in determining
fair value of the reporting units are outside tloatool of management, including commodity pricegeiest rates, cost of capital and our credit
ratings. While we believe we have made reasoregilmates and assumptions to calculate the fairevad the reporting units and other intangible

assets, it is possible a material change couldroccu

As a result of our valuation, we determined thatdhrrying value of the W&ES reporting unit excestiee fair value of the reporting unit resulting
in a goodwill impairment charge of $19.8 milliomhe W&ES segment has experienced increased coiopétitsome of the regions in which we
operate which has resulted in declining volumesiaorkased pricing pressure. The fourth quarteliin oil prices has intensified competitive
pressures and had a direct impact on our reverMesy of our customers have announced significamtiuced drilling programs in the Bakken.
The decline in drilling will directly impact the auant of flowback and produced water that we proeesgsdispose. The energy downturn is also
expected to continue to negatively impact our pgcas our customers look for ways to reduce costsaddition, as we process lower water
volumes, in particular flowback water volumes ditgattributable to drilling, we will recover lesskim oil. Lower oil prices will also directly
impact revenues as oil sales have historicallyasgmted in excess of 20% of our W&ES revenues.

Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives of pasty

Depreciation expense represents the systematicasiodal write-off of the cost of property and gomient, net of residual or salvage value (if any),
to the results of operations for the periods tteetsare used. We depreciate our property and reguipusing the straight-line method, which
results in recording depreciation expense evengr tive estimated life of the individual asset. Estimate of depreciation expense requires us to
make assumptions regarding the useful economis lare residual values of our assets. At the timeawgiired and placed our property and
equipment in service, we developed assumptionstahmi lives and residual values that we belieeereasonable; however, circumstances may
develop that could require us to change these gstms in future periods, which would change oupréeiation expense amounts prospectively.
We currently use a life of 15 years for wells apthted equipment, which include subsurface welletron and other improvements. We use a
life of 9 years for tanks, plumbing and storage&s$aand 39 years for buildings. We believe thateHe®s represent the economic lives of the assets
and that substantial capital expenditures wouldirtede incurred to extend their economic livesarigles of such circumstances include changes
in laws and regulations that limit the estimatedrexnic life of an asset; changes in technology tiatler an asset obsolete; or changes in expecte
salvage values. At this time, we do not believe ithia likely that any of these circumstances willcur.
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Consolidated Results of Operations — Cypress Enerd3artners, L.P. and the Predecessor
Factors Impacting Comparability

The historical results of operations for the pesipdesented may not be comparable, either to ethen or to our future results of operations,
reasons described below:

« At the closing of the IPO, we acquired a 50.1%rdein each of the TIR Entities with Holdings arettain affiliates continuing
hold the remaining 49.9% interest (“Retained Ind€)e The non-controlling interest is reduced bsrtain interest charges
outlined in our amended and restated omnibus agneenThe contribution of interests in the TIR Eas to the Partnership t
been treated as a reorganization of entities uool@mon control. Accordingly, the results of openas and assets and liabilities
the TIR Entities are included in the historicalditcial information of the Partnership for periodsnf June 26, 2013, the d
Holdings obtained control of the TIR Entiti¢

« The effective date of the acquisition of our 51%nevship of CES LLC was October 1, 2013; accordingie financial da
presented does not reflect the results of opemtdiCES LLC prior to that dat

« General and administrative expenses have incressedresult of operating as a publicly traded eastrip. At the closing of tl
IPO, CEP LLC, the Partnership and other affilia¢e¢ered into an omnibus agreement with HoldingsnoAg other things, tl
agreement calls for an annual administrative febetgaid by the Partnership in the amount of $4illom, payable in quarter
installments to Holdings, for providing the Parstép with certain overhead services, including exge management services
certain officers of our General Partner, compensatixpense, including stodlased compensation expense for employees re:
to manage and operate our business as well ao#te af operating a publicly traded partnershipluding costs associated w
SEC reporting requirements, tax return and Scheitllepreparation and distribution, independent reggst@ublic accounting fir
fees, investor relations activities and registrat ransfer agent fee

« Interest expense will not be comparable betweermpémni®ds presented as a result of our credit ageaeentered into in Deceml
2013 that resulted in more favorable credit tersys@npared to previous periods. Borrowings underctedit agreement were u
to, among other things, refinance outstanding alitims of the TIR Entities which had significanttygher interest rates.
addition, interest expense for the TIR Entitiesnty reflected for periods from June 26, 2013 fauv

« CEP LLC had no operations prior to an acquisitiompleted on December 3, 2012. Financial data &P CLC for the period froi
Inception through December 31, 2012, is included separate column in the tables bel

« The financial statements of the Predecessor incthderesults of operations of certain limited ll&picompanies that were r
contributed to the Partnersh

« General and administrative expenses of the Presi@etesSWD facilities represent expenses associatddthose assets as stand-
alone businesses and do not represent sales aathband administrative expenses we incurred toadpehose assets as part
larger business. Operating expenses associated&ihLLC'’s headquarters office, primarily consisting of ngaraent salaries a
general and administrative expenses, are not teflén the results of its Predeces:
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The following table compares the operating resefii€ypress Energy Partners, L.P. and its Predecéssthe periods indicated.

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P Predecesso
2014 2013 (a) 2012 2012
Recast

(in thousand:)

Revenue! $ 404,41¢ $ 249,130 % 61¢ | $ 12,20:
Costs of services 355,35¢ 213,69( 30¢ 3,66
Gross margir 49,06: 35,44 31C 8,541
Operating costs and expen
General and administrati 21,32: 12,467 2,05¢ 477
Depreciation, amortization and accret 6,34 5,164 99 1,39¢
Impairments 32,54¢ 4,131 - -
Operating (loss) incom (12,149 13,68 (1,84%) 6,66¢
Other income (expense
Interest expense, n (3,209) (4,000 - (111)
Offering costs (44¢) (1,376 - -
Gain on reversal of contingent considera - 11,25( - -
Other, net 92 37 - 40
Net (loss) income before income tax expe (14,717 19,59: (1,84 6,59¢
Income tax expense 46€ 15,23 - -
Net (loss) incomi (15,179 4358 $ (1,845 $ 6,59¢
Net income attributable to n-controlling interests 4,97 22
Net (loss) income attributable to partners / cdhitig interests (20,159 $ 4,33¢
Net income attributable to general part 14¢
Net loss attributable to limited partne $ (20,309

(a) Activity for the year ended December 31, 20i@udes operations of PI&IS from the June 26,28dquisition date through the end
of the year

See the detailed discussion of revenues, costled,sgross margin, general and administrative esgp@md depreciation, amortization and accr

by reportable segment below. See also Note 2 itcCounsolidated Financial Statements included int Paf this Form 10K for more informatio
about our recasted Consolidated Financial Statesvienprior periods.
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The following is a discussion of significant chaade the norsegment related corporate other income and expéoisd®e years ended Decem
31, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

Interest expensdnterest expense in 2014 primarily consists ofregeon borrowings under our credit agreement edtaro in December 2013,
well as amortization of debt issuance costs andetheommitment fees. Interest expense declined 2@13 to 2014 primarily due to lower intel
rates related to the new credit facility enterei iim December 2013 as well as the fact that isteegpense for the TIR Entities only inclu
periods subsequent to June 26, 2013, the datewtbey effectively acquired by affiliates of the Ccang. Average debt outstanding for the y
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $72.5 mdlah$62.8 million, respectively. Average outstagdiebt for 2013 only includes the pel
from June 26, 2013 through December 31, 2013 af&nmmnership had no debt outside of the TIR Emstitlaterest expense in 2012 repres
interest expense associated with the construcfitimoacquired SWD facilities as incurred by oued&cessor.

Offering costsWe incurred costs of $0.4 million and $1.4 millisn2014 and 2013, respectively, primarily for pssfimnal services related to
IPO. There were no offering costs incurred in 2012

Gain on reversal of contingent considerati@uring 2013, the W&ES segment recognized a remring gain of $11.3 million as a result of
reversal of a previously recorded contingent pusehzice liability.

Income tax expens We believe that we qualify as a partnership fmoime tax purposes and therefore, generally dpayptincome tax. Rathi
each owner reports his or her share of our incomess on his or her individual tax return. Incotag expense in 2014 of $0.4 million inclu
income taxes related to one taxable corporate dialogiin the United States and two taxable cormosabsidiaries in Canada in our PI&IS segn
as well as business activity, gross margin, anacfiese taxes incurred in certain states. The 20d@me tax expense of $15.2 million is prime
related to the change in legal status of certaithefTIR Entities, whereby they converted from cogbe status to partnership status in Dece
2013 as well as income tax expense related to levavporate subsidiaries of the TIR Entities foe period from June 26, 2013 to Decemb
2013, the date of conversion to pass-through staftte Predecessor did not incur any income taxes.

Net income attributable to n-controlling interests. Noncontrolling interests in 2014 include a 49.9% iagtrin the TIR Entities (effectively c
PI&IS segment) that is owned by certain affiliatdsHoldings, a 49% interest in one consolidateds&liary in our W&ES segment, CES LLC,
well as a 51% interest of a subsidiary of TIR LLliat was created in 2014 and is consolidated foorténg purposes. The namontrolling interes
holders of the TIR Entities are charged directlydertain financing expenses of the Partnershipes€ charges are reflected as a direct reduct
their proportionate share of net income. Non-cdliiginterests in 2013 only include the 49% inttrin CES LLC.

Segment Operating Results

W&ES

The following table summarizes the operating ressoftour W&ES segment for the years ended DeceBihe2014 and 2013.

Years Ended December 31

% of (Recast) % of %
2014 Revenue 2013 Revenue Change Change
(in thousands, except per barrel da

Revenue $ 22,41¢ $ 22,23. $ 184 1%
Costs of services 8,617 7,347 1,27( 17%
Gross margit 13,79¢ 62% 14,88t 67% (1,08¢) (M%
General and administrative expel 3,581 16% 3,292 15% 29t 9%
Impairments 32,54¢ 3,42¢ 29,117 84<%
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 3,80¢ 3,83 (312) (D%
Operating income $ 26,140() -117% $ 4,32 19% $ (30,46Y) (704)%
Operating Data

Total barrels of saltwater dispos 19,06¢ 19,54 (47%) 2%
Average revenue per barrel disposec $ 1.1¢€ $ 1.14 0.04 3%
Revenue variance due to barrels dispc $ (541

Revenue variance due to revenue per b. 72t

(@) Average revenue per barrel disposed is calculayedilading revenues (which include flowback, proddcwater, residual oil sales ¢
management fees) by the total barrels of saltwhisposed
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Revenue The increase of $0.2 million in revenues is priflgadue to a $0.7 million positive price varianas the average revenue per bi
disposed increased from $1.14 in 2013 to $1.180i¥2 This increase was partially offset by a $0iion negative volume variance as we
volumes disposed decreased from 19.5 million baireR013 to 19.1 million barrels in 2014. The s&se in average revenue per barrel dispo:
due primarily to higher management fee revenuesciased with a full year of operations of CES LL®ieh was acquired effective Decembe
2013.

Costs of services.Costs of services increased from 2013 to 2014 ptinearily to increased repairs and maintenanceeeses related to higt
periodic required expenditures as the wells agees& expenditures primarily include pump repaicds@ean out of oil storage and separation tanks.

Gross marginThe decrease in gross margin is mainly causeddhehirepair and maintenance expenses in 2014.

General and administrative expens&he increase in general and administrative ex@énprimarily attributable to the allocation ofetlannue
administration fee charged by Holdings under oueraed and restated omnibus agreement. The allocatiW&ES for 2014 was $1.1 milli
which exceeded 2013 allocated costs by $0.6 millisnaddition, general and administrative expernseseased $0.2 million as a result of havil
full year of operations of CES LLC. The increasesxavpartially offset by a reduction of professiosatvice fees of $0.6 million. The decreas
professional service fees were primarily relatetheopreparation of our IPO in 2013 that were abseR014.

Impairments. As a result of the decline in commodity pricesl @ decline in drilling activity around some ofr dacilities, we recorded impairme
charges during the year ended December 31, 20ddiatsd with our W&ES segment totaling $32.5 millioThe impairment charge consist:
impairments of long lived assets totaling $12.8lioml and goodwill impairments totaling $19.8 milioDuring the year ended December 31, 2
we recorded an impairment charge at one of our S&¢iities totaling $3.4 million.

Operating income. Operating income declined $30.5 million from 2Qd&8narily due to an increase in impairment chargéaling $29.1 million
Excluding the impairment charges, segment operaticgme decreased $1.4 million. This decline fsaifsomewhat by higher revenues.
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The following table summarizes the operating ressoftour W&ES segment for the years ended DeceBihe2013 and 2012.

Years Ended December 31

(Recast) % of Predecesso % of %
2013 Revenue 2012 Revenue Change Change
(in thousands, except per barrel da

Revenue $ 22,23: $ 12,201 $ 10,02¢ 82%
Costs of services 7,34 3,66: 3,68t 101%
Gross margir 14,88¢ 67% 8,541 70% 6,34¢ 74%
General and administrative expel 3,292 15% A7 4% 2,81¢ 59(%
Impairments 3,42¢ - 3,42¢
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 3,837 1,39¢ 2,43¢ 174%
Operating income $ 4,32 19% $ 6,66¢ 55% $ (2,339 (35)%
Operating Data:

Total barrels of saltwater dispos 19,54 8,67 11,677 14&%
Average revenue per barrel disposec $ 1.14 $ 1.41 (0.4 27)%
Revenue variance due to barrels dispc $ 18,11¢

Revenue variance due to revenue per b. (8,08¢)

(@) Average revenue per barrel disposed calculatetividing revenues (which include flowback, puedd water, residual oil sales and
management fees) by the total barrels of saltwdisposed

RevenueW&ES revenues were $22.2 million for the year en@etember 31, 2013, compared to its Predeces$d2.2 million for the san
period of 2012, an increase of 82%. The overaltdase in saltwater disposal revenues was primdrilen by an increase in saltwater disp
volumes from 8.7 million barrels for the year endtember 31, 2012 to 19.5 million barrels for shene period in 2013. This increase in saltv
disposal volumes was associated with the factdhbt three of six Predecessor wells were operatiforathe full year of 2012 as the other tt
came on line at various times throughout the ydaraddition, we acquired four wells in Decembefl2@hat are not reflected in the Predecessor’
results. The increase in volumes was offset soraeiwna decline in average pricing across the viadls $1.41 per barrel of disposed saltwate
2012 to $1.14 per barrel in 2013. The decline ireneie per barrel was primarily attributable to dacision to reduce pricing in the Bakken S
region due to competitive pressures and to thetiadddf two wells in the Permian Basin which haeevér average pricing relative to the Bak
wells due to regional market differences and lomeerating expenses. The Bakken Shale region fifesedlitial pricing between flowback a
produced water.

Costs of ServicesW&ES costs of services were $7.3 million for thewyended December 31, 2013, compared to its Prestatecosts of sales
$3.7 million for the same period of 2012, an inseaf 101%. This increase was primarily attribugatal the difference in the number of w
operating between the periods. Incremental aistales attributable to wells not in operatio®atember 31, 2012 were $3.5 million.

Gross Margin. Gross margin was $14.9 million for the year ended¢dnber 31, 2013, compared to $8.5 million forghme period of 2012,
increase of $6.3 million or 74%. Gross margin geaentage of total revenues declined to 67%Heryear ended December 31, 2013 from
for the year ended December 31, 2012. The dedlingross margin as a percentage of revenue is phme result of higher costs of sa
attributable to higher repair and maintenance esgeuue to the fact that most of the wells didaoote on line until 2012 and had minimal ref
and maintenance in the first year of operationyeléas lower average revenue per barrel disposed.
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General and Administrative Expense&eneral and administrative expenses were $3.3omiftr the year ended December 31, 2013, compa
$0.5 million for the Predecessor for the same geimo2012, an increase of 590%. General and adtratiee expenses increased by $2.8 mil
primarily attributable to $0.5 in incremental expes associated with operating our wells acquireecember 3, 2012 for a full year and ¢
million, attributable to corporate office overheespenses. The increase in the corporate actiwit@s largely attributable to an increas:
professional services of $1.3 million incurred paity in relation to legal and accounting servicEle remaining corporate activity costs v
associated with corporate salaries of $0.4 miltiwat were not included in the 2012 PredecessoitsesThe general and administrative expel
associated with the Predecessor wells increaséd riillion due to the variable costs of running faeilities with higher volumes of saltwa
disposed primarily associated with the start dateedls that commenced operations in 2012.

Impairments. During the year ended December 31, 2013, wededoan impairment charge at one of our SWD faedlitotaling $3.4 million.

Depreciation, Amortization and Accretion Expens Depreciation and amortization expenses were $3ll&mfor the year ended December
2013, compared to the Predecessor's $1.4 milliorte same period in 2012, an increase of 174%.rdaggion and amortization increa
primarily as a result of having more SWD wells andigher depreciable basis in the SWD wells acduirem the Predecessor on Decembe
2012.

Operating Income. We recorded operating income of approximately $#iion for the year ended December 31, 2013, caegbao ou
Predecessas’ operating income of $6.7 million for the sameiqubin 2012, a decrease of 35%. This decrease vamply the result of hight
segment gross margin from the increased numberedif sites of $6.3 million offset by higher operatiexpenses, primarily depreciation
amortization ($2.4 million increase) and general administrative expenses ($2.8 million increasspaiated with the expanded operations, as
as an impairment charge of $3.4 million.

PI1&IS

The following table summarizes the operating resoftour PI&IS segment for the year ended DecerBtheR014 and the period from June 26, &
through December 31, 2013.

Years Ended December 31

% of % of %
2014 Revenue 2013 (a) Revenue Change Change
(in thousands, except operating da

Revenue $ 382,00: $ 226,90: $ 155,10: 68%
Costs of services 346,73 206,34 140,39! 68%
Gross margir 35,26« 9% 20,55¢ 9% 14,70¢ 2%
General and administrative expel 17,73« 5% 9,17¢ 4% 8,55¢ 93%
Impairments - 70z (702) (100)%
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 2,53¢ 1,327 1,212 91%
Operating income $ 14,99: 1% $ 9,354 4% $ 5,631 60%
Operating Data:

Average number of inspectc 1,53¢ 1,70¢ (b) 171) (10)%
Average revenue per inspector per w $ 4,771 $ 4,95; by $ (183) (4)%

(a) Includes activity from June 26, 2013 acquisitiotedhrough December 31, 20:
(b) Average number of inspectors and average revemiaguector per week reflect averages over theogesince acquisitior

Revenue:. Revenues increased $155.1 million from 2013Gd42primarily due to the period ending December Z113 only reflects revenu
since the acquisition of the TIR Entities (see rajeabove). The average number of inspectorsedsed by 171 between the periods primarily
to seasonality associated with the first and secpratter of 2013. The decline in average revenuenspector primarily relates to the chang
mix of customers as we have different billing ratasdifferent types of inspectors with each custom

Costs of services Costs of services increased $140.4 million fl20i3 to 2014 primarily due to the fact that 201f8erdts costs of services ol
since the acquisition of the TIR Entities (see rfa)eabove).

Gross margin Gross margin increased $14.7 million from 2042®14 due to a full year of operations in 2014e P014 gross margin percent
remained consistent with that of the prior yea®%t

General and administrative expensé&eneral and administrative expense increasegriflion primarily due to the fact that 2013 refle expenst
only since the acquisition of the TIR Entities.

Depreciation, amortization and accreti. Depreciation and amortization expense incre&4e? million primarily due to the fact that 2013leets
expenses only since the acquisition of the TIRtEsti

Impairments. During 2013, the segment recorded impairmentgeatotaling $0.7 million related to certain irgédrie assets associated with on
its Canadian entities. There were no impairmeat@bs recorded in 2014.

Operating income Operating income for the year ended DecembeR@14 increased $5.6 million over the prior yeamarily due to the fact th
2013 only reflects revenues and expenses sincectii@sition of the TIR Entitiet
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

We anticipate making significant growth capital emrgitures in the future, including acquiring new BVfacilities and pipeline inspectic
companies or expanding our existing assets andrgfein our current operations. In addition, harking capital needs of the PI&IS segment
substantial. Please redgisk Factors — Risks Related to Our Business —Wir&ing capital needs of the PI&IS segment aresgarttial” , which
could require us to seek additional financing thiatmay not be able to obtain on satisfactory teonst all. Consequently, our ability to deve
and maintain sources of funds to meet our capéqlirements is critical to our ability to meet @rowth objectives. We expect that our fut
growth capital expenditures will be funded by berirtgs under our credit agreement and the issuahdel and equity securities. However,
may not be able to raise additional funds on ddsirgavorable terms or at all.

At December 31, 2014, our sources of liquidity irted:

e cash generated from operations, which resulte@@8million in cash on the balance sheet at Deeer8b, 2014 (inclusive of ca
attributable to the nc-controlling interest holders of the TIR Entities&#.4 million);

e borrowings under our credit agreement under whiethad $122.4 million available for borrowings attBeber 31, 2014 (of whi
$52.6 million was utilized to acquire the r-controlling interest in the TIR Entities in Febry&015); anc

e issuances of equity securitit

We believe that the cash generated from these e®wvitl be sufficient to allow us to meet our reganents for minimum quarterly distributiol
working capital and capital expenditures for theefeeable future.

Cash Flows
The following table sets forth a summary of the ¢ceeth provided by (used in) operating, investing famancing activities for the periods identifie

The cash flows include activity of the W&ES segmfamtthe periods presented and activity of the Bl&kegment since the acquisition of the
Entities on June 26, 2013 and therefore, may nabbgparable from period to period.

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P Predecesso
Year Ended
Year ended December 31 December 31
2014 2013 2012 2012
Recast Recast

(in thousands
Net cash provided by (used ii

Operating activitie! $ 13,01¢ $ 715¢ $ (2,249 $ 7,24¢
Investing activities (2,286 5,77¢ (65,61 (15,23¢)
Financing activitie: (16,030 13,36: 68,34 8,42¢
Effect of exchange rates on cash (633) (90) - -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis $ (5,939 $ 26,20t $ 484 | $ 43¢

Operating activities The growth in operating cash flow for the yeaded December 31, 2014 is primarily the result afihg a full year o
operations for the TIR Entities as compared tohsljgover six months in 2013. The operating cdstvé$ for 2014 reflect the payment of inco
taxes of approximately $15.0 related to the conwear®ef the U.S. TIR Entities from taxable entititss passthrough entities for income t:
purposes. The tax expense associated with theecgion was recorded in 2013. In addition, 2014 dkmvs were favorably impacted by a decl
in accounts receivable associated with lower heawatsoin the fourth quarter of 2014 as well as aprowement in collections. Operating ci
flows for 2012 primarily include overhead activitief the startip corporate parent and are not comparable to 281, operating cash flows
our Predecessor are not comparable to 2013 aslaagéthe acquisition of the TIR Entities, the dgas in number of SWD facilities and the cha
in structure of the entities.

Investing activities. Cash flows from investing activities are prinharimpacted by acquisition activity and to a lessatent, our capit
expenditures. Investing cash flows for the yealeginDecember 31, 2014 primarily included a $1.8ionilacquisition of a SWD facility and capi
expenditures of $0.5 million. Investing cash flofes 2013 include $10.8 million of cash acquiredcnjunction with the acquisition of the 1
Entities offset by a $0.5 million W&ES acquisiti@and $3.3 million in capital expenditures primaniblated to improvements and expansic
existing SWD facilities, including the completiohan additional well bore at one of our facilitieBwvesting cash flows for 2012 reflect our ini
acquisition of our SWD facilities. Investing ca#bws for our Predecessor reflect the cost of aaresing additional SWD facilities.
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Financing activities. Cash flows from financing activities primarilprsist of activity under our revolving credit faiil net of repayments
revolving and long term financing arrangements thasted at the TIR Entities prior to the acquisitiand distributions to and contributions fi
partners and members. For the year ended Dece3ib@014, net activity under our credit facility svattributable to incremental borrowings
$2.6 million related to the acquisition and comipletof an additional SWD facility. In addition,sfiibutions to partners and the noontrolling
members of the TIR Entities totaled $17.7 millioAlso included in our financial cash flows were geds from our IPO of $80.2 million wh
were distributed to Holdings. For the year end@d3? cash flow from financing activities consisinparily of initial borrowings under o
revolving credit facility of $75.0 which were ustmlrepay existing obligations of the TIR entitiesaling $56.5 million. In addition, we incurt
debt issuance costs of $3.4 million related to lomg-term obligations and $2.5 million in offering costssociated with our IPO. Financ
activities for the year ended December 31, 201&harily consist of net contributions from our solember used for capital expenditures
general operating purposes.

Working Capital

Our working capital was $66.0 million at Decembgr 3014, compared to $62.1 and $1.9 million at Dewer 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

increase in working capital from 2012 to 2013 tsilatitable to our acquisition of the TIR Entitieshe TIR entities have substantial working caj
needs throughout the year as they generally payitispectors on a weekly basis, but typically reegpayment from their customers 45 to 90 ¢
after the services have been performed. We utiim@owings under our credit agreement to fund tleekimg capital needs of the TIR entitie
These borrowings reduce the amount of credit abiailfor other uses, such as acquisitions and gr@mdfects, and increases interest expe
thereby reducing cash flow. Please réRésk Factors — Risks Related to Our BusinessThe working capital needs of the TIR entities
substantial, which could require us to seek addaidinancing that we may not be able to obtairsatisfactory terms, or at all.”

Capital Requirements

W&ES has capital needs requiring investment forntantenance of existing SWD facilities and theuasigjon or construction and developmen
new SWD facilities. Our partnership agreement veifjuire that we categorize our capital expenditasesither maintenance capital expenditure
expansion capital expenditures.

e Maintenance capital expenditures are those castnelifpres that will enable us to maintain our opjegacapacity or operating incol
over the longerm. Maintenance capital expenditures include agek workovers, pipelines, pumps and other impr@rerof existin
capital assets, including the construction or dgwelent of new capital assets to replace our egisaitwater disposal systems as
become obsolete. Other examples of maintenancéataxpenditures are expenditures to repair, réghrland replace tubing a
packers on the SWD well itself to maintain equipmetiability, integrity and safety, as well as dddress environmental laws
regulations

e Expansion capital expenditures are those capiamditures that we expect will increase our opegatiapacity or operating incol
over the long-term. Expansion capital expenditimekide the acquisition of assets or businesses floldings or thirdparties and tt
construction or development of additional saltwalisposal capacity, to the extent such expenditareexpected to expand our long-
term operating capacity or operating income. Exjensapital expenditures include interest paymdatsl related fees) on di
incurred to finance all or a portion of expansiapital expenditures in respect of the period frbe date that we enter into a binc
obligation to commence the construction, develogmeplacement, improvement, automation or expansioa capital asset a
ending on the earlier to occur of the date thahstapital improvement commences commercial semitkthe date that such cag
improvement is abandoned or disposec

Our maintenance capital expenditures and exparsipital expenditures were $0.2 million and $1.8iarilin 2014, respectively. Our expans
capital expenditures primarily consisted of theuwasition of an incremental SWD facility in 2014 riét to 2014, our historical accounting reco
did not differentiate between maintenance and esiparcapital expenditures.

Our future expansion capital expenditures may &gyificantly from period to period based on theestment opportunities available to us.
expect to fund future capital expenditures fromhctisw generated from our operations, borrowingdarmour credit agreement, the issuanc
additional partnership units or debt offerings.

Our Credit Agreement

We and our affiliate, CEP TIR (collectively, the SBowers”), have a $200.0 million secured crediteagnent, as co-borrowers and gugarantor:
with Deutsche Bank and BMO, acting as arrangenssisting of a $75.0 million senior secured workaagital revolving credit facility and a $12
million senior secured acquisition revolving creiditility. In addition, the agreement provides & accordion feature that allows us to incr
availability under the facilities by an additior25.0 million. The facility was amended in 20d4among other things, increase the capacity
$120.0 million to $200.0 million and to extend thaturity date from December 2016 to December 2018.
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The obligations under our credit agreement arersechy a first priority lien on substantially absets of the borrowers. CEP T$Rassets as
December 31, 2014 consist only of a 36.2% intareste TIR Entities. In addition, CEP TIR agreedts operating agreement not to borrow u
the credit agreement and not to engage in any éssiather than owning its minority interests in Thie Entities. Effective February 1, 2015,
Partnership acquired the remaining 49.9% interetié TIR Entities including the 36.2% interestchey CEP TIR. In accordance with the term
the credit agreement, CEP TIR was released as @\Ber. Certain conditions defined in the Credit égment limit our access to the acquisi
revolving credit facility to $89.7 million of thetal $97.4 million available and $15.3 million diettotal available $25.0 million under the work
capital revolving credit facility at December 3D12. Certain circumstances, such as additionalisitipns, could offset the defined limitations .
provide the Partnership the opportunity to fullxess the stated borrowing limitations in the Crédjteement. Of the amount available unde!
acquisition revolving credit facility, $52.6 milliowas utilized in February 2015 to acquire the rieing interest in the TIR Entities.

We originally utilized borrowings under our credijreement to repay and retire outstanding indebssdonder the TIR Entitiesévolving credi
facility and mezzanine facilities, as well as taduincome tax payments associated with the TIRtiEsticonversion from a taxable corporation
limited liability company. We intend to use then@ning borrowing capacity to fund working capitegpital expenditures, acquisitions and
general partnership purposes.

All borrowings under the credit agreement bearrgde at our option, at (i) a base rate plus a mavfj1.25% to 2.75% per annumB&se Rat
Borrowing”) or (ii) an adjusted LIBOR rate plus aargin of 2.25% to 3.75% per annum (“LIBOR Borrowsfig The applicable margin
determined based on the combined leverage ratioeoBorrowers, as defined in the credit agreeméunt. the years ended December 31, 201«
2013, the interest rate on these credit agreenwndwings ranged between 2.74% and 3.24% in 20@4as 5.00% in 2013. There were no E
Rate Borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2012D@B. Interest on Base Rate Borrowings is payatagethly. Interest on LIBOR Borrowin
is paid upon maturity of the underlying LIBOR catt, but no less often than quarterly. Commitnieas are charged at a rate of 0.50% or
unused credit and payable monthly. Our credit@ment contains various customary affirmative anghtiee covenants and restrictive provisic
Our credit agreement also requires maintenancertdio financial covenants, including a combinetltadjusted leverage ratio (as defined in
credit agreement) of not more than 4.0 to 1.0 amdhterest coverage ratio (as defined in our cragieement) of not less than 3.0 to 1.0
December 31, 2014, our adjusted leverage ratio0aM to 1.0 and our interest coverage ratio wag 8011.0. At December 31, 2013, our t
adjusted leverage ratio was 0.80 to 1.0 and oareést coverage ratio was 4.88 to 1.0.

In addition, our credit agreement restricts oulitgttio make distributions on, or redeem or repasdy our equity interests, provided, however,
we may make distributions of available cash so lasgboth at the time of the distribution and adfiemg effect to the distribution, no default ex
under our credit agreement, the borrowers and tiagagtors are in compliance with the financial ec@rgs, the borrowing base (which inclu
100% of cash on hand) exceeds the amount of odistaoredit extensions under the working capitabheing credit facility by at least $5.0 millic
and at least $5.0 million in lender commitments available to be drawn under the borrowing baselvévg credit facility. Our calculate
borrowing base was $65.3 million and $72.1 millairDecember 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Thelwmg base calculation at December
2013 includes $15.0 million of cash that was res@rfor the payment of income taxes associated t@tconversion of the TIR Inc. from a taxe
entity to pasghrough entities for federal income tax purposesclvtwas paid in the first quarter of 2014. Availdy under the acquisitic
revolving credit facility is not subject to a bowimg base calculation but is restricted by our nmaxin leverage calculation.
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In addition, our credit agreement contains evehdefault customary for facilities of this naturelpon the occurrence and during the continui
of an event of default, subject to the terms antitmns of our credit agreement, the lenders megladte any outstanding principal of our cr
agreement debt, together with accrued and unpa&gdeist, to be immediately due and payable and maicise the other remedies set fortl
referred to in our credit agreement. As descrilbedate 8, the Partnership was in compliance witlofats financial debt covenants as of Decer
31, 2014 and expects to remain in compliance throug2015.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements.

Contractual Obligations

A summary of the Partnership’s contractual obligasiand other commitments, as of December 31, 208fhpwn in the table below.

Less Than More Than
Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5Years 5 Years

(in thousands)

Long-term debi $ 77,600 $ — $ — $ 77,600 $ —
Lease obligations 2,144 561 867 15¢ 557
Total $ 79,74¢  $ 561 $ 867 $ 77,75¢ $ 557
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK
We are exposed to market risk, including the effedtadverse changes in commaodity prices and isttea¢es as described below.

The primary objective of the following informatide to provide forwardeoking quantitative and qualitative informationoaib our potenti
exposure to market risks. The term “market riskfers to the risk of loss arising from adversengfes in oil, natural gas and NGL prices
interest rates. The disclosures are not meard fmrédxcise indicators of expected future lossestdiber indicators of reasonably possible losgdE
of our market risk sensitive instruments were extténto for purposes other than speculative trading

Commodity Price Risk

We are exposed to the impact of market fluctuatianthe prices of crude oil in W&ES. Both our gtability and our cash flow are affected
volatility in the prices of these commodities. Geuoil prices are impacted by changes in the sugpty demand for crude oil, as well as me
uncertainty. For a discussion of the volatilityavfide oil prices, please readRisk Factors” Adverse effects on our cash flow from reductior
crude oil prices could adversely affect our abiliiynake distributions to unitholders. We do nedde our exposure to crude oil prices.

Less than 2% of our consolidated revenues are etbrfikom sales of commodities. A hypothetical chaimgeommodity prices could result
changes in demand for our services resulting imerease or decrease of our gross margin.

Interest Rate Risk

We currently have exposure to changes in inteegssron our indebtedness associated with our agdé#ement. We may implement swap or
structures to mitigate our exposure to interest resk; however, we do not currently have any swapsap structures in place. Accordingly, a
December 31, 2014, our exposure consists of flgatiterest rate fluctuations on our outstandingbtddness under our credit agreement of ¢
million. A hypothetical change in interest ratésl®% would result in an increase or decreasauofonual interest expense of approximately
million.

The credit markets have recently experienced héstiolows in interest rates. As the overall ecog@tiengthens, it is possible that monetary p
will continue to tighten further, resulting in highinterest rates to counter possible inflatiomterest rates on floating rate credit facilities dunture
debt offerings could be higher than current levedgising our financing costs to increase accordingl

Counterparty and Customer Credit Risk

Our credit exposure generally relates to receivalibe services provided. If any significant cusesnof ours should have credit or finan

problems resulting in a delay or failure to repag fimounts they owe to us, this could have a nahtadverse effect on our business, finai
condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

67




Table of Content
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Board of Directors and Cypress Energy PestreP, LLC
General Partner of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.
and the Limited Partners of Cypress Energy ParthelPs

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (therf€ahip”)as of December 31, 2014 ¢
2013, and the related consolidated statementsesiitipns, comprehensive income, cash flows, anhga’ equity for each of the three years in
period ended December 31, 2014. These financiemtnts are the responsibility of the Partnershipanagement. Our responsibility is to exf
an opinion on these financial statements basedioauits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBo(United States). Those stand
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbtaasonable assurance about whether the finastat@iments are free of material misstater
We were not engaged to perform an audit of thenBeships internal control over financial reporting. Owdés included consideration of inter
control over financial reporting as a basis forigleimg audit procedures that are appropriate indineumstances, but not for the purpos
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of #ménBrships internal control over financial reporting. Acciorgly, we express no such opinion.
audit also includes examining, on a test basigjemgde supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthecial statements, assessing the accot
principles used and significant estimates made bypagement, and evaluating the overall financigkestant presentation. We believe that
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refermdlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Cypress En
Partners, L.P. at December 31, 2014 and 2013, landdnsolidated results of its operations andashdlows for each of the three years in
period ended December 31, 2014, in conformity WitB. generally accepted accounting principles.

/sl Ernst & Young LLI

Tulsa, Oklahoma
March 30, 2015

68




Table of Content

CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As of December 31, 2014 and 2013
(in thousands, except unit data)

December 31 December 31
2014 2013

Recast- Note 2

ASSETS

Current assett
Cash and cash equivale
Trade accounts receivable, |
Deferred tax asse
Deferred offering cost
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current asse

Property and equipmer
Property and equipment, at c
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total property and equipment, r

Intangible assets, n

Goodwill

Debt issuance costs, r

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES, PARENT NET INVESTMENT AND OWNERS' EQUI TY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accounts payabl- affiliates
Accrued payroll and othe
Income taxes payable
Total current liabilities
Long-term deb!
Deferred tax liabilitie:
Asset retirement obligations
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci- Note 10

Parent net investment attributable to controllinigiests
Parent net investment attributable to -controlling interest:
Owners' equity
Partner’ capital:
Common units (5,913,000 units outstanding at Deezr8l, 2014
Subordinated units (5,913,000 units outstandir@eatember 31, 201«
General partne
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total partners' capiti
Non-controlling interests
Total parent net investment and owners' equity
Total liabilities, parent net investment and owhetglity

See accompanying notes.

69

$ 20757 $ 26,69(
54,07 60,73

68 134

- 2,53¢

2,44 1,45¢
77,34( 91,55
27,87¢ 42,52
3,53¢ 3,711
24,34( 38,81¢
30,24t 32,55
55,54t 75,46¢
2,31¢ 2,14¢

54 55

$ 189,84 $ 240,59
$ 2,461 $ 2,67¢
58€ -

7,75¢ 10,66

54¢ 16,15¢

11,34 29,49:
77,60 75,00(

43¢ 541

33 9

89,41 105,04

- 130,01

- 71¢

6,28t -
66,09¢ -
1,99¢ 4,81¢

(525) -

73,85t 4,81
26,57 -
100,42t 135,54°

$ 189,84 $ 240,59
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 and

the Period from March 15, 2012 (Inception) throughDecember 31, 2012,

and for our Predecessor for the Year Ended Decemb81, 2012
(in thousands, except unit and per unit data)

Revenue:
Costs of services

Gross margir

Operating costs and expen
General and administratiy
Depreciation, amortization and accret
Impairments

Operating (loss) incomr

Other income (expense
Interest expense, n
Offering costs
Gain on reversal of contingent considera
Other, net

Net (loss) income before income tax expe
Income tax expense

Net (loss) incom

Net income attributable to n-controlling interests
Net (loss) income attributable to partners / cdhitig interests

Net income attributable to general part
Net loss attributable to limited partne

Net loss attributable to limited partners allocati®c
Common unitholder
Subordinated unitholders

Net loss per common limited partner u— basic and dilute:

Net loss per subordinated limited partner — basic and dilute:

Weighted average common units outstan¢ basic and dilute

Weighted average subordinated units outstan- basic and dilute

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P Predecesso
2014 2013 2012 2012
Recasl- Note 2
$ 404,41t $ 249,130 $ 61 | $ 12,20:
355,35! 213,69( 30¢ 3,66:
49,06 35,44: 31C 8,541
21,32 12,46° 2,05¢ 477
6,34¢ 5,16¢ 99 1,39¢
32,54¢ 4,131 - -
(11,149 13,68: (1,845 6,66¢€
(3,209 (4,000 - (113
(44¢€) (1,376 - -
- 11,25( - -
92 37 - 40
(14,717 19,59 (1,845 6,59¢
46€ 15,23: - -
(15,179 4358 3 (1,849 $ 6,59¢
4,97 22
(20,157 $ 4,33
14¢
$ 20,30))
$ (10,150
(10,15)
$ 20,307
$ (1.72)
$ (1.72)
5,913,001
5,913,001

See accompanying notes.
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income @ks)
For the Years Ended December 30, 2014 and 2013 and
the Period from March 15, 2012 through December 32012,
and for our Predecessor for the Year Ended Decemb81, 2012
(in thousands)

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P Predecesso
2014 2013 2012 2012
Recasl- Note 2
Net (loss) incomt $ (15,179 $ 4,358 $ (1,849 $ 6,59¢
Other comprehensive income (loss) —foreign curraranyslation (937) (112) - -
Comprehensive (loss) income $ (16,116 $ 4,24 $ (1,845 $ 6,59¢
Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrglimterests 4,65¢ 22 - -
Comprehensive (loss) income attributable to pasfeentrolling interests  $ (20,774 $ 4,221 $ (1,845 $ 6,59¢

See accompanying notes.
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Balance at December 31, 20

Capital contribution:

Net advances from (distributions to)
members

Net income (loss

Purchase of Predecessor en

Member contributions in excess of
Predecessor equity (Recast - Note

Balance, December 31, 2012 (Recast -
Note 2)

Contribution attributable to general
partner

Sale of member interest in subsidi:

Net distributions to membe

Parent investment in TIR Entitit

Purchase of nc-controlling interest:

Stock option expens

Tax benefit of stock options exercise
over FMV

Net income

Foreign currency translation adjustm

Balance, December 31, 2013 (Recast -

Note 2)

Net income attributable to the period
from January 1, 2014 to January 2
2014

Foreign currency translation adjustm
attributable to the period from
January 1, 2014 to January 20, 2!

Net distributions to membe

Contribution attributable to general
partner

Contribution of Predecessor and 50.:
of TIR Entities in exchange for uni

Proceeds from initial public
offering, net of offering cost

Distribution of initial public offering
proceeds to Cypress Energy
Holdings, LLC

Distributions to partner

Distributions to non-controlling
interests

Equity-based compensatic

Net income attributable to the period
from January 21, 2014 to Decemb
31, 2014

Foreign currency translation adjustm

Balance, December 31, 2014

Predecessc

CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Consolidated Statement of Owners' Equity
For the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013 andl20
(in thousands, except unit data)

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P

Parent Net Parent Net
Investment Investment
Attributable Attributable

Partners' Capital

Accumulated

to to Non- Other Non- Total
Members' | Controlling controling General Common Subordinated Comprehensive controlling Owners'
Equity Interest Interest  Partner  Units Units Loss Interests  Equity
$ 9,26t | $ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -3 =
2 1 - - - - - - -
8,901 (505) - - - - - - -
6,59t (1,84F - - - - - - -
(24,769 24,76¢ - - - - - - -
- 44,07, - - - - - - -
$ - 66,49’ - - - - - - -
- - 6,21C - - - - 6,21(
- 697 - - - - - -
(5,76%) - - - - - - -
63,61 - - - - - - -
(572) - - - - - - -
90 - - - - - - -
52¢ - - - - - - -
5,72 22 (1,399 - - - - (1,399
(112) - - - - - - -
130,01: 71¢ 4,81¢ - - - - 4,81¢
1,097 (6) (44¢€) - - - - (44¢€)
(304 - - - - - - -
(16€) - - - - - - -
- 97¢ - - - - 97¢
(130,63 (719) - 22,49 82,47( (20¢) 26,59: 131,34!
- - (2,859 80,21: - - - 77,36(
- - - (80,219 - - - (80,219
- - - (6,537 (6,537) - - (13,069
. - - - = - (4,687 (4,689
- - - 47€ 30¢ - - 78t
- - (497 (10,150 (10,157 - 4,97¢ (15,819
- - - - - (319 (315) (632
$ -$ -$ 199 $ 6,28 $ 66,09¢ $ (525 $  26,57¢ $100,42¢

See accompanying notes.

72




Table of Content

CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 and
the Period from March 15, 2012 through December 32012,
and for our Predecessor for the Year Ended Decemb81, 2012

Operating activities:
Net income (loss

(in thousands)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to r@eshcprovided by (used

in) operating activities
Depreciation, amortization and accret
Impairments
Loss on asset dispos
Gain on reversal of contingent consideral
Interest expense from debt issuance cost amodiz
Amortization of equit-based compensatic
Equity earnings in investee compe
Distributions from investee compa
Deferred tax benefit, ni
Non-cash allocated expens
Changes in assets and liabilitit
Trade accounts receivak
Prepaid expenses and ot
Accounts payable and accrued payroll and c
Income taxes payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi

Investing activities:
Cash acquired (see Note
Acquisitions of businesst
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi

Financing activities:
Proceeds from initial public offerir
Distribution of initial public offering proceedsegs Note 3
Payment of offering cos
Proceeds from lor-term debt
Repayment of lor-term debt
Net payments on factoring agreem
Payment of debt issuance cc
Payments on behalf of affiliat
Purchase of nc-controlling interest:
Tax benefit of stock options exercis

Net contributions from (distributions to) membermpto IPO

Contributions from general partn

Distributions to limited partnel

Distributions to non-controlling members of the THRtities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi

Effect of exchange rates on cash

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Non-cash items:
Accounts payable excluded from capital expendit

Supplemental cash flow disclosures
Cash taxes pai
Cash interest pai

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P Predecessol
2014 2013 2012 2012
Recast- Note 2 Recast- Note 2

$ (15,179 $ 4358 $ (1,845 $ 6,59¢
6,51 5,261 98 1,39¢
32,54¢ 4,131 - -

3 - - -

- (11,250 - -

714 1,21¢ - -

78E 9C - -

(46) (32 - -

55 - - -

(13 (2,01¢) - -

497 - - -
6,65( (8,797%) (741) (219)
(939) 28¢ (12 (359
(2,964 (1,910 25t 175
(15,617) 15,81¢ - -
13,01¢ 7,15¢ (2,249 7,24¢

- 10,10¢ - -

(1,769 (500 (65,559 -
(517) (3,829 (58) (15,236
(2,28¢) 5,77¢ (65,617) (15,236
80,21 - - -
(80,219 - - -
(319 (2,53¢) - -
7,60( 75,00( - -
(5,000) (19,385 - (484)

- (36,749

(88%) (3,369 - -

- (5,763 (505) -

- (572) - -

- 52¢ - -

(16¢) - 68,84¢ 8,90¢

482 6,21( - -
(13,06¢) - - -
(4,683 - - -
(16,030 13,36: 68,34 8,42¢
(63%) (90) - -
(5,939 26,20¢ 484 43t
26,69( 484 - 147

$ 20,757 $ 26,69C $ 484 $ 582
$ 75¢ $ 33C $ 1451 $ 91
$ 16,67¢ $ 817 $ -1% =
2,41t 3,917 - 111

See accompanying not
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Organization and Operations

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (the “Partnershigp’g Delaware limited partnership formed on Sepemil®, 2013 to provide saltwater disp:
(“SWD”) and other water and environmental services to Or8hore oil and natural gas producers and truckimgpanies and to provi
independent pipeline inspection and integrity smwito producers and pipeline companies. On Jardigar2014, we completed the initial pul
offering (“IPO”) of our common units representing limited partnderniests. In connection with the IPO, Cypress Bnetgldings 1, LLC
(“Holdings 11"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Cymg Energy Holdings, LLC (“Holdings"onveyed a 100% interest in Cypress Energy Pay
LLC (“CEP LLC"), in exchange for (a) an aggregate 47.8% intereghénPartnership comprised of 671,250 common umits 4983,75
subordinated units, and (b) the right to receieeftoceeds of the IPO. Prior to its contributionthte Partnership, CEP LLC distributed to Hold
its interest in SBG Sheridan Facility, LLC, whictvios and operates a SWD facility in Sheridan, Moatas well as its interest in three other non-
operating subsidiaries. In addition, affiliatesHidldings, conveyed an aggregate 50.1% intere$tlsa Inspection Resources, LLC (“TIR LLEG”"
Tulsa Inspection Resources — Nondestructive ExaioimalLLC (“TIR-NDE”) and Tulsa Inspection Resousceloldings, LLC (“TIR Holdings)
(collectively, the “TIR Entities"Yo the Partnership in exchange for an aggrega®d dwnership in the Partnership comprised of 929 @smmoi
units and 929,250 subordinated units. The Paftiesibsequently conveyed its interest in the Tifties to CEP LLC. Together, CEP LLC ¢
the TIR Entities are hereafter collectively referte as the “Contributed EntitiesAffiliates of Holdings held the remaining 49.9%eéngst in th
TIR Entities not contributed to the Partnershipildrgbruary 1, 2015 when the Partnership acquinedé¢maining interest (see Note 17).

Our business is organized into the Water and Enwiental Services (“W&ES”) and Pipeline Inspectioml dntegrity Services (“P1&IS”yeportabls
segments. All remaining business activities actuitied in Other. W&ES provides services to oil aadural gas producers and trucking compz
and consists of the operations of CEP LLC. CEP lis@ Delaware limited liability company, which wismed on March 15, 2012 (Incepti
and acquired 100% of the outstanding units of sé&N@mnh Dakota limited liability companies from SHE&hergy Services, LLC (“SBG Energydn
December 31, 2012. Since the acquisition of tleesepanies, the president and chief executive offi€eSBG Energy has served as a memb
our board of directors. These seven companiegatolely comprise our predecessor for accountingpgses (“Predecessor’)lhese Predeces:
entities were formed in 2011 and 2012, with thstfireing formed on June 1, 2011. CEP LLC curremtiyns and operates eight commercial S
facilities in the Bakken Shale region of the Willis Basin in North Dakota, as well as two in thenfian Basin in Texas. All of the faciliti
currently utilize specialized equipment, ftilkhe attendants, and remote monitoring to minimimevntime and increase efficiency for p
utilization. These facilities also contain oil sihing processes that remove any remaining oil fecater delivered to the sites. In addition to
SWD facilities, our consolidated 51% subsidiaryp&ss Energy Services, LLC (“CES LLCProvides management and staffing services for
additional SWD facilities in the Bakken Shale regipursuant to management agreements. CES LLCoales a 25% member interest in on
the managed facilities. CES was acquired effec@igtober 1, 2013.

PI&IS provides inspection and integrity servicesrémious energy, public utility and pipeline comjeanin both the United States and Canad:
consists of the operations of the TIR Entities.r uspectors perform a variety of services on métsn pipelines, gathering systems
distribution systems, including data gathering angervision of thirdparty construction, inspection, and maintenancerapdir projects. Servic
are provided in Canada through two wholly ownedsgliaries of TIR Holdings — Tulsa Inspection ResesrCanada, ULC (“TIR-Canadadnc
Foley Inspection Services, ULC (“TIR-Foley”) — bd@tanadian unlimited liability corporations.

Other includes other business activities that ateoperating segments, as well as corporate opegati
2. Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Rizies
Basis of Presentatiol

The financial information for periods prior to tHeO have been recast to reflect the conveyanceeoCbntributed Entities to the Partnership a
closing of our IPO, as if the contribution of CERQ_had occurred as of March 15, 2012, the incepdiate of CEP LLC, and the contribution of
TIR Entities had occurred as of June 26, 2013, algiflgs and its affiliates did not acquire a collitng interest in the TIR Entities until June
2013. All significant intercompany transactionsiaccount balances have been eliminated. We hade roertain reclassifications to the f
period financial statements to conform with cldsaiion methods used in the current fiscal yeahesE reclassifications had no impac
previously reported amounts of total assets, tathilities, owners’ equity, or net income.

The information presented for our Predecessor @22ncludes the activity of the four subsidiaesitributed to Holdings prior to the contribut

of CEP LLC to the Partnership and does not retleetfair value of the assets and liabilities reedrthy the Partnership when the Predecessc
acquired by CEP LLC (see Note 4).
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Contired

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statenteate been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the Un
States (“GAAP”) for consolidated financial information and in aatamce with the rules and regulations of the Sdeariand Exchan
Commission. The Consolidated Financial Statemiaiside all adjustments considered necessary fairgresentation of the financial posit
and results of operations for the periods presenBatth adjustments consist only of normal recgriems, unless otherwise disclosed herein.

Principles of Consolidatior

The Consolidated Financial Statements include thewnts of the Partnership. All intercompany acts@nd transactions have been eliminat
consolidation.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&8ements

The preparation of the PartnerslsipConsolidated Financial Statements in conformitth \BAAP requires management to make estimate!
assumptions that affect the amounts reported inCitvesolidated Financial Statements and accompamatgs. Actual results could differ fre
those estimates.

Areas requiring the use of assumptions, judgmeartd, estimates include amounts of expected futusé flaws used in determining poss
impairments of goodwill, intangible assets, propemd equipment, the determination of fair valugsoaiated with the allocation of purchase
in business combinations, and future asset retinemigligations. Certain estimates are inheremtlgriecise and may change as future informi
becomes available. Judgments and assumptionsruieel Partnership’s estimate of future cash flawd an asset'fair value include such matt
as the estimation of oil and gas drilling and pdg volumes in the markets served, risks assatiatth the different geological formation zo
into which salt water is disposed, expected futlisposal rates and commaodity prices, capital exiperes, operating costs and appropriate disc
rates. The use of alternative judgments and/amagtons could result in different outcomes.

Fair Value Measurement

The Partnership utilizes fair value measurementméasure assets in a business combination or asspasment of property and equipme
intangible assets and goodwill. Fair value is theoant received from the sale of an asset or theuatngaid to transfer a liability in an orde
transaction between market participants (an exdeprat the measurement date. Fair value is a riibdsed measurement considered fron
perspective of a market participant. The Partnprsises market data or assumptions that it belimesget participants would use in pricing
asset or liability, including assumptions abouk résd the risks inherent in the inputs to the viidua These inputs can be readily observi
market corroborated, or unobservable. The Pattie@pplies both market and income approachesdorvilue measurements using the
available information while utilizing valuation tegiques that maximize the use of observable ingotgsminimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs dise measure fair value, giving the highest pnotit quoted prices in active markets for iden
assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) andldhest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3amgrement). The Partnership classifies
value balances based on the observability of thgsés. The three levels of the fair value hielngrare as follows:

. Level 1 -Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilitiesctive markets that management has the abiliagtess. Active markets
those in which transactions for the asset or lighilccur in sufficient frequency and volume to yade pricing information on an
ongoing basis

. Level 2 — Inputs are other than quoted pricesctive markets included in Level 1 that are eittiezctly or indirectly observable.
These inputs are either directly observable imtlaeketplace or indirectly observable through cooration with market data for
substantially the full contractual term of the assdiability being measure:

. Level 3 —Inputs that are not observable for which therdttie | if any, market activity for the asset orlity being measured. The
inputs reflect manageme¢'s best estimate of the assumptions market partitspsould use in determining fair valt

Contributions from General Partner

During 2013, entities affiliated with Cypress EneRprtners, GP, LLC, (“General Partneirizurred $6.2 million of costs associated with mitial
public offering and our credit agreement. Thesstcaovere transferred to the Partnership as offecogls, deferred offering costs and/or
issuance costs and have been recorded as cortribudi the Partnership.

75




Table of Content

During 2014, Holdings incurred allocated overheademses on behalf of the Partnership totaling $0ilon. These costs represent amo
incurred by Holdings in excess of amounts chargedto our amended and restated omnibus agreeméetseTexpenses are reflectedyasera
and administrativein the Consolidated Statement of Operations for ythar ended December 31, 2014 and as an equityilmaign in the
Consolidated Statement of Owners’ Equity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Partnership considers all investments purchastbdinitial maturities of three months or lesshkte cash equivalents. Cash equivalents cc
primarily of investments in highly liquid securisie The carrying amounts of cash and cash equigateported in the balance sheet approxi
fair value.

U.S. cash balances at December 31, 2014, are th&yrehe Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (9DUp to $250 thousand per finan
institution. Canadian cash balances are insurethdy¥anada Deposit Insurance Corporation (CDICoUpL00 thousand per financial institutic
At times, cash balances may be in excess of th&€ FIDICDIC insurance limits. We periodically asstss financial condition of the institutic
where we deposit funds and for the years endedrbleee31, 2014 and 2013, we believe our creditnetited to these funds is minimal.
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Contired

Deferred Offering Cost:

Incremental costs directly attributable to an affgrof equity securities are deferred and chargganst the gross proceeds of the offering
reduction in ownerséquity, including underwriter fees, legal and actg fees associated with the preparation of dggstration statement, a
other costs related to the promotion of the offgeridll other costs that are not directly relatedhe offering are expensed as incurred.

Property and Equipmen

Property and equipment consist of land, land imenoents, buildings, facilities, wells and equipmeoimputer and office equipment, and vehic
The Partnership records property and equipmenbsit dCosts of renewals and improvements that aobially extend the useful lives of the as
are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs are esqubas incurred. Depreciation for these assetergputed using the straiglite method ove
estimated useful lives. Upon retirement, impairtmendisposition of assets, the costs and relatedraulated depreciation are removed fror
accounts with the resulting gain or losses, if aaftected in the Consolidated Statements of Ojmersit
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Contired

Debt Issuance Cost

Debt issuance costs represent fees and expensesatessd with securing the Partnerskigredit agreement (see Note 8). Amortizationhe
capitalized debt issuance costs is computed ubmeffective interest method over the remainingreded life of the credit agreement.

Income Taxes

As a limited partnership, we generally are not sabjo federal, state or local income taxes. Beoh the net income of the Partnership is gery
borne by the individual partners. Net income foafcial statement purposes may differ significafrbm taxable income of the partners as a r
of differences between the tax basis and finanmejpbrting basis of assets and liabilities and th&lle income allocation requirements unde
partnership agreement. The aggregated differentteei basis of our net assets for financial and¢awrting purposes cannot be readily detern
because information regarding each partners’ timbates in us is not available to us.

On December 9, 2013, the TIR Entities convertednfroorporate status to pagseough entities for U.S. federal income tax pugsos Th
Partnership recorded tax expense of $15.0 millmmiricome taxes associated with the gain on thisresion in the year ended Decembel
2013. The TIR Entities that have Canadian activitynain taxable in Canada. In addition, the Pastrip has one subsidiary, Tulsa Inspec
Resources — PUC, LLC (“TIR-PUC"vhich has elected to be taxed as a corporatiol) #8r federal income tax purposes. The amountgyrézex
as income tax expense, income taxes payable, déftak assets and deferred tax liabilities on tbhesGlidated Financial Statements represer
Canadian and U.S. taxes referred to above, asaswglartnershipevel taxes levied by various states, primarily posed of franchise taxes asse
by the state of Texas.

As a publicly traded limited partnership, we arbjeat to a statutory requirement that our "quatifyincome” (as defined by the Internal Reve
Code, related Treasury Regulations, and InternaeRee Service pronouncements) exceed 90% of aalrgaiss income, determined on a cale
year basis. If our qualifying income does not ntbét statutory requirement, we could be taxed asrporation for federal and state income
purposes. For the year ended December 31, 2014etreve became a publicly traded limited partriprstur qualifying income met the statut
requirement.

The Partnership evaluates uncertain tax positiongdcognition and measurement in the Consolid&ieencial Statements. To recognize &
position, the Partnership determines whetherrase likely than not that a tax position will besgined upon examination, including resolutio
any related appeals or litigation, based on tharieal merits of the position. A tax position thatets the more likely than not threshol
measured to determine the amount of benefit t&ebegnized in the Consolidated Financial Statemefkt® amount of tax benefit recognized \
respect to any tax position is measured as theegargmount of benefit that is greater than 50%lyliké being realized upon settlement.
Partnership had no uncertain tax positions thatiired recognition in the financial statements at&waber 31, 2014 or 2013. Any interes
penalties would be recognized as a component ofriectax expense.
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Contired

Revenue Recognitio

Revenues are recognized when there is persuasidenee that an arrangement exists, delivery haaromt or services have been renderec
price is fixed or determinable and collectabilisyreasonably assured. Water disposal revenugs@rgnized upon receipt of the wastewater a
disposal facilities. Oil disposal revenues aregeized when delivered to the customer and colddiais reasonably assured.

Revenues related to pipeline inspection servicesegognized when the services are provided andctalbility is reasonably assured. Gener
inspection services and use of provided equipmenbiled on a per day basis.

Unit-Based Compensation

Our General Partner adopted a long-term incentie ¢fLTIP”) in connection with the IPO. The cost of employer/iges received in exchar
for equity instruments is measured based on thetglae fair value of those instruments. That @®@stcognized straighine over the requisi
service period (often the vesting period) as disedsn Note 12.

Net Income Per Unit

We calculate basic net income per limited partnet for each period by dividing net income by theightedaverage number of limited part
units outstanding. Diluted net income per limiteattper unit for each period is the same calculasierbasic net income per limited partner
except the weighted-average limited partner unittstanding includes the dilutive effect of phantamit grants associated with our lotegr
incentive plan.

The Company had a net loss for the year ended Dmsre®i, 2014. As a result, all phantom restricteits were antdilutive and excluded from tl
weighted average units used in determining the pessunit. There were 14,520 phantom restrictetsuhiat were excluded from the calculatio
net income per unit as they were anti-dilutive.

Accounts Receivable and Concentration of Credit IR

We operate in the United States and Canada. Wet grassecured credit to customers under normal tngsandards and terms, and F
established policies and procedures that allonafoevaluation of each custonscreditworthiness as well as general economicitiond. The
Partnership determines accounts receivable alloggabased on managemasntissessment of the creditworthiness of the cussomred othe
collection actions. Trade receivables are writténagainst the allowance when deemed uncollectilitecoveries of trade receivables previc
written off are recorded when received. The Pastrip does not typically charge interest on past ttade receivables and does not rel
collateral for its trade receivables. The Partmgrdrad an allowance for doubtful accounts of $filtion at December 31, 2014 and 2013,
recorded bad debt expense of $0.1 million and #$0l4bn for the years ended December 31, 2014 &iB2respectively. There was no bad
expense recorded during the year ended Decemb&032,

We had two customers that each represented manel@% of total accounts receivable as of Decemhbe314. If one or more of these custor
were to default on their payment obligations, weymat be able to replace any of these customeadimely fashion, on favorable terms, or at all.
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CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Contired

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reported in the Consolidatathie Sheets for cash and cash equivalents, &rex®ints receivable, accounts pay:
accounts payable — affiliates, accrued payrollathér and income taxes payable approximate thieivdéues.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value orNonrecurring Basis

Certain assets and liabilities are reported atValue on a nonrecurring basis in the Partnershonsolidated Balance Sheets. The folloy
methods and assumptions were used to estimataitheafues:

Impairments of Property and Equipment

The Partnership reviews its property and equipraedtintangible assets for impairment whenever eventhanges in circumstances indic
in the judgment of management, that a decline@rétoverability of their carrying value may haweurred. When an indicator of impairm
has occurred, the Partnership compares its estiofatadiscounted cash flows attributable to theetssto the carrying value of the asse
determine whether an impairment has occurredhelfestimate of undiscounted cash flows is less tivararrying value of the asset group
Partnership determines the amount of the impairmesdgnized in the financial statements by estimgathe fair value of the assets usir
discounted cash flow model and records a losshiamount by which the carrying value exceeds stienated fair value. Assets are grou
for impairment purposes at each SWD facility, whictludes the well and supporting well equipmerd arfrastructure, as this represents
lowest level of cash flows associated with the agsaup. The Partnership recorded impairment bsge$12.8 and $3.4 million for the ye
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectivelyNg&x5).

Goodwill

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Partnership®3&d6 and $75.5 million of goodwill, respectiveloodwill is not amortized, but,
subject toannual reviews on November 1 for impairment at@orng unit level. The reporting unit or unitsedsto evaluate and meas
goodwill for impairment are determined primarilyofin the manner in which the business is managederated. A reporting unit is
operating segment or a component that is one leslelw an operating segment. In accordance with 85C* Intangibles —Goodwill anc
Other ", we have assessed the reporting unit definitions datdrmined that at December 31, 2014 and 2013, ®/&kd PI&IS, are tt
appropriate reporting units for testing goodwillpairment. The accounting estimate relative to ssnag the impairment of goodwill is
critical accounting estimate for each of our rejpgrsegments.

For our PI&IS reporting unit, we performed a gualite assessment to determine whether the faievaiuhe reporting unit was more lik
than not less than its carrying value. Our evadnatonsisted of assessing various qualitativeofacincluding current and projected fut
earnings, capitalization, current customer relaigps and projects and the impact of lower crudemces on our earnings. The qualita
assessment on this reporting unit indicated thedtetivas no need to conduct further quantitativenggor goodwill impairment nor did o
analysis indicate the reporting unit was at riskdgotential goodwill impairment. Different judgmis from those we used in our qualita
analysis could result in the requirement to perfarquantitative goodwill impairment analysis.

For our W&ES segment, after giving considerationctrtain qualitative factors including trends ire tenergy industry and recorc
impairments of property and equipment, we eleatepetrform a quantitative goodwill impairment an#éysWe computed the fair value of
reporting unit employing multiple valuation methdmigies, including a market approach (market pricgtipies of comparable companies)
an income approach (discounted cash flow analysi$lis approach is consistent with the requirententitilize all appropriate valuati
techniques as described in ASC 820-10-35-4if Value Measurements and DisclosurésGiven recent declines in the price of crude oll
the related impact on the valuations of energytedl@ompanies, relevant market data was diffiaulbtitain and was of limited usefulne
Accordingly, we relied heavily on the use of thedme approach for the valuation of the reportinig. un

As a result of our valuation we determined that ¢herying value of the W&ES reporting unit excebe fair value of the reporting u
resulting in a goodwill impairment charge of $1&8lion. The W&ES segment has experienced incréasenpetition in some of the regic
in which we operate which has resulted in declimmmgumes and increased pricing pressure. The Hoguarter decline in oil prices t
intensified competitive pressures and had a direpact on our revenues. Many of our customers aaveunced significantly reduced drill
programs in the areas in which we operate. Thdndet drilling will directly impact the amount dfowback and produced water that
process and dispose. The energy downturn is &iseceed to continue to negatively impact our pgcas our customers look for ways
reduce costs. In addition, as we process loweemailumes, in particular flowback water volumesedily attributable to drilling, we w
recover less skim oil. Lower oil prices will alslirectly impact revenues as oil sales have hisitlyiaepresented in excess of 20% of
W&ES revenues.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets represent acquired customerarships, trade names, and certain other intargidbguired via various acquisitions and t
been recorded utilizing various assumptions torddtee fair market value including, but not limitéa, replacement costs, liquidation val
future cash flows on a discounted basis of theamséts acquired, paft values, and average royalty rates. Due touth@bservable nature
these assumptions, these fair value measuremeatsoassidered to be Level 3 fair value estimatesnodization of intangible assets
computed utilizing the straight-line method ovegittestimated useful lives, typically 5 — 20 years.
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We review our other intangible assets for impairtneinenever events or changes in circumstancesatelige should assess the recovera
of the carrying amount of the intangible asset. MEognized no impairments for other intangible &sse 2014 and 2012. During 2013,
Partnership determined that one of its trade namé¥d&IS had been impaired and identified that thie value of the trade name, using
undiscounted cash flow model, was less than ityicey amount. A $0.7 million adjustment was maoeeduce the carrying value of the tr
name to its fair value. The fair value was caltadausing a discounted cash flow model appliedéoeixpected royalty values generated -
the use of the trade name. Management estimatbe dditure royalties associated with the use eftthde name were based on forecastec
revenues. Actual results could vary materiallyrfrinese estimates, which could have a further itnpa¢he fair value of the trade name.

Non-controlling Interest

The Partnership holds a controlling interest inesalventities which are not wholly owned. The mamtrolling interestshown in our Consolidat
Balance Sheet at December 31, 2014 primarily iresutthe 49% membership interest in CES LLC thawieeal by SBG Energy and the 49.
interest in each of the TIR Entities that is owrmsd affiliates of Holdings. Net income attributable to non-controlling inter@shown in ou
Consolidated Statements of Operations reflects dB#fie net income of CES LLC for the years endeddbsber 31, 2014 and 2013, and 49.9¢
the net income of the TIR Entities for the periodni our IPO through December 31, 2014. The camirolling interest in the TIR Entities
reduced by certain charges in accordance with actnérship agreement.

Business Combination

The Partnership evaluates all potential acquisstimmd changes in control to determine whetherstphaichased or acquired control of a busines
the acquired or new controlled assets meet thaitlefi of a business, it is accounted for as aregs combination; otherwise it is accounted fi
an asset acquisition. Transactions discussed ie Meeflect business combinations for the peraeiscribed.

Foreign Currency Translation

The reporting currency is the U.S. dollar. Ndrs. dollar denominated monetary items are tragglaito U.S. dollars at the rate of exchang
effect at the balance sheet date. Non-U.S. ddéaominated nomonetary items are translated to U.S. dollars etettchange rate in effect wt
the transactions occur. Revenues and expensesnderied in foreign currencies are translated atettghange rate in effect during the peri
Foreign exchange gains or losses on translatiomeleded in other comprehensive income.

New Accounting Standari

The Financial Accounting Standards Board issuedoArting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2014-09Revenue from Contracts with Customars
May 2014. ASU 20149 is intended to clarify the principles for rec@ng revenue and develop a common standard fagrézing revenue f
GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standattht is applicable to all organizations. Thetiaship will be required to comply with t
ASU beginning in 2017. We are currently evaluating impact of this ASU on the Partnership. Wendbanticipate that the adoption of this A
will materially impact our financial position, rdtiof operations or cash flows.
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3. Initial Public Offering

On January 21, 2014, the Partnership completedPi® consisting of 4,312,500 common units, represgniimited partner interests in t
Partnership at a price to the public of $20.00gmenmon unit ($18.70 per common unit, net of undiing discounts, commissions and fees) w
included a 562,500 unit ovettotment option that was exercised by the undeersi We received net proceeds of $80.2 milliemfithe IPO, afte
deducting underwriting discounts and structuringsfe The net proceeds from the IPO were distribtdedoldings Il as reimbursement for cer
capital expenditures it incurred with respect teets contributed to us.

Total deferred offering costs of $2.9 million, inding costs incurred during the year ended Dece®be?2014 of $0.3 million, were charged age
the proceeds of the IPO. In addition, the Partmprscurred $0.4 million and $1.4 million of offag costs during the years ended Decembe
2014 and 2013, respectively, that were expenseth@asred. These non-recurring costs are refle@eaffering costsin the Partnershig’
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

4. Business Combination:s

2014 Business Combination
SWD Acquisition
Effective December 1, 2014, we acquired a recettiystructed commercial SWD facility from SBG Ener¢g related party) for a to
purchase price of approximately $1.7 million. Theility had minimal operating activity prior to tlequisition. The acquisition qualified &
business combination and was accounted for undeac¢huisition method of accounting. Accordingly mcognized amounts for identifia
assets acquired and liabilities assumed at theéimated acquisition date fair values. The Partmiprased various assumptions to determine
value including, but not limited to, replacemenstsg liquidation values and future cash flows odiscounted basis. The acquisition
funded with borrowings from our credit facility.

The fair value of the assets acquired and liabdiissumed were as follows:

Fair Value

(in thousands
Current assel $ 50
Property and equipme 1,837
Intangible assets - contracts 241
Total value of assets acquir 2,12¢
Current liabilities assume 38¢
Asset retirement obligation 1
Net assets acquire $ 1,741

In addition to the amounts reflected above, théneeship anticipates incurring additional capitasts of up to $0.4 million to complete the
SWD facility.
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2013 Business Combinations
TIR Entities Acquisition
As discussed in Note 2, Holdings acquired a colirigointerest in the TIR Entities on June 26, 20Tdis transaction qualified as a busir
combination and therefore the assets and lialslittere recorded at their fair value under the aitpm method of accounting. Holdings u
various assumptions to determine fair value incigdbut not limited to, replacement costs, liquinlatvalues, future cash flows on a discou
basis, payoff values and average industry royalty rates. fuie unobservable nature of these assumptibese tfair value measurements
considered to be Level 3 fair value estimates.

The fair value of the assets and liabilities aceghias of June 26, 2013 were as follows:

Fair Value
(in thousands
Cash $ 10,10¢
Other working capital, ne 33,99(
Property and equipme 1,07t
Intangible asset:
Trade names and tradema 10,85(
Inspector databas 2,08(
Customer relationshir 21,38(
Goodwill 40,63¢
Total value of assets acquir 120,12:
Mezzanine dek 19,75¢
Factoring debt 36,74¢
Total liabilities assumed 56,50/
Net assets acquire $ 63,61
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SBG Disposal Acquisition

Effective October 1, 2013, the Partnership acquicedain assets including certain property and mgant, SWD facility manageme
contracts, including contracts to provide serviteshe Partnership’ SWD facilities, a 25% interest in a SWD faciland certain workin
capital from SBG Disposal LLC, a subsidiary of SE@ergy, in exchange for $0.5 million from avaikalgiash on hand and a 49% owner
in CES LLC. In conjunction with the SBG Acquisitialiscussed below, the Partnership had previoussigaed a fair value of $0.2 million
its option to purchase these assets. The exestige option, along with the cash purchase pticiled $0.7 million. In addition, the 4¢
interest in CES LLC had a fair value of $0.7 miflicesulting in total consideration of $1.4 million.

The acquisition qualified as a business combinatind was accounted for under the acquisition metifodccounting. Accordingly, v
recognized amounts for identifiable assets acquaretliabilities assumed at their estimated actjorsdate fair values. The Partnership us
discounted cash flow model to value the custometiomships and the 25% interest in the SWD faeditand made market assumptions fo
estimation of future water to be disposed of asufised in Note 2. The Partnership also used @matstof replacement cost to value
acquired property and equipment. Due to the ungbbée nature of the inputs, these estimates offalvevalue of the acquired wells i
considered Level 3 fair value estimates. The mselprice and assessment of the fair value ofsbet@aacquired and liabilities assumed fo
SBG Disposal acquisition were as follows:

Fair Value
(in thousands

Current assel $ 35
Property and equipme 30C
Intangible asset- customer relationshig 15C
Goodwill 971
Total assets acquire 1,45¢
Current liabilities 35
Net assets acquire $ 1,421

The customer relationships are amortized overeayfaar period.
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2012 Business Combinations
Moxie Acquisition

In December 2012, the Partnership acquired foumeernial SWD facilities through two agreements fdotal purchase price of approximat
$23.9 million, subject to customary adjustmentde BRcquisitions were funded with available casimfroember equity contributions. 1
effective date of the acquisition was Decembel03,22 and the Partnership took over operationsefublls on December 4, 2012.

SBG Acquisition

In December 2012, the Partnership acquired 100%hefinterests in six operating commercial SWD faed, one undeconstructiol
commercial SWD facility, an option to acquire a 518terest in certain assets of SBG Disposal, LLE $6.5 million, including a 25¢
ownership interest in an LLC that owns and operat&ND facility (“Purchase Option’gnd various other rights of first refusal to pursd
other businesses and assets from SBG Energy. ditreePship assigned a fair value of $0.2 millionhte Purchase Option which was exerc
on October 1, 2013. The total purchase price wamaximately $47.3 million, net of customary adients. One of these custom
adjustments included the requirement of SBG En&rgwclude $8.2 million for a series of well impement and construction reserves, w
effectively reduced the purchase price. Any futcapital obligations related to these well improests or new SWD facility constructi
projects are the responsibility of the Partnershiie acquisition was funded with available cagsimfrmember equity contributions. 1
closing date of the acquisition was December 31220

The Moxie Acquisition and the SBG Acquisition gtielil as business combinations and were accountednfder the acquisition method
accounting. The Partnership recorded the assqtdgrad and liabilities assumed at their estimatdd rharket values as of the closing da
The fair value is the price that would be receitedsell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilityaim orderly transaction between ma
participants at the measurement date.

Fair value measurements also utilize the followpnignary assumptions of market participants. Taeste the fair value of the acquired S)
facilities, the Partnership used a discounted @lashmodel and made market assumptions for thenagtbn of future water to be dispose«
due to oil and gas drilling and production volunieshe markets served, risks associated with tifferdnt zones into which salt watel
disposed, expected future disposal rates and coityrarites, capital expenditures, operating caostsl appropriate discount rates. Due tc
unobservable nature of the inputs, these estinodtibee fair value of the acquired wells are considd_evel 3 fair value measurements.
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The purchase price and assessment of the fair \aililke assets acquired and liabilities assumedHerMoxie Acquisition and the SE
Acquisition, which included certain properties oontributed to the Partnership, were as follows:

Moxie SBG
Acquisition Acquisition Total
(in thousand:)
Fair value of net asse
Current asset $ 28 % 2947 $ 3,23t
Property and equipme 16,63« 30,01% 46,65
Relater-party notes receivab — 43¢ 43¢
Intangible asset 6C 22t 28t
Goodwill 6,90 26,97 33,87
Total assets acquire 23,88¢ 60,60: 84,48¢
Current liabilities — 50C 50C
Relater-party notes payab — 1,53¢ 1,53¢
Contingent consideration due sell — 11,25( 11,25(
Asset retirement obligations 3 5 8
Total liabilities assumed 3 13,28¢ 13,29:
Total purchase price $ 23,88: $ 47,31 $ 71,19:

Contingent consideration was due to sellers baged the acquired assets meeting certain profitattiresholds for 2013. Management’
initial estimate was that the sellers would be #Li&.25 million based upon achieving 50% of theiximaim possible results by attaining $1
million in 2013 EBITDA (earnings before income taxalepreciation, and amortization) on the acquB®dD facilities. Accordingly, tr
Partnership recorded a liability for the contingeonsideration totaling $11.25 million. During teecond quarter of 2013, manager
estimated that the financial results would be befogvminimum threshold for the seller to earn aogtimgent consideration based on the a
performance of these wells for 2013 and the fotecaEBITDA for the remaining of the year.. The tingent liability was reversed in fi
during the second quarter 2013 and is recordelderCobnsolidated Statements of Operationsgairaon reversal of contingent consideration
The EBITDA forecast is considered a Level 3 failugameasurement.

Intangible assets consist primarily of various 3@ath noneompete agreements associated with the Moxie Aitiquigo which the Partnerst
has assigned a fair value of $0.1 million, as veslithe $0.2 million Purchase Option discussed aldhieh was contributed to the SI
Disposal Acquisition. The non-compete agreememgtdaing amortized ratably over three years.

Goodwill for the Moxie and SBG transactions represehe excess of cost over the fair value of ifiedt assets, liabilities, and conting
liabilities. The Partnership believed the locatipsynergies created by combining these entitied,the projected future cash flows of
acquired entities merit the recognition of thisedissThe goodwill is fully deductible for tax puigss by our partners.

The following summarized pro forma information tbe years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2@%2mis the combined results of
Partnership as if the business combinations ocdw@seof the later of January 1, 2012 or the indtrabf operations of the acquired business:

2014 2013 2012
(in thousandsy

Revenue as reportt $ 404,41t $ 249,13! $ 61¢
Business Combination

SWD Facility 297 - -

TIR Entities Acquisitior - 152,98 233,80:

SBG Disposal Acquisitio - 814 -

SBG Acquisition - - 8,58¢

Moxie Acquisition - - 3,18(
Pro-forma revenue $ 404,71 $ 402,93t $ 246,19(
Net income (loss) as report $ (15,179 $ 435 % (1,84%)
Business Combination

SWD Facility (213) - -

TIR Entities Acquisitior - 952 2,66z

SBG Disposal Acquisitio - 127 -

SBG Acquisition - - 4,462

Moxie Acquisition - - 1,391
Pro-forma net income (loss) $ (15,39:) $ 543t $ 6,67(

These pro forma results are for comparative purposéy and may not be indicative of the results thauld have occurred had the acquisit
been completed on the later of January 1, 20ltBeocommencement date of the acquired businesheaesults that may be attained in
future.
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5. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consist of the followingoreled at cost, as of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

December 31

Asset Category Useful Lives 2014 2013
(in thousand?)

Land $ 2,04¢ 3 2,04¢
Land improvement 15 years 1,14z 2,54:
Buildings and leasehold improveme 39 years 1,05¢ 1,767
Facilities, wells, and equipme 5-15 years 22,66¢ 35,32¢
Computer and office equipme 3-9years 81¢€ 771
Other 3 -5 years 14¢€ 73

27,87¢ 42,52¢
Less accumulated depreciation (3,539 (3,71))
Net property and equipment $ 2434 $ 38,81¢

Depreciation expense is computed using the strfiightmethod over the estimated useful lives of Hssets. Depreciation expense

$4.1 million, $4.1 million and $0.1 million for theartnership for the years ended December 31, 2B and 2012, respectively, of which §
million and $0.1 million was included as a compdnefncosts of services for the years ended Dece®bep014 and 2013. Depreciation expi
for the Predecessor in 2012 was $1.2 million. Addally, as a result of our impairment analysis, wrote down the value of certain property
equipment which resulted in a decrease of accuenildepreciation of $4.3 million $0.6 million in 204nd 2013, respectively.

During 2014, the Partnership recorded impairmetitproperty and equipment at five of its SWD fa@g At each of these facilities,

Partnership experienced revenue and volume desréaseto lower commodity markets and increasingpaiition and has forecasted decreas
drilling activity affecting volumes and revenueseowvthe remaining life of the underlying assets.veBi these indicators of impairment,

Partnership compared its estimate of undiscountturd cash flows from the facilities to the cargyiamount of the lontjved assets of tt
facilities, and determined they were no longer vecable and were impaired.

The Partnership wrote these facilgyassets down from their net carrying value of @2aillion to their estimated fair value of $7.2 haih anc
recognized an impairment on the facilities total$if.8 million included in thémpairmentscaption on the Consolidated Statement of Opere
for the year ended December 31, 2014.

During 2013, the Partnership recorded impairmentsna of its SWD facilities. The Partnership expeced declining revenues and opere
losses at this SWD facility since acquiring theilfgcon December 31, 2012 due to increased cortipetin proximity to the facility. Given the
impairment indicators, the Partnership comparee@stsmate of undiscounted future cash flows fromftzility to the carrying amount of the long-
lived assets of the facility, and determined thal/twere no longer recoverable and were impaired.

The Partnership wrote the facility assets down fribwir net carrying value of $4.5 million to thedstimated fair value of $1.1 million a
recognized an impairment of the facility totaling.4 included in thémpairmentscaption on the Consolidated Statement of Operafionthe yes
ended December 31, 2013.

The following table shows the impaired propertd @quipment by category:

Year Ended December 31
2014 2013
(in thousands

Asset Category

Land improvement $ 1512 $ 72t
Buildings and leasehold improveme 74¢ 13t
Facilities, wells and equipment 14,79¢ 2,96¢

17,05¢ 3,82¢
Accumulated depreciation (4,285 (397)
Impairment of facilities $ 12,770 $ 3,42

Fair value was determined using expected futurk flews, which is a Level 3 input as defined in Aoating Standards Codification (“ASC8R0
Fair Value Measuremer. The cash flows are those expected to be gedebgt¢he market participants, discounted at théneeships estimate
cost of capital. Because of the uncertaintiesosumading the repair of the facility and the markenditions, including the Partnerstspability tc
generate and maintain sufficient revenues to opetet facility profitably, our estimate of expectetlure cash flows may change in the near
resulting in the need to further adjust our deteation of fair value.
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6. Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over fdirevaf the assets and liabilities of businessesie®d. Changes in goodwill are as follows:

W&ES PI&IS Total
(in thousands
Balance- December 31, 201 $ 33,871 $ - % 33,871
Goodwill from business combinatio 971 40,63¢ 41,60¢
Foreign currency translation - (20) (20)
Balance- December 31, 201 34,84¢ 40,61¢ 75,46¢
Impairments (19,779 - (29,779
Foreign currency translation - (14€) (14¢)
Balance - December 31, 2014 $ 15,07F $ 40,470 % 55,54¢

Goodwill is not amortized, but is subject to anntliews on November 1 for impairment at a repgrtimit level. The reporting unit or units u
to evaluate and measure goodwill for impairment getermined primarily from the manner in which thesiness is managed or operatec
reporting unit is an operating segment or a compbtit is one level below an operating segmentacicordance with ASC 350Ifitangibles—
Goodwill and Other, we have assessed the reporting unit definitionscetermined that at December 31, 2014 and 2013, W&kd PI&IS, ar
the appropriate reporting units for testing gootlimipairment. The accounting estimate relativagsessing the impairment of goodwill is a cri
accounting estimate for each of our reporting segme

For our PI&IS reporting unit, we performed a quatlite assessment to determine whether the faievaluhe reporting unit was more likely tt
not less than its carrying value. Our evaluationsisted of assessing various qualitative factectuding current and projected future earni
capitalization, current customer relationships prajects and the impact of lower crude oil pricesonr earnings. The qualitative assessme
this reporting unit indicated that there was nodheconduct further quantitative testing for godtimpairment nor did our analysis indicate
reporting unit was at risk for a potential goodvirfipairment. Different judgments from those weduseour qualitative analysis could result in
requirement to perform a quantitative goodwill inmpeent analysis.

For our W&ES segment, after giving consideratioréatain qualitative factors including trends ie #nergy industry and recorded impairmen
property and equipment, we elected to perform antifasive goodwill impairment analysis. We complitine fair value of the reporting u
employing multiple valuation methodologies, incluglia market approach (market price multiples of garable companies) and an ince
approach (discounted cash flow analysis). Thisreggh is consistent with the requirement to utileke appropriate valuation techniques
described in ASC 820-10-35-24Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuresiven recent declines in the price of crude oil dmlrelated impa
on the valuations of energy related companiesyaetemarket data was difficult to obtain and wadimited usefulness. Accordingly, we rel
heavily on the use of the income approach for #iaation of the reporting unit.

As a result of our valuation, we determined thatc¢hrrying value of the W&ES reporting unit excesbtiee fair value of the reporting unit resuli
in a goodwill impairment charge of $19.8 milliomhe W&ES segment has experienced increased coiopdtit some of the regions in which
operate which has resulted in declining volumesiantkased pricing pressure. The fourth quartetime in oil prices has intensified competit
pressures and had a direct impact on our revenMdesy of our customers have announced significamttiuced drilling programs in the Bakk
The decline in drilling will directly impact the amnt of flowback and produced water that we proeess dispose. The energy downturn is
expected to continue to negatively impact our pgcas our customers look for ways to reduce coltsaddition, as we process lower wi
volumes, in particular flowback water volumes dilgattributable to drilling, we will recover lesskim oil. Lower oil prices will also direct
impact revenues as oil sales have historicallyasgmted in excess of 20% of our W&ES revenues.
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7. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following at Deloen81, 2014 and 2013:

December 31, 201. December 31, 201
Gross Gross
Useful Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Lives Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

(in thousandy)

Customer relationshif 5-20 years $ 2151C $ 1,78¢ $ 2151C $ 554
Contracts 3 years 241 - - -
Non-compete agreemer 3 years 60 41 6C 21
Trademarks and trade nan 10 years 10,13¢ 1,63¢ 10,13t 558
Inspector database 10 years 2,08( 314 2,08( 10€
Total $ 34,02¢ $ 3,781 $ 33,78 % 1,23¢

Amortization expense for the years ended Decembe2314 and 2013 was $2.4 million and $1.3 millrespectively. There was
amortization expense for the year ended Decemhe2@P.

Future amortization expense of our intangible asisetstimated to be as follows:

(in

Year Ending December 3 thousand?)
2015 $ 2,46¢
2016 2,391
2017 2,391
2018 2,30¢
2019 2,281
Thereafter 18,40¢

$ 30,24t

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Rahipedetermined that one of its trade names inl®I&as impaired and recorded
impairment charge of $0.7 million.
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8. Credit Agreement

On December 24, 2013, the Partnership and ouiadfjlCypress Energy Partners — TIR, LLC (“CEP-T)|Rtogether, the “Borrowers”gntere:
into a $120.0 million secured credit agreement {€redit Agreement”) as co-borrowers andguarantors with a syndicate of banks that consf
a $65.0 million senior secured working capital feirg credit facility and a $55.0 million seniorczged acquisition revolving credit facility. !
October 21, 2014, the credit agreement was ametodiedrease the aggregate availability under tleeitagreement from $120.0 million to $2C
million and extended the maturity date to Decentber2018. Availability under the acquisition reviog credit facility was increased to $12
million and availability under the working capitavolving credit facility was increased to $75.0limn. In addition, the amendment provides
an accordion feature that allows us to increaséadiiity under the facilities by an additional $.2 million.

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were outstgniddrrowings under the credit agreement of $77l6om and $75.0 million, respective
reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheetbrg-term debtBorrowings under the credit agreement are due dtnba If, at any time
outstanding borrowings exceed the combined borrgwise of the Borrowers, principal in the amounthef excess is due upon submission o
borrowing base calculation. Certain conditionsrdef in the Credit Agreement limit our access ® dequisition revolving credit facility to $8¢
million of the total $97.4 million available and %3 million of the total available $25.0 million der the working capital revolving credit facility
December 31, 2014. Certain circumstances, suciddgional acquisitions, could offset the defingditations and provide the Partnership
opportunity to fully access the stated borrowingitations on the Credit Agreement. The obligatiansler our Credit Agreement are secured
first priority lien on substantially all assetstb& Borrowers.

All borrowings under the Credit Agreement bearriesg, at our option, on a leveraged based gridngriat (i) a base rate plus a margin of 1.25'
2.75% per annum (“Base Rate Borrowing”) or (ii)adjusted LIBOR rate plus a margin of 2.25% to 3.f&annum (“LIBOR Borrowings”)The
applicable margin is determined based on the coedbieverage ratio of the Borrowers, as definedvéenGredit Agreement. At December 31, 2
and 2013, the interest rate in effect on outstapdilBOR Borrowings was 3.03% and 3.14%, respecfiveblculated as the weighted avel
LIBOR rate of 0.255% in 2014 and 0.225% in 2013@uveighted average margin of 2.77% in 2014 a@2P2.in 2013. There were no Base |
Borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2014 or 20b8rest on Base Rate Borrowings is payable hipntinterest on LIBOR Borrowings
paid upon maturity of the underlying LIBOR contraotit no less often than quarterly. Commitmensfage charged at a rate of 0.50% on
unused credit and payable quarterly.

Our Credit Agreement contains various customarynaéftive and negative covenants and restrictiveripions. Our Credit Agreement also requ
maintenance of certain financial covenants, ineclgdi combined total adjusted leverage ratio (ame@fin our Credit Agreement) of not more t
4.0 to 1.0 and an interest coverage ratio (as @efin our Credit Agreement) of not less than 3.Q.th At December 31, 2014, our total adju
leverage ratio was 0.94 to 1.0 and our interesti@ge ratio was 9.14 to 1.0. Upon the occurrendedaring the continuation of an event of def:
subject to the terms and conditions of our Credite®ment, the lenders may declare any outstandingipal of our Credit Agreement de
together with accrued and unpaid interest, to bmediately due and payable and may exercise the otheedies set forth or referred to in
Credit Agreement. We expect to remain in complianitk all or our financial debt covenants through2015.

In addition, our Credit Agreement restricts oudigbto make distributions on, or redeem or repassour equity interests, provided, however,
we may make distributions of available cash so lasgboth at the time of the distribution and affiemg effect to the distribution, no default ex
under our Credit Agreement, the borrowers and theantors are in compliance with the financial ecargs, the borrowing base (which inclu
100% of cash on hand) exceeds the amount of odistaaredit extensions under the working capitabheing credit facility by at least $5.0 millic
and at least $5.0 million in lender commitments available to be drawn under the borrowing baselwvg credit facility. The combine
calculated borrowing base of the Borrowers was36@fllion at December 31, 2014 which representsmaximum availability under the worki
capital revolving credit facility as of that datévailability under the acquisition revolving crédacility is not subject to a borrowing b:
calculation but is restricted by our maximum leggraalculation. Borrowings under the Credit Agreptrare due at maturity. If at any ti
outstanding borrowings under the working capit&llfiy exceed the combined borrowing base of ther@wers, principal in the amount of -
excess is due upon submission of the borrowing talselation.
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The following table reflects the changes in longrtelebt during the year:

December  Net borrowings December
31, or 31,
2013 repayments 2014

(in thousands)

Acquisition revolving credit facility

(3.26% at December 31, 201 $ 25,000 $ 2,600 $ 27,60(
Borrowing base revolving credit facili
(2.74% at December 31, 2014) 50,00( - 50,00(
Total long-term debt $ 75,000 $ 2,600 $ 77,60(
9. Income Taxes

As a limited partnership, we generally are not sabjo federal, state or local income taxes. Beoh the net income of the Partnership is gery
borne by the individual partners. We have Canadiivity that remains taxable in Canada. In addjteffective January 1, 2014, we forme
wholly owned subsidiary, Tulsa Inspection ResoureddUC, LLC (“TIR-PUC”),which has elected to be taxed as a corporatiotJf8t federe
income tax purposes. The amounts recognized asnimd¢ax expense, income taxes payable, deferredstets and deferred tax liabilities on
Consolidated Financial Statements represent thediam and U.S. taxes referred to above, as weflaagtmershigevel taxes levied by vario
states. We are also subject to certain margindbi@ses in some states.

From January 1, 2013 to December 9, 2013, Tulgzebt®n Resources, Inc. (“TIR Inc.the predecessor of the TIR Entities, operatedtagable
corporation. On December 9, 2013, TIR Inc. coragtd a Limited Liability Company (“LLC").

The Partnership recognized a dimae tax provision of $15.0 million associated witie gain on the deemed sale of TIR Inc. associatédthe
conversion to a pagkrough entity. To calculate the gain on converstbe Partnership determined the fair value ofabsets and liabilities as
the date of conversion. We used various assungptimaetermine fair value including, but not lindit®, estimating replacement costs, liquide
values, future cash flows on a discounted basisoffavalues and average industry royalty rates. Rudhe unobservable nature of the assumg
used in the valuation analysis, these fair valuasaeements are considered to be Level 3 fair valeasurements. The resulting fair value of
Inc. was used as the hypothetical proceeds undeddébmed sale at conversion and the tax provisamoalculated on the resulting gain. The
expense associated with the conversion of TIR émcDecember 9, 2013 is included imcome tax expensen the Consolidated Statemen
Operations for the year ended December 31, 201&anche taxes payabtmn the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of Decembh@033.
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Significant components of income tax expense (bhgregt as follows for the years ended December 31:

2014 2013
(in thousands

Current expenst

Federal $ 38 % 14,71«
State 332 2,462
Canadian 10C 28t
Total 47C 17,46
Deferred tax expense (benef
Federal (12 (1,559
State 3 (390)
Canadian 13 (287)
Total (2) (2,22¢)
Total income tax expense $ 46 $ 15,237

There was no income tax expense recorded for thegreled December 31, 2012.
The deferred tax assets and liabilities of therfeaship consisted of the following:

Year Ended December 31
2014 2013

(in thousands

Current deferred tax asse

Accrued liabilities $ 17 $ 1
Bad debt reserv - 28
Canadian net operating loss 51 10t

Total $ 68 $ 134

Non-current deferred tax assets (liabilitie

Property and equipme $ 2 $ 3
Intangible assets (440) (544)

Total $ (439) $ (541)

The Canadian net operating loss expires in 202%arslich, the Partnership has made no valuatiowallce against this deferred tax asset
December 31, 2014 or 2013.

The following table reconciles the differences kedw the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% to thetnerships income tax expense on
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the ye@ded December 31.:

Predecesso
2014 2013 2012 2012
(in thousands
Tax (benefit) computed at statutory rate of 3 $ (5,149 $ 6,851 $ (646)| $ 2,17(
Income not subject to federal ta» 5,27¢ (4,799 64¢€ (2,170
State income taxes, net of federal ber 32¢ 53E - -
Tax on conversion of TIR, Inc. to pass throughters - 12,89 - -
Other 17 (254) - -
Total income tax expense $ 46 $ 15237 $ -1 $ =

Tax years that remain subject to examination bjouartaxing authorities for each of our consolidageatities include the years 2011 through 2013.
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10. Parent Net Investment and Owner’ Equity
Parent Net Investment

For the periods prior to the IPO, the net equityhef contributed entities is includedgarent net equityn the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2013Also, prior to the IPO, CEP LLC provided treasurydaaccounts payable services for Holdings and cdffdiates.
Amounts paid on behalf of Holdings and its afféiat net of cash transfers from Holdings, are irmlluds a component of parent net equity.
Cumulative advances for the periods prior to the #3 of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 wererfillian, $3.5 million and $0.5 million,
respectively.

Common Units and Subordinated Units

As of December 31, 2014, there are 5,913,000 commds and 5,913,000 subordinated units outstanditegns of income / loss are allocates
common units and subordinated units equally. Tdraraon unitholders will have the right to receive thinimum quarterly cash distributions
$0.3875 per common unit, plus any arrearages irp#yenent of the minimum quarterly distributions thie common units from prior quarte
before any distributions of available cash may bedenon the subordinated units. These units arenelde'subordinated’because, for tt
subordination period as defined in our offering wloents, the subordinated units will not be entitedeceive any distributions until the comr
units have received the minimum quarterly distitnutplus any arrearages from prior quarters. Furttore, no arrearages will be paid on
subordinated units. For the year ended Decemhe2(8HU, there were no limitations or arrearagested|to the quarterly distributions made by
Partnership.

Incentive Distribution Rights

Our General Partner owns a 0.0% remonomic general partnership interest in the Pestiyg, which does not entitle it to receive castributions.
Our General Partner holds incentive distributights (“IDRs”), which represent the right to receive an increapeigentage (15%, 25% and 5(
of quarterly distributions of available cash fromecating surplus after the minimum quarterly digition and target distribution levels have
achieved. The General Partner would begin receiiringntive distribution payments when the quartedgh distribution exceeds $0.445625
unit. There were no incentive distribution paynsent2014.
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11. Major Customers

For the year ended December 31, 2014, three custamdividually exceeded 10% of our consolidate@ltoevenues: Enbridge Energy Partr
Enterprise Products Partners and Plains All AmeRgzeline. For the year ended December 31, 20aBriige Energy Partners and Enterf
Products Partners each individually made up maa 0% of total consolidated revenues. No othsetorner accounted for more than 10% of
consolidated revenues during these years. Revdraraghese customers resulted from inspection djpes, which are activities conducted by
PI&IS segment.

12. Equity Compensation
Partnership Lon¢-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP")

Effective at the closing of the IPO, our Generaltiter adopted an LTIP that authorized up to 1,182,6nits representing 10% of the ini
outstanding units. Certain directors and employddke Partnership have been awarded Phantomi@&edtinits (“Units”)under the terms of tl
LTIP. The fair value of the awards issued is daeteed based on the quoted market value of the galblitraded common units at each grant «
adjusted for a forfeiture rate, and other discoattisbutable to the awarded units. This valuat®oonsidered a Level 3 measurement under th
value measurement hierarchy. Compensation expensognized straighine over the vesting period of the grant. Holdingimburses tt
Partnership for the direct expense of the awardsatlocates the expense to us through the annuahédrative fee provided for under the term
our amended and restated omnibus agreement (Note Fi8 the year ended December 31, 2014, compensakpense of $0.5 million w
recorded under the LTIP. The following table detth the grants and forfeitures of Units undertfié¢P for the year ended December 31, 2014:

Weighted
Average
Grant
Number Date Fair
of Units Value / Unit
Units at January 1, 201 - $ =
Units grantec 178,26 17.9¢
Units forfeited (19,91) (16.79)
Units at December 31, 2014 158,35: 17.3¢

Outstanding Units issued to directors vest ratabvlgr a three-year period from the date of grantitdgranted to employees vest over a freet
period from the date of grant, with one third vegtat the end of the third year, one third at the: @ the fourth year and one third vesting atehe
of the fifth year or will vest in full upon the oggence of a Fundamental Change, as defined ihTHe agreement. Total unearned compens.
associated with the LTIP at December 31, 2014 \ak ®illion with an average remaining life of 3.8ays.

In conjunction with the IPO, phantom profits intetrenits previously issued under a CEP LLC LTIPrevexchanged for 44,250 Units under
LTIP. Vesting under all of the exchanged award®imactive to the initial grant date. The awardlsbe considered for all purposes to have |
granted under the Partnership’s LTIP. In additetriPO, certain profits interest units previousiyued under CEP LLE'LTIP were converted in
44,451 subordinated units of the Partnership oaetsiflthe LTIP. Vesting for the subordinated urgsretroactive to the initial grant da
Compensation expense associated with the suboedinaits was $0.3 million for the year ended Decam®i, 2014. The exchange of the phat
profits interest units and the profits interesttsinesulted in the reversal of the existing eqaibynpensation liability of $0.1 million in the fi
quarter of 2014 as the new awards are accounteasfequity. The unearned compensation relatedeteuthordinated units was $0.5 million witt
average remaining life of 3.1 years.

TIR Entities Stock Option Plan

On January 1, 2011, TIR Inc., executed a Stockdbpflan to allow certain share based compensatidre tissued to employees, nemploye:
directors and contractors. Under the plan, TIR tmald award up to 14 shares of common stock faathorized unissued shares or shares h
treasury. At the discretion of the administratbthe Stock Option Plan, employees, remployee directors and consultants may be gramteddz
in the form of incentive stock options, ngnalified stock options or restricted shares, ahwltich may be service, market or performance t
awards. Total compensation expense recognizeadetatthe norgualified stock options issued was $0.2 million tioe period from June 26, 2C
through December 31, 2013.
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During 2013, the TIR Entitieddoard authorized the vesting of certain managemgitns. Management opted to execute the vestiohgpusing
cashless exercise, net of employee owed taxes,vefieh the issued shares were subsequently s®BE®TIR. TIR Inc. paid the employee ta:
owed of $0.6 million, recording the payment as ecpase of treasury shares. The shares were pectfrasn the employees at their estimatec
value, which was determined based on several faatetuding the average price of recent share &@tiens between affiliated and naffiliated
parties. Compensation expense was recognizeddagxtbess of the fair value of the shares received the price paid for the shares, totaling $
million. The tax benefit associated with the enypl® compensation totaled $0.7 million, of which2bfillion was included in the 2013 1
provision, offsetting the cumulative tax benefibft compensation expense previously recorded by MR The remaining $0.5 millio
representing the additional tax benefit in excdghetax benefit from options previously expenbgdlIR Inc., is included as a reduction of equ
Additionally, certain management options were fitef as a result of the conversion of TIR Inc. fgaas-through entity on December 9, 2013.

Option activity and changes during 2013 were dsVi:

Quantity Intrinsic
Value
(in shares) (in
thousandy)

Outstanding at June 26, 20 7 % 2,45(
Granted - -
Exercisec 5) (2,750
Forfeited or expired (2) (700
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 - $ =

13. Relatec-Party Transactions
Omnibus Agreement

Effective, as of the closing of the IPO, we enteirgd an omnibus agreement with Holdings and otk&ated parties. The omnibus agreen
which was amended and restated in February 201&flect the acquisition of the remaining intereistgshe TIR Entities, governs the followi
matters, among other things:

. our payment of an annual administrative fee, ilytisn the amount of $4.0 million to be paid in gtealy installments (proated in 201
from the IPO date) to Holdings for providing centgiartnership overhead services, including cemaigcutive management services
certain officers of our General Partner, and corsptan expense (including equityassed compensation) for all employees requirt
manage and operate our business. This fee alkm@scthe incremental general and administratiyEeses we incur as a result of b
a publicly traded partnershi

. limitations on the amount of indebtedness CHR-may incur under our credit agreement and thlecation of certain interest expense
the TIR Entities

. our right of first offer on Holdings’ and its subgries’assets used in, and entities primarily engagegdroviding SWD and other wai
and environmental services and pipeline inspeciwhintegrity services; ar

. indemnification of us by Holdings for certain emnmental and other liabilities, including eventsl aonditions associated with -
operation of assets that occurred prior to theingpsf the IPO and our obligation to indemnify Hiolgs for events and conditic
associated with the operation of our assets thauraafter the closing of the IPO and for environtaéfiabilities related to our assets
the extent Holdings is not required to indemnify

So long as Holdings controls our General Partnar,amended and restated omnibus agreement willineimdull force and effect, unless we ¢
Holdings agree to terminate it sooner. If Holdirggases to control our General Partner, eithely pagty terminate our amended and res:
omnibus agreement, provided that the indemnificatibligations will remain in full force and effegt accordance with their terms. We
Holdings may agree to further amend our amendedestdted omnibus agreement; however, amendmaeaitthih General Partner determines
adverse to our unitholders will also require thprapal of the Conflicts Committee of our Board aféztors.

The amount charged by Holdings under the omnibusemgent for the year ended December 31, 2014 wa&sn$ilion and is reflected igenera
and administrativean the Consolidated Statements of Operations. t#adil expenses were incurred by Holdings in suppbrithe Partnersh
totaling $0.5 million. These expenses were alsocated to the Partnership and are reflectedeneral and administratiomnd as an equi
contribution.
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Other Related Party Transactions

A current board member and business partner inhNDakota has an interest in several entities witictvthe Partnership does business inclu
the following:

. SBG Disposal, LLC (“SBG Disposal”) Prior to the acquisition of certain assets and mement fee contracts by CES LLC effec
October 1, 2013, SBG Disposal provided staffingnagement and back office services for a portiothefPartnershig’ SWD facilities.
SBG Disposal is a wholly owned subsidiary of SB& Iy and provided services totaling $1.8 million tlee year ended December
2013. These costs are includeccosts of serviceon the Consolidated Statements of Operati

. Rud Transportation, LLC (“Rud”) Rud, a wholly owned subsidiary of SBG Energy isugking company customer of the Partner
that hauls produced and flowback water to our iféesl. Total revenue recognized by the Partnerfioim Rud was $2.1 million, $1
million and $0.7 million for the years ended DecemB1, 2014, 2013 and 2012 (Predecessor), resphctiiccounts receivable frc
Rud was $0.3 million and $0.4 million at Decembgy 3014 and 2013, respectively, and is includelade accounts receivable, net
the Consolidated Balance She:

Effective October 1, 2013, the Partnership provickesmiagement services to its 25% owned investee ayn@lati Arnegard, LLC (“Arnegarg’”
Management fee revenue earned from Arnegard toffl&imillion and $0.2 million for the years end@elcember 31, 2014 and 2013, respectiv
Accounts receivable from Arnegard totaled $0.1 iomillat December 31, 2014 and 2013 and is includarthde accounts receivable, nen the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Effective October 1, 2013, the Partnership begasouucing staffing and payroll services to an @fdd entity, Cypress Energy Management
Bakken Operations, LLC (“CEM-BQ”). Total employeelated costs paid to CERBO were $3.2 million and $0.8 million for the yeamsde!
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Includedtcounts payablen the Consolidated Balance Sheets was $0.2 mgii@h$0.1 million ¢
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, relat¢iois arrangement.

During 2013, PI&IS had business activity with Cawtr Pro, a nonaffiliated Canadian company ownedway former TIRFoley employees
Contract Pro offers employment services to spedifilividuals that could not otherwise be employeglaced by TIR-Foley. TIREoley invoice:
customers for the services of the Contract Pro eyggls and made the associated payments to CoRtractwhile keeping a portion of t
proceeds. In addition, Contract Pro reimbursed-FdiRey for certain services, as the company shaitBdroley offices for a portion of the 20
calendar year. During 2013, Contract Pro separtitedt operations from TIR-Foley’ offices and the owners of Contract Pro resigrmesl
employment positions with TIR-Foley. The paymemist of Contract Pro reimbursements, made by TIRyFand TIRCanada to Contract F
during 2013 totaled $0.9 million.

96




Table of Content

CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Contired

14. Commitments and Contingencie:
Security Deposit:

The Partnership has various performance obligatishieh are secured with shdagrm security deposits of $0.5 million and $0.4 lignil ai
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Theseiats are included iprepaid expenses and othar the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Employment Contract Commitmen

A subsidiary of the Partnership has employmenteagemnts with certain of its executives. The exeeuwimployment agreements are effective
term of two-to-five years from the commencemenegdafter which time they will continue on an “athivibasis. These agreements provide
minimum annual compensation, adjusted for annuakases as authorized by the Board of Directorstald agreements provide for sever:
payments in the event of specified termination mpmyment. As of December 31, 2014, the aggregatemitment for future compensation i
severance was approximately $0.9 million.

Compliance Audit Contingencies

Certain customer master service agreements (“MJABEr our customers the opportunity to perform péi¢ compliance audits, which include
examination of the accuracy of our invoices. SHaulr invoices be determined to be inconsistenh Wie MSA, or inaccurate, the MSAmay
provide the customer the right to receive a creditefund for any overcharges identified. At Debem30, 2014 and 2013, the Partnership
contingent liabilities of $0.2 million and $0.4 #ioh respectively, associated with the probablelesaent related to ongoing customer audit
various charges previously approved by customeesemtatives reflected accrued payroll and othesn the Consolidated Balance Sheets. V
the audits are ongoing, any contingent amountsatteastill under evaluation will not be recordedtastingent liabilities until they are determine
be inconsistent with the MSA.

Legal Proceeding:

On July 3, 2014, a group of former minority shatdbos of TIR Inc., formerly an Oklahoma corporatidited a civil action in the United Sta
District Court for the Northern District of Oklah@nagainst TIR LLC, members of TIR LLC, and certaffiliates of TIR LLC’s members. TIR LL
is the successor in interest to TIR Inc., resulfimgn a merger between the entities that closeddenember 2013 (the “TIR MergerThe forme
shareholders in TIR Inc. claim that they did nateige sufficient value for their shares in the TMRrger and are seeking rescission of the
Merger or, alternatively, compensatory and punitleenages. The Partnership is not named as a deteindhis civil action. TIR LLC and the ott
defendants have been advised by counsel that tiom dacks merit. We believe that the possibilifytiee Partnership incurring material losses
result of this action is remote. In addition, ttetRership anticipates no disruption in its busingserations related to this action.

On February 2, 2015, a former inspector for TIR Lfil€d a putative collective action lawsuit allegithat TIR LLC failed to pay a class of work
overtime in compliance with the Fair Labor Standatdt (“FLSA”) titled Fenley v. TIR LLC in the United States DistrCourt for the District ¢
Kansas. The plaintiff alleges he was a esempt employee of TIR and that he and other pialediass members were not paid overtim
compliance with the FLSA. The plaintiff seeks tm@eed as a collective action and to receive unpa&ttime and other monetary dama
including attorneys fees. We believe that the possibility of the fenthip incurring material losses as a result isf dlotion is remote. In additic
we do not anticipate any disruption in our busirgssrations related to this action.
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Leases

The Partnership has entered into land lease agrésrae four of its SWD facilities. The leases getigrprovide for initial terms of 15 20 year
with renewal options. The Partnership also maistaiarious office leases in the U.S. and Canadd igtcorporate offices in Tulsa, OK. Le
expense under these operating leases was $0.amfii the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Minimum annual lease commitments under the cuwéiite lease and other operating leases at Dece&ihe2014 follows:

(in thousands

2015 $ 561
2016 47¢
2017 38¢
2018 134
2019 25
Thereafter 557
Total $ 2,14¢

15. Segment Disclosure

The Partnershig’ operations consist of two reportable segments.hde recast segment financial information to otfthe conveyance of t
entities comprising our reportable segments toRhetnership at the closing of our IPO (see Note@)r reportable segments consist of
following.

W&ES — This segment consists of ten SWD facilities. Weragate these facilities for reporting purposestteey have similar econon
characteristics and have centralized managemerpracgssing. This segment generates revenue [isiagtreating produced water and flowb:
water and injecting it into our SWD facilities. gdeent results are driven primarily by the volumésvater we inject into the SWD facilities and
fees we charge for our services. These fees amyeth on a per barrel basis and vary based onuhastity and type of saltwater dispos
competitive dynamics and operating costs. In @&itfor minimal marginal cost, we generate revehwyeselling residual oil recovered from
disposal process.

PI1&IS — This segment consists of the operations of the Hilties. We aggregate these operating entitiesdporting purposes as they h
similar economic characteristics, as well as paisgsentralized management and processing. Egiment provides independent inspection
integrity services to various energy, public utiland pipeline companies. The inspectors in teignent perform a variety of inspection
integrity services on midstream pipelines, gathgeriiystems and distribution systems, including dgthering and supervision of thipaty
construction, inspection, and maintenance and rgpajects. Our results in this segment are dripemarily by the number and type of inspec
performing services for customers and the feesgeuhfor those services, which depend on the namdeduration of the project. The finan
results of this segment have been included singe 26, 2013, the date Holdings and its affiliateguéred a controlling interest in the TIR Entities.
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The following table outlines segment operating mecand a reconciliation of total segment operatiegme to net income before income tax

expense.

Year ended December 31, 201
Revenue

Costs of services

Gross margir

General and administrative expel
Impairments

Depreciation, amortization and accretion
Operating (loss) income

Interest expense, n

Offering costs

Other expense, net

Net loss before income tax expel

Total Assets

Year ended December 31, 201

Revenue

Costs of services

Gross margir

General and administrative expel
Impairments

Depreciation, amortization and accretion
Operating income

Interest expense, n

Offering costs

Gain on reversal of contingent considerai
Other expense, net

Net income before income tax expel

Total Assets

Year ended December 31, 201
Revenue
Costs of services

Gross margit

General and administrative expel
Depreciation, amortization and accretion
Operating income (loss)

Total Assets

Year ended December 31, 2012 (Predecess

Revenue

Costs of services

Gross margir

General and administrative expel
Depreciation, amortization and accretion
Operating income

Interest expense, n

Other expense, net

Net income before income tax expel

W&ES PI&IS Other Total
(in thousands

22,41¢ 382,00. $ - $ 404,41¢
8,617 346,73 - 355,35!
13,79¢ 35,26¢ - 49,06:
3,09( 17,73« 497 21,32:
32,54¢ - - 32,54¢
3,80¢ 2,53¢ - 6,34~
(25,649 1499 $ (497) (11,149
3,20¢
44€
92)
$ (14,71)

50,29¢ 136,22: $ 3,32z
22,23: 226,90: % - $ 249,13:
7,34 206,34. - 213,69(
14,88¢ 20,55¢ - 35,44:
3,29- 9,17¢ - 12,467
3,42¢ 70z - 4,131
3,83 1,32; - 5,164
4,327 9,35¢ - 13,68:
4,00(
1,37¢
(11,25()
37
$ 19,59:

81,40 154,35. $ 4,83t
61¢ - % - $ 61¢
30¢ - - 30¢
31C - - 31C
4 - 2,06( 2,05¢
99 - - 99
21E - $ (2,060 $ (1,845

79,99 - $ =
12,20: - $ - $ 12,20:
3,66z - - 3,66z
8,541 - - 8,541
477 - - 477
1,39¢ - - 1,39¢
6,66¢ - $ - 6,66¢
111
(40
$ 6,59¢
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16. Distributions

We paid the following distributions related to tear ended December 31, 2014 (in thousands, egeepinit amount):

Per Unit Total
Payment Date Cash Distribution Cash Distribution
May 15, 2014 (a $ 0.30138' $ 3,56¢
August 14, 201« 0.39684. 4,69:
November 14, 201 0.40641. 4,80¢
1.104641 13,06¢
February 14, 2015 (b) 0.40641. 4,80¢
$ 1.51105! $ 17,87(

(a) Distribution was pr-rated from the date of our IPO through March 31,52
(b) Fourth quarter 2014 distribution was declared aaid m 2015.

17. Subsequent Event:
Additional Interest in the TIR Entities

Subsequent to yeand effective February 1, 2015, the Partnershiplieed the remaining 49.9% interest in the TIR HEeditfor $52.6 milliol
financed through the Partnerstipcquisition revolving credit facility of the Ciedgreement and now owns 100% of the TIR Entitissof the
date. Since the Partnership already controlledcandolidated the TIR Entities, the entire $52.8iom will be recorded directly to ownersquity.
No pro forma results of operations have been pealidue to the fact that the Partnership has alreadgolidated the results of the TIR Entil
therefore the results of operations are alreadydted in its Consolidated Financial Statements.
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The following table sets forth certain unauditethficial data for each quarter during 2014 and 2018 unaudited quarterly information inclu
all normal recurring adjustments that we considmessary for a fair presentation of the informagsbawn.

2014 Quarter Ended,
(in thousands, except per unit amov)
September

March 31, June 30, 30, December 31
Revenue: $ 97,52 $ 93,72: $ 111,01¢ $ 102,15
Gross margir 11,42( 12,30z 13,28: 12,05¢
Impairments - - - 32,54¢
Net income (loss 3,517 4,92¢ 5,097 (28,729
Net income (loss) attributable to partn 2,744 3,68( 3,55¢ (30,13)
Net income (loss) per common limited partner — basic 0.1¢ 0.31 0.3C (2.5))
Net income (loss) per common limited partner — diluted 0.17 0.31 0.3C (2.5))
Net income (loss) per subordinated limited partmét—basic and dilute: 0.1¢ 0.31 0.3C (2.5))

2013 Quarter Ended,

(in thousandy)

September

March 31, June 30, 30, December 31
Revenue! $ 5331 $ 9,17¢ $ 116,98( $ 117,64(
Gross margir 3,75¢ 3,72¢ 14,31: 13,65
Impairments - - - 4,131
Gain on reversal of contingent consideral - 11,25( - -
Income tax expens - 53 1,211 13,97:
Net income 2,231 12,82« 4,48¢ (15,18
Net income attributable to controlling intere 2,231 12,82« 4,48¢ (15,210
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| TEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

As required by Rule 13a5(b) of the Exchange Act, we have evaluated, utidersupervision and with the participation of enanagemer
including the principal executive officer and piipal financial officer of our general partner, teffectiveness of the design and operation o
disclosure controls and procedures (as defineduie R3a-15(e) or Rule 15t5(e) under the Exchange Act) as of the end opthed covered
this Annual Report. Our disclosure controls andcpdures are designed to provide reasonable assuthat the information required to
disclosed by us in reports that we file under theHange Act is accumulated and communicated tonmamagement, including the princi
executive officer and principal financial officef @ur general partner, as appropriate, to allonetindecisions regarding required disclosure a
recorded, processed, summarized and reported vihikitime periods specified in the rules and foohthe SEC. Based upon the evaluation
principal executive officer and principal financiafficer of our general partner have concluded that disclosure controls and procedures !
effective at the reasonable assurance level aseckmber 31, 2014. Additionally, we have implemeéngequarterly sulgertification proces
whereby all members of upper management and cestaér management will review our filings and camfitheir responsibility for, among ott
things, the effectiveness of key controls in thigictional areas and that they are unaware of umractes or omissions in our financial statements.

Our management, including our principal executiffcer and principal financial officer, does notpect that our disclosure controls or our inte
controls over financial reporting (“Internal Corlg® will prevent all errors and all fraud. A controlstem, no matter how well conceived

operated, can provide only reasonable, not abschssurance that the objectives of the controlesysare met. Further, the design of a co
system must reflect the fact that there are regocwastraints, and the benefits of controls mustdresidered relative to their costs. Becausee
inherent limitations in all control systems, no lexaion of controls can provide absolute assurdhatall control issues and instances of frat
any, within the Partnership have been detectedsdlnherent limitations include the realities flndgments in decisiomaking can be faulty, a
that simple errors or mistakes can occur. Addéilyn controls can be circumvented by the individaets of some persons, by collusion of tw
more people, or by management override of the obnfrhe design of any system of controls alsoaisedl, in part, upon certain assumptions ¢
the likelihood of future events, and there can beassurance that any design will succeed in aafgeits stated goals under all potential fu
conditions. Over time, controls may become inadéglbecause of changes in conditions, or the degfremmpliance with the policies

procedures may deteriorate. Because of the inhkngtations in a coseffective control system, misstatements due torerdraud may occur ai
not be detected. We monitor our disclosure costapid internal controls and make modifications exeasary; our intent in this regard is tha
disclosure controls and the internal controls bélimaintained as systems change and conditionamtarr

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingraaihtaining adequate and effective internal contra@r financial reporting, as such term is
defined under Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Ourritaecontrol over financial reporting is a proc#sat is designed under the supervision of our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officeand effected by our Board of Directors, managenzem other personnel, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynafiial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in accordance
with GAAP. Our internal control over financial retiag includes those policies and procedures that:

i. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, inorede detail, accurately and fairly reflect trensactions and dispositions of our ass

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactione@seded as necessary to permit preparation ofdiahstatements in accordance \
GAAP, and that receipts and expenditures recorgegishare being made only in accordance with auwthtidns of our management
Board of Directors; an

ii. Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, wsedisposition of our assets t
could have a material effect on our financial steets.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods adgjext to the risk that controls may become inadézbecause of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies and @doces may deteriorate.

The internal controls are supported by written peses and complemented by a staff of competentdsssprocess owners, as well as comg
and qualified external resources used to asstssiing the operating effectiveness of the intecoalrol over financial reporting.

Management has conducted its evaluation of thetffmess of internal control over financial repaytas of December 31, 2014, based ot
framework ininternal Control - Integrated Framework (201i8sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatartee Treadway Commissi
(“COS0O"). Management's assessment included an evaluatidre afesign of our internal control over financigloging and testing the operatio
effectiveness of our internal control over finahecegporting. Management reviewed the results ofabsessment with the Audit Committee of
Board of Directors. Based on its assessment an@wewith the Audit Committee, management concludeat, at December 31, 2014,

maintained effective internal control over finahgigporting, and management believes that we havaaterial internal control weaknesses in
financial reporting process.

Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accounhg Firm

Pursuant to the Jumpstart Our Busine*JOBS”) Act enacted in 2012, our independent registeredigpalscounting firm will not be required



attest to the effectiveness of our internal contngdr financial reporting pursuant to Section 464he Sarbane®xley Act of 2002 for up to fiv
years or through such earlier date that we ar@ngdr an “emerging growth company” as defined e0BS Act.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in our internal cootrel financial reporting that have materially afé&t; or are reasonably likely to materially aff
our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE
MANAGEMENT
Management of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.

We are managed by the executive officers of CEM L@ich is owned by our general partner and cerdiits affiliates. Our general partne
not elected by our unitholders and will not be sabjo reelection by our unitholders in the future. Holdingdirectly owns all of the members
interests in our general partner. Our generahpattas a board of directors, and our unitholdezsat entitled to elect the directors or direatt
indirectly to participate in our management or a@piens. Our general partner will be liable, asegahpartner, for all of our debts (to the extent
paid from our assets), except for indebtednesstwrwbligations that are made specifically nonoese to it. Whenever possible, we inten
incur indebtedness that is nonrecourse to our gépartner.

Our general partner has six directors. Holdings aplpoint all members to the board of directoroof general partner. Pursuant to our gel
partner's operating agreement, Holdings appoirtenit board of directors (i) Peter C. Boylan llhavhas the right to serve as a director as lo
CEP Capital Partners, LLC, an entity controlledMiry Boylan, is a member of Holdings and (ii) sudhey individuals selected by Mr. Boylan tt
together with Mr. Boylan, constitute a percentafjthe board of directors equal to the percentagdadfiings that CEP Capital Partners, LLC ow
In his exercise of this right, Mr. Boylan has apped himself and may appoint others to the boave. have three independent directors who gt
for service on the audit committee. Our board wéaors has determined that Henry Cornell, JohnrMENabb I, and Stan Lybarger
independent under the independence standards dfiYY8E and eligible for service on the audit comegtt Despite the fact that Mr. Con
beneficially owns 2.0% of Holdings, which togetheith its controlled affiliates owns approximatel.8% of our outstanding limited part
interests, the board of directors determined hadependent in that he does not have a curreniaethip with us that would interfere with
exercise of his independent judgment in carryinghisiresponsibilities as a director.

Our general partner has the sole responsibilitypfaviding the employees and other personnel nacgde conduct our operations. All of
employees that conduct our business are employedfitiptes of our general partner, but we somesimefer to these individuals in this repor
our employees. Employees of the TIR Entities viexasferred to an affiliate of our general partaginsequent to the closing of our IPO.

Director Independence

Although most companies listed on the NYSE areireduo have a majority of independent directorvisg on the board of directors of the lis
company, the NYSE does not require a publicly tdatimited partnership like us to have a majorityinflependent directors on the boar
directors of our general partner or to establigio@pensation or a nominating and corporate govemaommittee. We are, however, require
have an audit committee of at least three membé#hsnwone year of the date our common units ars fisted on the NYSE, and all of our ai
committee members are required to meet the indegmeedand financial literacy tests established byNKMSE and the Exchange Act.

Committees of the Board of Directors

The board of directors of our general partner maatalit committee and a conflicts committee, ang e such other committees as the boa
directors shall determine from time to time. Ea€hhe standing committees of the board of directoil have the composition and responsibili
described below.

Audit Committee

Our general partner has an audit committee congp$ehree directors who each meet the independandesxperience standards establishe
the NYSE and the Exchange Act. Henry Cornell, JohiMcNabb I, and Stan Lybarger serve as membemipaudit committee. Mr. Lybarc
began serving as Chairman of the audit committes inis appointment on March 5, 2014. Mr. McNabtveé as Chairman prior to that date.
board of directors has determined that Mr. Lybasget Mr. McNabb each have such accounting or rltencial management expertise suffic
to qualify as an audit committee financial experaccordance with Item 407(d) of Regulatioik S-Our audit committee will assist the boar¢
directors in its oversight of the integrity of dimancial statements and our compliance with |egel regulatory requirements and corporate po
and controls. Our audit committee will have thke suthority to retain and terminate our indepemndegistered public accounting firm, approve
auditing services and related fees and the tereredfy and pre-approve any naunélit services to be rendered by our independgitezed publi
accounting firm. Our audit committee will also tesponsible for confirming the independence anédaibijity of our independent registered pu
accounting firm. Our independent registered pudnticounting firm will be given unrestricted accassur audit committee.
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Conflicts Committee

At least two members of the board of directors af general partner will serve on our conflicts coittee to review specific matters that n
involve conflicts of interest in accordance witte tterms of our partnership agreement. John T. MbNbhand Stan Lybarger serve as the men
of the conflicts committee. Mr. McNabb serves las Chairman of the conflicts committee. The boafrdlirectors of our general partner \
determine whether to refer a matter to the comsflacimmittee on a case-bgse basis. The members of our conflicts committag not be office
or employees of our general partner or directoffizevs, or employees of its affiliates, and mustenthe independence and experience star
established by the NYSE and the Exchange Act teesen a committee of a board of directors. In toldj the members of our conflicts commi
may not own any interest in our general partnearoy interest in us or our subsidiaries other thamroon units or awards under our incer
compensation plan. If our general partner seeksozpl from the conflicts committee, then it wile presumed that, in making its decision,
conflicts committee acted in good faith, and in amgceeding brought by or on behalf of any limifttner or the partnership challenging ¢
determination, the person bringing or prosecutinchsporoceeding will have the burden of overcominghspresumption. Please rea@dnflicts o
Interest and Dutie.”

Directors and Executive Officers of Cypress Energyartners GP, LLC
Directors are elected by Holdings and hold offiaéiluheir successors have been elected or qualdieuntil their earlier death, resignation, rem

or disqualification. Executive officers are apgethby, and serve at the discretion of, the boédirectors. The following table shows informat
for the directors and executive officers of our g partner.

Name Age Position with Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
Peter C. Boylan Il 51 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Exeeufificer
G. Les Austir 49 Vice President and Chief Financial Offic

Richard M. Carsoil 48 Vice President and General Coun

Jeff English 40 Vice President of Operatiol

Don LaBas: 47 Vice President, Controller and Chief Accountingi€df
Tony Ceci 33 Vice President of Corporate Developm

Henry Cornell 58 Director

Phil Gisi 54 Director

Stan Lybarge 65 Director & Audit Committee Chairma

John T. McNabb | 70 Director & Conflicts Committee Chairme

Charles C. Stephenson, 78 Director

Peter C. Boylan lllis cofounder, President and Chief Executive Officer afldihgs and Chairman of the Board, President anéfExecutive
Officer of Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC, hawegved in that capacity since September 2013. eSitarch 2002, Mr. Boylan has been
Chief Executive Officer of Boylan Partners, LLCpeovider of investment and advisory services. Fi#85 to 2004, Mr. Boylan served il
variety of senior executive management positionvasfous public and private companies controlledLiiyerty Media Corporation, includit
serving as a board member, Chairman, Presidengf Erecutive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and Chienancial Officer of several differe
companies. Mr. Boylan currently serves on the tazrdirectors of publicly traded BOK Financial @oration, a multiillion dollar regione
financial services and bank holding company, anddMRobal Inc., a global industrial supplier of upstm, midstream and downstream sectc
the energy industry. Mr. Boylan has also served onmber of other public and private company beafdirectors over the last 20 years.
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Mr. Boylan has extensive corporate senior executiamagement and leadership experience, and spekfrtise with accounting, finance, at
risk and compensation committee service, intellcproperty, corporate development, health carediaecable and satellite TV, softw.
development, technology, energy and civic and conitpiservice. We believe this experience suits Biylan to serve as Chairman of the B
and Chief Executive Officer.

G. Les Austinis Vice President and Chief Financial Officer ofggss Energy Partners GP, LLC, having served indhpacity since Septem|
2013. Mr. Austin has served as Vice President@nigf Financial Officer of CEP LLC since October2D12. Mr. Austin served as Senior \
President, Chief Financial Officer, secretary arghsurer of RAM Energy Resources, Inc. from ApfiD& until its sale in February 2012. |
Austin served as Vice President Finance and Chiefrieial Officer of Matrix Service Company from &8004 to March 2008. Mr. Austin a
served Matrix as Vice President, Accounting and Adsiration, Vice President of Financial Reportigd Technology, and as Vice Presidet
Financial Planning and Reporting. Mr. Austin senas Vice President of Finance for Flint Energy €arction Company from February 199:
March 1999. Prior to February 1994, Mr. Austin veasaudit manager with Ernst & Young LLP. Mr. Aosteceived a B.S. in Accounting ¢
Information Technology from Oklahoma State UnivigrsiHe is a Certified Public Accountant and a memtif the American Institute of Certifi
Public Accountants. In addition, Mr. Austin seraesa director on the Advisory Board of Oklahomate&StUniversity School of Accounting.

Richard M. Carsoris Vice President and General Counsel, having gervéhat capacity since September 2013. Mr. Gapeviously served a:
director, officer and shareholder of Gable & Gosyan Oklahoma law firm, where he practiced sdegtitcorporate finance, transactional
environmental law, primarily for clients in the egg industry, including several master limited parships. Prior to joining Gable & Gotw:
from 1999 to 2008, Mr. Carson served in the leggaitment of The Williams Companies, Inc., wheredienseled Williams in regard to securit
corporate finance and environmental matters, paaity relating to Williams'master limited partnership subsidiaries, WilliamertRers L.P
Williams Pipeline Partners L.P., and Williams Eneiartners L.P. (predecessor to Magellan Midstr@artners, L.P.). Mr. Carson began
career in 1991 working in legal, compliance and aggment roles, primarily in the environmental sasiindustry, before joining Williams. I
Carson received a Juris Doctor in 1991 from thevbhsity of Oklahoma and a Bachelor of Science ftbemUniversity of Tulsa Honors Progra
in 1988. Mr. Carson serves on the board of dirsctd Land Legacy, a nonprofit land conservatiogamization, and he previously served as
Chair of the Oklahoma Bar Association’s Environna¢ihtaw Section and the Environmental Auditing Raate’s South-Central Region.

Jeff Englistis Vice President of Operations of Cypress Enemgyriers GP, LLC, having served in that capacitgesiBeptember 2013. Mr. Engl
has served as Vice President Operations of CEP 4ib€e February 25, 2013. From 2011 to 2013, MgliEh was Vice President of Operati
for Bosque Systems, LLC, a water management compdthyannual revenues of approximately $45 millior2012, where he managed operat
(including health, safety and environmental, carcton, and compliance) in five regions and thrasitess lines. From 2001 to 2011, Mr. Enc
served as a senior director of operations for \¢afielecom, a telecom company with annual revenfi€@2@0 million. Prior to that, Mr. Englit
was a senior consultant at Ernst & Young speciaizh change management and business process iempeot for complex customer relations
management system implementation. Mr. English ggaaluate of Baylor University, with a M.A., BussseeCommunication from Southwest
University.

Don LaBassis Vice President, Controller and Chief Accountidfficer of Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC, hawegved in that capacity sir
September 2013. Mr. LaBass has served as VP Qlentemd Chief Accounting Officer of CEP LLC sindaly 2013. Mr. LaBass previou:
served as Senior Vice President and Chief Fina@fficer for Cherokee Nation Businesses, or CNBijweersified tribal holding company whc
operations included gaming, manufacturing and fmal services. Prior to joining CNB, from 19882005, Mr. LaBass served in sel
financial positions with BOK Financial Corporatias well as Gemstar TV Guide International, Inc. emdPredecessors from 2005 until 2013.
LaBass began his career in 1990 in public accogntith KPMG. Mr. LaBass received a B.B.A. in Acecimg from the University of Oklahom
He is a Certified Public Accountant and a membeahefAmerican Institute of Certified Public Accoants. In addition, Mr. LaBass serves or
board of directors of the Eastern Oklahoma Chagiftére American Red Cross.
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Tony Cecis Vice President of Corporate Development of Cgpiienergy Partners GP, LLC, having served in thpacity since July 2014. Priol
joining, Mr. Ceci worked in the Energy InvestmerariRing Group at Raymond James & Associates, whefedused on public capital raises
M&A advisory work within the energy industry. Prito joining Raymond James, Mr. Ceci spent eigliryat General Electric (GE), where he
various assignments in corporate finance, includiolgs in financial planning and analysis, comnardinance, manufacturing finance
acquisition integration. He is a graduate of GHisancial Management Program and served onsGHErporate Audit Staff, where he condu
financial and operational audits in the United &aEurope and Asia. Mr. Ceci received an M.Bwith honors, from The University of Texas
Austin and holds a B.A. with distinction in Econasifrom Connecticut College.

Henry Cornellhas served as a director on the board of CypresgygfPartners GP, LLC since January 14, 2014. Qdrnell was formerly a vice-
chairman of the merchant banking division of GoldnSachs & Co., where he worked for nearly 30 ypam to his retirement in February 20:
Mr. Cornell served on the firm’s corporate, reahés and infrastructure investment committees. alde led Goldman Sachs & Ce.investmer
activities in Asia from 1988 2000. Prior to joining Goldman Sachs & Co., Mr.r@al worked at Davis Polk & Wardwell. He currgnflerves o
the board of directors of MRC Global Inc., and iistbe international advisory board of SothebyMr. Cornell is also the chairman of the bodh
the Citizens Committee for New York City, a trustdehe Asia Society, a trustee of the Whitney Museand a member of the Council on For
Relations. Mr. Cornell received his B.A. from Grell College in 1976 and his J.D. from New York L&ehool in 1981.

Mr. Cornell’s experience as a vickairman of the merchant banking division of Goldnsachs & Co. and his extensive management exgere
a senior partner at Goldman Sachs & Co. qualifies o serve on our board of directors. We beliddre Cornell’s significant prior and curre
service as a director of public and private comgsmiill suit him to serve as a director.

Phil Gisi has served as a director on the board of CypresgyfPartners GP, LLC since January 14, 2014. Gi&i. has served as a director of ¢
LLC since the acquisition of assets from SBG Ene&gwvices, LLC on December 31, 2012. Mr. Gisirisprily involved in the senior housing ¢
assisted living business and is the owner, Presieth Chief Executive Officer of Edgewood Group Le@d Edgewood Vista Senior Living, Ir
Grand Forks, North Dakota. These companies deyelap and manage assisted living and memory camenumities, employing over 1,8
people in seven states with a capacity of abo@i®@rBsidents in 44 locations. Mr. Gisi was alsdaunder, President and Chief Executive Off
of SBG Energy Services, LLC, which provides fluidrtsportation, water disposal and other servicetheooil field industry in western Nol
Dakota. Mr. Gisi currently serves as a board mendfeAltru Health System in Grand Forks, Univers@f North Dakota, or UND, Alumi
Association and UND Foundation, and is a MembehefAlumni Advisory Council of the College of Busss and Public Administration at UND.

Mr. Gisi's service as President and Chief Executive OffiédEdgewood, and his extensive experience leadiagagement teams enables hir
serve on our board of directors. We believe Misi'Gisignificant prior and current service in the wated environmental industry, including
prior service on CEP LLC’s board, will suit himgerve as director.

Stan Lybargehas served as a director on the board of Cypresggifartners GP, LLC since March 5, 2014. Mr.arger retired as president :
chief executive officer of BOK Financial, a top REs-based bank holding company, on January 1, 20H4é. continues to serve on the boar
directors of that corporation. Mr. Lybarger hadQayear career with BOK Financial. Mr. Lybarger sehas its first president and chief opera
officer, in addition to continuing to hold thatl¢itfor Bank of Oklahoma. He became the chief etteewfficer for BOK Financial and Bank
Oklahoma in 1996. Lybarger earned B.A. and M.Blégrees from the University of Kansas, and a Geatibn from the Stonier Graduate Sct
of Banking at Rutgers University.

Mr. Lybarger has also been an industry and commue#ider for decades and has held leadership @ositit a number of organizations, incluc
serving on the Federal Advisory Council (arh2mber council which consults and advises the Bé@Raserve Board of Governors in Washing
DC), the Executive Committee of the Financial lngtbns Division of the American Bankers Associafi@€hairman of the Tulsa Stadium Tr
Chairman of the Tulsa Metro Chamber, Chairman ef@klahoma State Chamber, Chairman of The OklatBusiness Roundtable, and Chairr
of Tulsa Area United Way.
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Mr. Lybargers experience leading BOK Financial and his deepMerge and relationships in the energy industrlifies him to serve on o
board of directors. We believe Mr. Lybargeprior and current service as a director of pubhd private companies will suit him to serve
director.

John T. McNabb Il is a director of Cypress Energy Partners GP, LL@] serves as Chairman of our conflicts committbt. McNabb it
Chairman and CEO of Willbros Group, an enginee&nd construction firm, which focuses on the eneggment worldwide, and is senior adv
to Duff & Phelps LP, a global independent providéfinancial advisory and investment banking sersic Prior to joining Duff and Phelps, he
founder and chairman of the board of directors afv@h Capital Partners, LP, an investment and nasrcbanking firm that provided financ
advisory services to middiearket companies throughout the United States $oyelars. Previously he was managing director fank®rs Trus
New York Corporation and a board member of BT Seet, Inc., the southwest U.S. merchant bankingjzé of Bankers Trust, from 1989
1992. Mr. McNabb started his career, after senimghe U.S. Air Forces during the Vietnam conflietith Mobil Oil in its exploration ar
production division. He had served on the boafdsight public companies, including Hiland Partndi®, Warrior Energy Services Corporati
Hugoton Energy Corporation, and Vintage Petrolelme, and currently serves on the board and was ddymead director of Continen
Resources, Inc. Mr. McNabb earned both his undelgite and MBA degrees from Duke University .

Mr. McNabb’s service as a partner in two independent exptoraind production companies, and his extensiverexme leading managem
teams and serving as a financial advisor to enigdystry companies enables him to chair our casflommittee with respect to industry matt
We believe Mr. McNabls significant prior and current service on the deasf numerous public and private companies, inotudis prior servic
in chairing the audit committees of three publianpanies qualifies him as one of our audit commifieancial experts, and his extens
knowledge of the petroleum industry, finance, coap® governance and oversight matters will quddify to serve as a director.

Charles C. Stephenson, Jras served as a director on the board of CypressgirPartners GP, LLC since January 14, 2014. eSR96, Mr
Stephenson has served as Chairman of the Boardeafiét Natural Resources, an independent oil asdcganpany of which he is also a co-
founder. Mr. Stephenson is an owner of Regenta®iCapital 11 LLC and was a dounder and director of Growth Capital Partnersiraestmer
and merchant banking firm. From 1983 to 2006, $tephenson worked for Vintage Petroleum, Inc., tiie founded and for which he serve
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Exeeufficer at the time of its sale to OccidentalrBleum in 2006. Mr. Stephenson receiwv
B.S. in petroleum engineering from the UniversityOklahoma. Mr. Stephenson is a member of theebpaf Petroleum Engineers and has se
on the board of the National Petroleum Council.

Mr. Stephensors experience founding two successful energy conegamind his decades of experience leading manageéeaens and serving
chief executive officer, enables him to serve on lmeard of directors. We believe Mr. Stephensasignificant prior and current experience
senior executive in the energy industry will sumto serve as director.

Board Leadership Structure

The chief executive officer of our general partoarently serves as the chairman of the board. bi@ed of directors of our general partner he
policy with respect to the separation of the offiad chairman of the board of directors and chiefcative officer. Instead, that relationshi
defined and governed by the amended and restatéddi liability company agreement of our generatiper, which permits the same person to
both offices. Directors of the board of directafsour general partner are designated or electea mholly owned subsidiary of Holding
Accordingly, unlike holders of common stock in agmration, our unitholders will have only limitedting rights on matters affecting our busir
or governance, subject in all cases to any spadifitholder rights contained in our partnershipeggnent.
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Board Role in Risk Oversight

Our organizational governance guidelines will pdevthat the board of directors of our general paréme responsible for reviewing the proces
assessing the major risks facing us and the opfarheir mitigation. This responsibility will blargely satisfied by our audit committee, whic
responsible for reviewing and discussing with mamagnt and our registered public accounting firm major risk exposures and the polic
management has implemented to monitor such expmsanctuding our financial risk exposures and risknagement policies

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our ganmartners board of directors and officers, and persons dreficially own more than 10%
a class of our equity securities registered punst@isection 12 of the Exchange Act to file certegports with the SEC and NYSE concert
beneficial ownership of such securities. To ouowledge, based solely on a review of the copiesuch reports furnished to us and wri
representations by our directors and officers, elele that all reporting obligations of our gergrartners directors and officers and our gre
than 10% unitholders under Section 16(a) weref@atisluring the year ended December 31, 2014.

Corporate Governance

The board of directors of our general partner tdpted Corporate Governance Guidelines that ouitirportant policies and practices regare
our governance and a Code of Business Conduct #ridsBhat applies to the directors, officers anapyees of our general partner anc
affiliates and us.

We make available free of charge, within the “Cogbe Governancedection of our website at www.cypressenergy.comQbrporate Governar
Guidelines, the Code of Business Conduct and E#ridsour Audit Committee Charter. The informattamtained on, or connected to, our wel
is not incorporated by reference into this Annuap&t on Form 10 and should not be considered part of this or @hgr report that we file wi
or furnish to the SEC.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

We are an “emerging growth comparag defined under the JOBS Act. As such, we areiftedrio meet the disclosure requirements of [t&2 d
Regulation S-K by providing the reduced disclosuesglired of a smaller reporting company.

Compensation Overview

Executive Compensatio

We do not directly employ any of the persons resjiida for managing our business. Our general partnnder the direction of its board
directors, or the board, is responsible for marmaginr operations and CEM LLC employs the employted operate our business.
compensation payable to the officers of our gengaeiner is paid by CEM LLC and such payments eimliursed by us. However, we someti
refer to the employees and officers of our gengsainer as our employees and officers in this tepor

This executive compensation disclosure providesvarview of the executive compensation programofiar named executive officers identif
below. For the year ended December 31, 2014, awmed executive officers, or our NEOs, were:

« Peter C. Boylan lll, our President and Chief ExaeuOfficer;
o G. Les Austin, our Vice President and Chief Finah€@fficer; and

« Richard M. Carson, our Vice President and GeneoainGel.
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Summary Compensation Table For 20

The following table sets forth certain informatiasith respect to the compensation paid to our NE@gHe years ended December 31, 2014
2013.

All Other
Unit Compensatior
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus (1) Awards (2) (3) Total
Peter C. Boylan I 2014 $ 35251 $ — 3 — 3 2,39C $ 354,90:
President and Chief Executive Offic 2013 $ 258,42( $ — $ — % 28,67¢ $ 287,09¢
G. Les Austir 2014 $ 211,66 $ 70,000 $ 599,71 $ 18¢ $ 881,56°
Vice President and Chief Financial Offic 2013 $ 175,000 $ — 3 — % — % 175,00(
Richard M. Carsoi 2014 $ 211,45¢ 30,00C $ 272,48 $ 18¢ $ 514,13:
Vice President and General Counsel 2013 $ 44,00( — 3 100,04t $ — % 144,04¢

(1) Represents cash bonus awards paid to Mr. Austilvan@€arson in February 2014. For additional infiation, se¢Bonus awarc” below.

(2) Represents the grant date fair value of awgrdsted under the Cypress Energy Partners, L. ROtig-Term Incentive Plan as determil
in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718, as welltes ¢hange in grant date fair value associated thé@lconversion of previously gran
CEP LLC awards into subordinated units in us for. Mustin and Mr. Carson, which amounts consist 845081 for Mr. Austin ar
$158,213 for Mr. Carson. For additional informatiptease see Note 10 to the Consolidated FinaSt#ements included in Item 8 in 1
Annual Report

(3) Represents cash payments provided for healthcareipms for Mr. Boylan. These payments were mad&inof our providing any heal
or welfare benefits to Mr. Boylan. Represents cashe of lon-term disability insurance for Mr. Austin and Mr. Gan.

(4) Mr. Carson commenced service as our Vice Presi@ettGeneral Counsel in September 2013 and becdulietime employee of CEM ¢
January 1, 2014. The amount shown represents paymede in respect of Mr. Carson’s prte service with us during 2013 pursuar
an arrangement with Mr. Car<'s former law firm.

Narrative Disclosure to Summary Compensation Ta

Elements of the compensation progr. For 2014, the primary elements of compensatiomfow NEOs included base salary, cash bonus avean
equity awards.

Base compensation for 20. Base salaries for our NEOs were originally sehadest levels, primarily due to our limited ogarg history at th
time such salaries were determined. Salaries wereased in February 2014 following the IPO to dptimem more in line with competitive sala
in our industry.

The following table sets forth the current annwadibase salary rates for our NEOs as of Decemh&(034:

Current

Name and Principal Position Base Salary
Peter C. Boylan IlI

President and Chief Executive Offic $ 361,06¢
G. Les Austin

Vice President and Chief Financial Offic $ 215,00(
Richard M. Carson

Vice President and General Coun $ 212,50(

Bonus award:. Our NEOs are eligible to receive discretionarghchonus awards as our general partnbdard of directors may determine fi
time to time. For 2014, Mr. Austin and Mr. Carseeeived cash bonus awards. Mr. Austin’s and Mirs@ns bonus awards were granted bi
on a subjective performance determination in thewats of $70,000 and $30,000, respectively.
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Discretionary lon+term equity incentive awardsIin December 2012, in connection with his comneement of employment, Mr. Austin, receive
onetime award of Class C Units in CEP LLC, which warended to allow Mr. Austin to share in the futeguity appreciation of CEP LLC frc
and after the date of grant of such Class C Units. Carson received a similar award in connectidth his commencement of service in Septer
2013. The awards vest in three equal annual Imstats on the third, fourth and fifth anniversafytee grantees commencement of service with
respectively. In connection with our IPO, the Gl&units in CEP LLC were converted into suboraidatnits in us on an equivalent value b
based on the per unit price in our IPO and withshme vesting terms as applied to the Class C .UMts Austin’s award converted into 30,1
subordinated units and Mr. Carson’s award converted14,308 subordinated units.

In connection with our IPO, we adopted the Cypiessrgy Partners, L.P. 2013 Loifigrm Incentive Plan, or the LTIP, under which weka
periodic grants of equity and equitased awards in us to our NEOs and other key ereptogind other service providers. In addition ¢éoetuity
awards received by Mr. Austin and Mr. Carson inra@mtion with the conversion of previously issuedes in CEP LLC described above, in 2
we granted longerm incentive awards to Mr. Austin and Mr. Carsothe form of phantom units. The phantom units scheduled to vest in thi
equal annual installments on each of the thirditfoand fifth anniversaries of the grant date, sabjo the NEGS continued employment with us
the applicable vesting date and potential accaldra¢sting as described below und&everance and change in control arrangeménts

Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2014

The following table provides information regardittte outstanding and unvested Idegm equity incentive awards held by our NEOs &
December 31, 2014. None of our NEOs held any o@iwards that were outstanding as of December®H4.2

Unit Awards
Number of Market
Units Value of
That Have Units
not That Have
Vested (#) Not
Name Grant Date Vested ($) (4
Peter C. Boylan Il (1 — — 3 —
G. Les Austir 2/1/201« 10,2842) $ 147,04°
12/31/201. 4,44((5) 63,49:
— 30,14%3) 431,04
Richard M. Carsol 2/1/201+ 2,5712) $ 36,76:
12/31/201. 4,44((5) 63,49:
— 14,30¢(3) 204,60«

(1) Mr. Boylan held no unvested equity awards as ofdbdmer 31, 2014. As our-founder, he owns part of Holding

(2) Represents phantom units granted under the LTIPsahdduled to vest in three equal annual instalisnen the third, fourth and fif
anniversaries of the grant dat

(3) Represents subordinated units in us into whichipusly issued awards in CEP LLC that were outstagais of December 31, 2013 w
converted upon the closing of our IPO on Januan?2P14 based upon the IPO price of $20.00 per camumit. The subordinated units
Mr. Austin are scheduled to vest in three equaliahmstallments on each of October 1, 2015, 2016 2017. The subordinated units
Mr. Carson are scheduled to vest in three equalarinstallments on each of September 30, 20167 208 2018

(4)  Amount shown reflects the -unit value based upon the December 31, 2014 clgmiog of $14.30 per common ur

(5) Represents phantom units granted under the LTIEehwest 100% on June 30, 20

Severance and change in control arrangementdone of our NEOs has entered into any employmergeverance agreements with our gel
partner or any of its affiliates.

The terms of Mr. Austin’s and Mr. Carson’s lotegm equity incentive awards provide that in thergvof a change in control of the Partners
their awards would become fully vested, effectissmfimmediately prior to such change in control.
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Retirement, Health, Welfare and Additional Benefi

We provide a basic benefits package that is auvailéd all full-time employees, which currently includes medicantdl, disability and lif
insurance and a 401(k) plan. We do not expectdimtain a defined benefit pension plan for our exige officers, because we believe such g
primarily reward longevity rather than performance.

Director Compensatiot

Officers, employees or paid consultants or adviséngs or our general partner or its affiliates walso serve as directors do not receive addit
compensation for their service as directors. Odejendent directors who are not officers, employegsaid consultants or advisors of us or
general partner or its affiliates receive cash eguaty-based compensation for their services atiirs.

Our non-employee director compensation programistansf the following:

° an annual cash retainer of $25,0

) an additional annual cash retainer of (i) $5,000s&rvice as the chair of our conflicts committed &i) $7,500 for service as the ct
of our audit committee, ar

° an annual equity-based award granted under oUW Lifdving a value as of the grant date of $50,8Q0ity-based awards are subjec
vesting in equal annual installments over a pecidithree years, based upon continued service aslapendent directo

Non-employee directors also receive reimbursemenbidrofpocket expenses associated with attending suchd lmacommittee meetings &
director and officer liability insurance coveraggach director will be fully indemnified by us foctions associated with being a director to
fullest extent permitted under Delaware law.

In addition to the compensation described above NMi&Nabb and Mr. Lybarger were awarded one phantoihunder the LTIP for each commr

unit they purchased in the directed unit prograrmdhe open market from the time of our IPO thiodgay 31, 2014 for a total of 15,000 phan
units for Mr. McNabb and 4,000 phantom units for. Mybarger. The phantom units will vest in thre@i@cnnual installments.
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The following table provides information regarditige compensation earned by our reamployee directors during the year ended Decemb
2014.

Fees Earned or Paid ir

Name Cash ($) Unit Awards ($)(1) Total

Henry Cornell $25,000 $21,540 $46,540
Stan Lybarge $32,500 $100,50¢ $133,00E
John T. McNabb | $30,000 $297,72¢ $327,72¢

(1) Represents the grant date fair value of the awasldetermined in accordance with FASB ASC TopR. 7Hor additional information, plee
see Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Stategriealuded in Item 8 in this Annual Repc
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Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Paritipation

As a limited partnership, we are not required kg MY SE to establish a compensation committee. Bdylan 1ll, who serves as the Chairmal
the Board participates in his capacity as a directahe deliberations of the Board concerning exige officer compensation. In addition, |
Boylan Ill makes recommendations to the Board rdiggrnamed executive officer compensation but &lstaom any decision regarding his ¢
compensation.

Compensation Committee Report

Neither we nor our general partner has a compeaemsatmmittee. The board of directors of our gelnpaatner has reviewed and discussec
Compensation Overview set forth above and basebismeview and discussion has approved it forusicin in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Members of the Board of Directors of Cypress Energyartners GP, LLC
Peter C. Boylan Il Henry Cornell Phil Gisi
Stan Lybarge John T. McNabb | Charles C. Stephenson,

ITEM12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth the beneficial owstép of units of Cypress Energy Partners, L.Pgofddarch 15, 2015, held by beneficial owner
5.0% or more of the units, by each director and ethraxecutive officer of Cypress Energy Partners QF, our general partner, and by
directors and executive officers of our generatrnmaras a group. The percentage of units benkyiaiavned is based on a total of 5,913,
common units and 5,913,000 subordinated units andtg.

The amounts and percentage of units beneficiallyezhare reported on the basis of regulations o$#€ governing the determination of benef
ownership of securities. Under the rules of th€S& person is deemed to be a “beneficial owne#d sécurity if that person has or sharestihg
power,” which includes the power to vote or to dirthe voting of such security, or “investment poywevhich includes the power to dispose @
to direct the disposition of such security. In guting the number of common units beneficially odiyy a person and the percentage ownersl
that person, common units subject to options oraves held by that person that are currently egebie or exercisable within 60 days of Marct
2015, if any, are deemed outstanding, but are retmeéd outstanding for computing the percentage ihipeof any other person. Excep
indicated by footnote, the persons named in thie thblow have sole voting and investment power wépect to all units shown as benefici
owned by them, subject to community property lawsere applicable. The address for each of the mmebwners below is 5727 S. Le\
Avenue, Suite 500, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105.
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Percentage o

Total
Percentage Common
of Percentage o Units and
Common Common Subordinated Subordinated  Subordinated
Units Units Units Units Units
Beneficially  Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially

Name of Beneficial Owner Owned Owned Owned Owned Owned
Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC (1)( 1,344,65! 22.1% 5,612,69 94.7% 58.£%
Peter C. Boylan Il 6,00( * — — *
G. Les Austir 7,50( * 30,14 * *
Richard M. Carsol 2,50( * 14,30¢ * *
Jeff English 20C * — — *
Don LaBas: — — — — —
Henry Cornell — — — — —
Phil Gisi 20,00( * — — *
John T. McNabb | 18,00( — —
Stan Lybarge 13,92: * — — —
Charles C. Stephenson, 204,40( 3.5% 198,40( 3.4% 3.4%
All directors and executive officers as a groum@&isting

of 10 persons 272,52: 4.6% 242 ,85: 4.1% 4.0%
* An asterisk indicates that person or entity owss lan one percel

(1) Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC owns 100.0% of Cypiessrgy Holdings Il, LLC, which owns 100.0% of ageneral partner. Cypre
Energy Holdings Il, LLC owns 11.4% of our commonitsrand 83.4% of our subordinated units. The folfayvtable sets forth tl
beneficial ownership of Cypress Energy HoldingsCL

Ownership

Interest
Name of Beneficial Owner Ratio (a)
Cynthia A. Field Trust (b 36.75(%
Charles C. Stephenson, 27.46&0
CEP Capital Partners, LLC ( 24.50(%
Henry Cornell 2.00(%
Lawrence D. Field, Jr. Tru- 2007 (b) 1.547%
Alex S. Field Trus— 2007 (b) 1.547%
Andrew M. Field Trus— 2007 (b) 1.547%
Corry C. Stephenson Tru- 2007 (b) 1.54%%
Kelly C. Stephenson Tru— 2007 (b) 1.547%
Julie A. Stephenson Tru-2007 (b) 1.54%
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(a) Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC is managed byregttimember board of directors consisting of Petddylan Ill, Lawrence D.
Field and Charles C. Stephenson, Jr. The eleofi@ach director requires the affirmative vote @mipers representing at least a
majority of the voting ratio of Holdings and thencoirrence of CEP Capital Partners, LI

(b) Voting rights of the trust are exercised by Cynthidrield, as truste¢

(c) CEP Capital Partners, LLC is owned and controllgaffiliates of Peter C. Boylan I, our ChairmancaChief Executive Office

(2) Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC owns 100.0% of @gs Energy Investments, LLC, which owns 100.0%BP TIR. CEP TIR owns
11.4% of our common units and 11.4% of our sube@teich units

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Corpensation Plans

In connection with the consummation of our IPO anubry 21, 2014, the board of directors of our ganegartner adopted the 2013 Lomgfr
Incentive Plan. The following table provides certaformation with respect to this plan as of Dedter 31, 2014:

Number of securities

to
be issued upon Number of
exercise Weighted-average securities remaining
of outstanding exercise price of available for future
options, outstanding options,  issuance under equity
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights compensation plans
Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrsidl) 157,28(2) N/A 1,025,31!
Equity compensation plans not approved by sechuotgiers — — —
Total 157,28: N/A 1,025,31!

(1) Our general partner adopted the Cypress EnBagyners, L.P. 2013 Longerm Incentive Plan in January 2014 in connectiath whe
completion of our IPC
(2) Amount shown represents outstanding phantom umiit® phantom units do not have an exercise g

ITEM 13 . CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
Conflicts of Interest and Duties

Under our partnership agreement, our general pahag a contractual duty to manage us in a manrsglieves is in the best interests of
partnership and unitholders. However, becausegeuneral partner is a wholly owned subsidiary ofditwds, the officers and directors of
general partner have a duty to manage the busofessr general partner in a manner that is in test interests of Holdings. As a result of
relationship, conflicts of interest may arise ie flature between us and our unitholders, on thehamel, and our general partner and its affilii
including Holdings, on the other hand. For example general partner will be entitled to make duteations that affect the amount of ¢
distributions we make to the holders of common gynithich in turn has an effect on whether our galnpartner receives incentive ¢
distributions. In addition, our general partneryndatermine to manage our business in a way thettti benefits Holdingsbusinesses, rather tt
indirectly benefitting Holdings solely through itsvnership interests in us. We expect that anyréutlecision by Holdings in this regard will
made on a case-lpase basis. However, all of these actions are iiedrunder our partnership agreement and willb®ta breach of any dt
(fiduciary or otherwise) of our general partner.
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Delaware law provides that Delaware limited pah@s may, in their partnership agreements, expastrict or eliminate the duties (includ
fiduciary duties) otherwise owed by the generakrgarto limited partners and the partnership. A&smptted by Delaware law, our partners
agreement contains various provisions replacinditheiary duties that would otherwise be owed by general partner with contractual stand
governing the duties of the general partner andraotual methods of resolving conflicts of intere$he effect of these provisions is to restri@
remedies available to unitholders for actions timéght otherwise constitute breaches of our gengaalners fiduciary duties. Our partners
agreement also provides that affiliates of our galngartner, including Holdings and its controllaffiliates, are permitted to compete with us,
neither our general partner nor its affiliates haag obligation to present business opportunitesst By purchasing a common unit, the purct
agrees to be bound by the terms of our partneesitipement, and pursuant to the terms of our patiipeagreement each holder of common |
consents to various actions and potential confo€tsterest contemplated in our partnership age#rthat might otherwise be considered a br
of fiduciary or other duties under Delaware law.

The general partner and its controlled affiliateasnd.,344,650 common units and 5,612,699 subordinanés, representing a 58.8% limited par
interest in us. In addition, our general partngn®s a 0.0% non-economic general partner interass.in

Distributions and Payments to Our General Partnerand Its Affiliates

The following table summarizes the distributiond @ayments to be made by us to our general paatrebits controlled affiliates in connection v
the formation, ongoing operation, and liquidatidrCgpress Energy Partners, L.P. These distribatanmd payments were determined by and al
affiliated entities and, consequently, are notrdsult of arm’s-length negotiations.

Formation Stage

The consideration received by our general pa 1,344,650 common units;
and its controlled affiliates prior to or in contiea

with the IPO for the contribution of the assets 5,612,699 subordinated units;
liabilities to us

0.0% non-economic general partner interest;

the incentive distribution rights; and

a cash payment of approximately $80.2 million fritva proceeds of the IPt
Operational Stage

Distributions of available cash to our gen We will generally make cash distributions to thethwiders pro rata, includir

partner and its controlled affiliates Holdings and its controlled affiliates, as holddram aggregate of 1,344,6
common units and 5,612,699 subordinated units.addition, if distribution
exceed the minimum quarterly distribution and tardestribution levels, th
incentive distribution rights held by our generaktper will entitle our gener
partner to increasing percentages of the distostin steps, up to 50% of i
distributions above the highest target distributevrel.

During the period of January 21, 2014 through Ddumem31, 2014 (the prata
period from the closing of our IPO through year)ethe distribution on all of ot
outstanding units for four quarters, our generatnea and its affiliates receiv
approximately $10.5 millior

Payments to our general partner and its affiliate Under our partnership agreement, we are requiredeitmburse our gene
partner and its affiliates for all costs and exgsrthat they incur on our behalf
managing and controlling our business and operstioBxcept to the exte
specified under our amended and restated omnibbeemgnt, our general part
determines the amount of these expenses and stetmigations must be ma
in good faith under the terms of our partnershippament. Under our ament
and restated omnibus agreement, we reimburse marajepartner a $3.8 millic
annual administrative fee for expenses incurred bypd their respective affiliat
in providing certain partnership overhead servitess, including the provisic
of executive management services by certain officérour general partner
the period of January 21, 2014 through December2814 (the praata perio
from the closing of our IPO through year end). sTkeée also included $:
million in annual cash expense we incurred as altre$ being a publicly trade
partnership. The annual administrative fee is exttbfo increase by an ann
amount equal to PPI plus one percent or, with trecarrence of the conflic
committee, in the event of an expansion of our af@ns, including throug
acquisitions or internal growth. Please readAgreements with Affiliates—
Omnibus Agreemeritbelow and “Compensation Overview The fee has be
increased one percent (1.0%) for 20

Withdrawal or removal of our general partner If our general partner withdraws or is removed giémeral partner interest anc
incentive distribution rights will either be sold the new general partner for ¢



or converted into common units, in each case foammount equal to the fi
market value of those interes

Liquidation Stage

Liquidation Upon our liquidation, the partners, including oengral partner, will be entitl
to receive liquidating distributions according teeir respective capital acco
balances
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Agreements with Affiliates

On January 21, 2014, we and other parties entaetedhe various agreements associated with thénglag our IPO, including the vesting of as:
in, and the assumption of liabilities by, us and subsidiaries.

Omnibus Agreement

We are party to an amended and restated omnibegragnt with Holdings, CEM LLC, CEP LLC, our gengpattner, CEP TIR, the TIR Entiti
Charles C. Stephenson, Jr. and Cynthia A. Fieldatidress the following matters, among other things

. our payment of an annual administrative fee to &iel in quarterly installments to Holdings for prdivig us with certain partnersl
overhead services, including for certain executivenagement services by certain officers of our ggngartner, and compensat
expense for all employees required to manage aedhtspour business. This fee also includes thennental general and administra
expenses we will incur as a result of being a plibtraded partnershij

° our right of first offer on Holdings’ and its submries’ assets used in, and entities primarily engageproviding saltwater disposal a
other water and environmental services and pipéfisiggection and integrity services; ¢

° indemnification of us by Holdings for certain erorimental and other liabilities, including eventsl amonditions associated with «
operation of assets that occur prior to the closihighe IPO and our obligation to indemnify Holdingor events and conditic
associated with the operation of our assets thairaafter the closing of the IPO and for environtaéhabilities related to our assets
the extent Holdings is not required to indemnify
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So long as Holdings controls our general partner,amended and restated omnibus agreement willineimdull force and effect, unless we ¢
Holdings agree to terminate it sooner. If Holdirggases to control our general partner, eithelypady terminate our amended and resi
omnibus agreement, provided that the indemnificatibligations will remain in full force and effegt accordance with their terms. We
Holdings may agree to amend @amended and restated omnibus agreement; howevendaments that the general partner determines amsa
to our unitholders will also require the approvithe conflicts committee.

Payment of Administrative Fee and ReimbursemeBkpénse:

We pay an annual administrative fee in quarteryahiments to Holdings. The administrative festended to reimburse Holdings for providing
with certain partnership overhead services, inclgdor certain executive management services biaiceofficers of our general partner, and
paying on our behalf all compensation expenseheremployees required to manage and operate oumekasand all expenses incurred by us
result of our becoming and continuing as a publithded entity, including costs associated with Hexge Act filings, independent put
accounting firm fees, partnership governance amdptiance, registrar and transfer agent fees, téxrmeand Schedule K- preparation ar
distribution, legal fees and director compensation.

The amount of the administrative fee is subjecintbease each year by the percentage equal tanthease, if any, in the PPl plus 1.0%.
addition, the administrative fee may be increaséth whe approval of our conflicts committee in theent of an expansion of our operati
including though acquisitions or internal growthchenge in applicable law or regulation, or as egngpon by us and our general partner. Th
has been increased by 1.0% in 2015.

Right of First Offel
Under our amended and restated omnibus agreerhétaldings or its controlled subsidiaries decidesé&dl, transfer or otherwise dispose of an

the assets or entities listed below within a fjsear period following the closing of the IPO, Haids will provide notice to us of such inten
disposition and provide us with the opportunityrtake the first offer on:
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any assets used in, or entities engaged primanjlyrioviding saltwater disposal and other water andronmental services to U
onshore oil and natural gas producers and truckomgpanies in the U.S., including any assets otiestcurrently owned by ¢
acquired from SBG Energy Services, LLC; ¢

any assets used in, or entities engaged primaxilyroviding pipeline inspection and integrity dees.

After receiving the notice of Holding#itention to sell or transfer such assets, we héile 45 days to make an offer to Holdings with pnapose
terms for the acquisition. The consummation amdntyj of any acquisition by us of the assets covéxedur right of first offer will depend upc
among other things, our ability to reach an agregmith Holdings on price and other terms and dailitg to obtain financing on acceptable terr
Accordingly, we can provide no assurance whethéenvor on what terms we will be able to successfaiinsummate any future acquisiti
pursuant to our right of first offer, and Holdings under no obligation to accept any offer that mway choose to make or to enter into
commercial agreements with us.

Indemnificatior

Under our amended and restated omnibus agreemeldinkis will indemnify us, without giving effect &ny cap, for the following matters:

Environmenta: all known and unknown environmental liabilitidgat are associated with the ownership or operatiaur assets ar
due to occurrences on or before the closing of @ Indemnification for any unknown environmenitabilities will be limited tc
liabilities arising out of occurrences in existetefore the closing of the IPO and identified ptmthe third anniversary of the clos
of the IPO, and will be subject to an aggregateudthle of $350,000 before we are entitled to indéitation;

Retained Asse: all events and conditions associated with angtagetained by Holdings regardless of when theygc

IPO Transactions for a period of five years after the closing loé itPO to the extent not covered by other inderations in our
amended and restated omnibus agreement, the formedinsactions, asset contributions and ownersdtipe contributed assets prior
to the closing, as well as any event or conditiat airise out of ownership of the contributed aspgbr to closing

Titles and Permits for a period of five years after the closing b&tIPO, any failure to have at the closing of tffermg any title
right of way, consent, license, permit, or appravatessary for us to own or operate our assetshistantially the same manner t
the assets were owned or operated immediately frithe closing of the IPO and as described in ridyiort, subject to an aggreg
deductible of $500,00(

Litigation : any legal proceedings attributable to ownershippration of the contributed assets prior todlosing of the IPO, exce
that indemnification for any legal proceeding nobln at the time of the closing of the IPO is subje an aggregate deductible
$250,000

TIR Restructuring Transactionghe acquisition of the shares in Tulsa InspecRasources, Inc. and the merger of Tulsa Inspe
Resources, Inc. with the TIR Entities; &

Tax Liabilities: for a period up to 60 days past the expiratioamf applicable statute of limitations, any tability attributable to th

assets contributed to us arising prior to the olpif the IPO or otherwise related to Holdingsntribution of those assets to u:
connection with the IPC
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We have agreed to indemnify Holdings, without giveffect to any deductible or cap, for events amtitions associated with the operation of our
assets that occur after the closing of the IPOfandnvironmental liabilities related to our asgetshe extent Holdings is not required to indemnif
us as described above.

Contribution Agreement

In connection with the closing of the IPO, we eetemto a contribution agreement with Holdings aedain of its subsidiaries that effected
restructuring transactions, including the transfe€EP LLC to us and the use of the net proceedsefPO.

Relationships with SBC

One of our directors, Phil Gisi, is also a diredad executive officer of SBG Energy Services, LLEBG”), and Rud Transportation LLC (“Ruy”
an affiliate of SBG. As discussed below, we hasmmercial arrangements with SBG, SBG Disposal (“IBi§posal”)LLC and Rud, and w
believe the terms of these transactions are sitalashat would have been obtained from an unaféitiahird party.

SBG Management Services Agreement

On December 31, 2012, Holdings, acting through ohés subsidiaries, entered into a managementicevagreement with SBG Dispos
Pursuant to this agreement, SBG Disposal providedtaday oversight, management, development, construaitd operations of the SV
facilities we acquired from SBG. Effective Octolier2013, SBG Disposal contributed this agreema@ES LLC, which is owned 49.0% by S
Disposal. All personnel providing such servicesdme employees of Cypress Energy ManagemdBukken Operations, LLC, a wholly owr
subsidiary of CEM LLC, on December 22, 2013. Taigeement has a five year term that will autombgicenew for 90 day periods unle
terminated by either party with written notice.idPito the contribution of the management agreen®BG Disposal was paid a monthly fee e
to 4.75% of gross revenues in addition to reimbhlessaxpenses such as direct staffing expensesugplies.

SBG Option Agreement

On December 31, 2012, CEP LLC, acting through aislidry, entered into an option agreement with SBGrsuant to this agreement, SBG,
sole member of SBG Disposal, granted CEP LLC th#oogo purchase 51.0% of the membership interesSBG Disposal for $500,000. |
December 6, 2013, CEP LLC, acting through a suasidieffectively exercised this option by enteringp an asset contribution and assumg
agreement with SBG Disposal, or the asset contabwtgreement, through which SBG Disposal conveyarthin of its assets, including all fix
assets, to CES LLC in exchange for a 49.0% memipeisterest in CES LLC and a cash payment from CES of $500,000. This transacti
was effective October 1, 2013. The assets congibincluded a 25.0% narentrolling interest in an SWD facility in Watfoxdity, North Dakot:
and five management services agreements relat88® Disposab management of ten SWD facilities in North Dakeight of which we own
CES LLC is consolidated in our financial statemdrgginning October 1, 2013.
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Pursuant to the CES LLC operating agreement betvdd? LLC and SBG Disposal, CES LLC is managed bypard of three managers, twc
which are appointed by CEP LLC, and one of whictappointed by SBG Disposal. All management deossiof CES LLC are made by -
majority vote of the board of managers; howeverermaing CES LLCS organizational documents in a way that advelisghacts SBG Disposal,
entering into or amending contracts with CEP LLOoe of its affiliates, other than in the gene@lirse of business, also requires the affirm.
vote of the manager appointed by SBG Disposal.siunt to the operating agreement, the available cA€ES LLC shall be distributed to
members pro rata in accordance with their respectigmbership interests.

The CES LLC operating agreement also provides CEP With the right to purchase SBG Disposaf#9.0% membership interest in CES LLt
fair market value. If CEP LLC exercises this agition, CEP LLC is required under the operatingeagrent to provide notice to SBG Dispos:
its exercise of the call option along with its eca#tion of the fair market value of the 49.0% memsh@ interest to be acquired. If SBG Disp
objects to CEP LLG fair market value calculation, the fair markelireaof the membership interest shall be calculatedn appraiser pursuan
the appraisal provisions in the operating agreement

SBG Omnibus Option Agreement

On December 31, 2012, Holdings, acting through ohés subsidiaries, entered into an omnibus opagneement with SBG and its own
including Philip Gisi. Pursuant to this agreemengldings has the first right to negotiate with tbeners of SBG if they decide to sell
membership interest in SBG. The agreement alseiges Holdings with the first right to negotiatetlviSBG if SBG decides to sell any of
following assets:

. its membership interest in Rud, a wholly owned &libsy of SBG that owns trucking equipment engagetiauling water to ar
from producers in North Dakot

. all of SBG’s right to any water pipeline constractj development or acquisition opportunity;
. all of SBG’s interest in its gas and diesel whdes&nture; and
. all of SBG’s interest in its hot water and rail spentures.

Holdings also acquired the right to purchase ceétier assets that it does not currently antieigagercising.

The first rights to negotiate described above cumiin each case until December 31, 2017. Additipnpursuant to the omnibus option agreen
Holdings has the right to purchase part of SBG tiredoption price to purchase the first 5.0% of SBG&10 per membership unit of SBG.
addition, the option price to purchase the fir@9b.of any of the other assets set forth in the bosioption agreement is set at 5.0% of the ¢
cost the owners of such asset expended to actp@rasset. In addition, the omnibus option agre¢mewvides Holdings with a right of first refu
to match the terms on which SBG intends to sellafitbe abovdisted assets to a third party if Holdings is umatol reach an agreement to buy
asset from SBG in the first instance.

Assignment and Assumption Agreemel

On November 7, 2013, the lenders of the TIR Eitgior mezzanine facilities irrevocably assigraed! sold to TIR Capital Partners, LLCT(R
Capital”), all of the lenderstights and obligations under the mezzanine fagdlitand TIR Capital irrevocably purchased and asduati of suc
rights and obligations for approximately $20.0 rill From November 7 to December 24, 2013 whennikezanine facilities were repaid i
retired from borrowings under the credit agreemtd, TIR Entities paid TIR Capital, as the new kendnder the mezzanine facilities, interes
the outstanding balance of the mezzanine faciliéies rate of 14.7%, or an aggregate amount ofoappately $0.4 million. In addition, ¢
December 5, 2013, Wells Fargo irrevocably assigmetisold to TIR Capital all of its rights and obliigns under the TIR Entitiegrior revolving
credit facility, and TIR Capital irrevocably purde and assumed all of such rights and obligatfonsapproximately $38.0 million. Frc
December 5 to December 24, 2013 when the revoleiadit facility was repaid and retired from borrags under the credit agreement, the
Entities paid TIR Capital, as the new lender urtterrevolving credit facility, interest on all otasding advances at the annualized rate of LI
plus 4.0% for previously outstanding U.S. dollavaaces and at the annualized rate of CDOR plus¥4 .t previously outstanding Canad
dollar advances, or an aggregate amount of appeigign$0.1 million. TIR Capital was a newly formédancing entity owned and control
jointly by Peter C. Boylan Ill, our Chief Executivfficer and an indirect owner of our general parfrand Charles C. Stephenson, Jr., a direc
our general partner, an indirect owner of our geingartner and a partial owner of the TIR Entities.
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Mr. Boylan’s Sharing Interest in Holdings

In connection with the formation of Holdings, as@founder, Mr. Boylan, our Chairman and Chief ExeaatDfficer was issued a limited liabil
company interest in Holdings, based upon his atemgjth negotiation with Charles C. Stephensoni¥e.pther cdounder of Holdings. The terr
of Mr. Boylan’s limited liability company interest provided thelr. Boylan initially receive a 5.0% sharing interés the profits and losses
Holdings and in any distributions made by Holdimygsespect of its equity securities, which sharimgrest increasing to 24.50% effective on
earlier of April 1, 2015 or the IPO of our equitgcsirities. As a result, Mr. Boylan'sharing interest in Holdings was increased t6@4. (25%
prior to admission of Henry Cornell) in connectioith the consummation of the IPO.

Procedures for Review, Approval and Ratification ofRelated Person Transactions

The board of directors of our general partner aghbpt related party transactions policy in connectiith the closing of the IPO that provides
the board of directors of our general partner ®mitthorized committee will review on at least artgrly basis all related person transactions
are required to be disclosed under SEC rules ahdnvappropriate, initially authorize or ratify alich transactions. In the event that the boe
directors of our general partner or its authorizethmittee considers ratification of a related persansaction and determines not to so ratify
code of business conduct and ethics will provideg tur management will make all reasonable eftortsancel or annul the transaction.

The related party transactions policy provides, timatletermining whether or not to recommend tliggainapproval or ratification of a related per:
transaction, the board of directors of our genpeatner or its authorized committee should consaleof the relevant facts and circumstar
available, including (if applicable) but not limit¢o: (1) whether there is an appropriate busipegfication for the transaction; (2) the benefhs:
accrue to us as a result of the transaction; @)¢hms available to unrelated thperties entering into similar transactions; (4) itm@act of th
transaction on a directarindependence (in the event the related persauliiector, an immediate family member of a directoan entity in whic
a director or an immediate family member of a diveés a partner, shareholder, member or execufifieer); (5) the availability of other sourc
for comparable products or services; (6) whethé & single transaction or a series of ongoinigted transactions; and (7) whether entering
the transaction would be consistent with the cddmuisiness conduct and ethics.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

We have engaged Ernst & Young LLP as our indepandgistered public accounting firm. The followitable sets forth fees we have paid
to Ernst & Young LLP for the years ended Decemter2®14 and 2013.

Audit and Non-Audit Fees

2014 2013
(in thousands
Audit fees (1) $ 95¢ $ 1,96¢
Audit-related fees (2 28 14t
Tax fees (3 303 492

All other fees

Total $ 1,29C $ 2,60¢

(1) Fees for audit services include fees associatifidl the annual audit of Cypress Energy Partnem, and reviews of the Partnerskip’
quarterly reports

(2) Include fees related to acquisition due diligeneé accounting consultatior

(3) Includes fees for tax services for Cypress Enemyniers, L.P. and affiliates in connection with tampliance, tax advice, and tax planni
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Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policies and Procedurs
Our audit committee has adopted an audit committeeter which requires the audit committee to gmerave all audit and noaudit services to |
provided by our independent registered public asting firm. The audit committee does not delegise preapproval responsibilities
management or to an individual member of the acmlihmittee. Since our audit committee was not déistad until January 2014, our boarc
directors pre-approved all services reported inatidit, audit-related, tax, and all other feesgaties for 2013 above.

PART IV.
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Documents to be filed as part of this AnriReport

1. Financial Statement

2. Financial Statement Schedules: Financial Statef@ehédules are omitted because they are not requio¢dignificant, not applicable
the information is shown in another schedule, tharfcial statements or the notes to consolidatehfiial statement

3. Exhibits: Se¢" Exhibit Index” below.
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Exhibit number

Exhibit Index

Description

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5

10.1

10.2t

10.3

10.4%

10.5

10.6

211

23.1*
31.1*

31.2*
32.1%*
32.1**

101 INS*

101 SCH*
101 CAL*
101 DEF*
101 LAB*
101 PRE*

Limited Partnership Agreement of Cypress Energyrieas, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhikit & our Registratio
Statement on Form DRS filed on September 20, 2

First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedr@aship of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. datexf danuary 21, 201
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of our@uat Report on Form-K filed on January 27, 201

Certificate of Formation of Cypress Energy Part@F LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 8f5our Registratio
Statement on Form-1/A filed on December 17, 201

Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agnent of Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC dated daruary 21
2014 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 wf Gurrent Report on Forn-K filed on January 27, 201:

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Cypress Enerf@artners, L.P. (incorporated by reference to BRikh8.7 of ou
Registration Statement on Forr-1/A filed on December 17, 201

Contribution, Conveyance and Assumption Agreemetedias of January 21, 2014, by and among Cypmesg¥e Partner:
L.P., Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC, Cypress Endrpdings Il, LLC, Cypress Energy Partners, LLC, @85 Energ
Partners GP, LLC, Cypress Energy Partners — SB®, [Qypress Energy PartnersliR, LLC, Tulsa Inspection Resourc
LLC, Mr. Charles C. Stephenson, Jr., Ms. Cynthialdsi Mr. G. Les Austin and Mr. Richard Carson (immoated b
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of our Current Reportamm &K filed on January 27, 201.

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. 2013 Ldmgm Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference xbilit 10.3 of our Currer
Report on Form-K filed on January 27, 201:

Omnibus Agreement dated as of January 21, 2014ndyamong Cypress Energy Partners, L.P., Cypresgg¥iioldings
LLC, Cypress Energy Management, LLC, Cypress En@a@yners, LLC, Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLQr€3s Energ
Partners — TIR, LLC, Foley Inspection Services UIGIsa Inspection Resources, LLC, Tulsa Inspedierources €anad;
ULC, Tulsa Inspection Resources Holdings, LLC, @ulsspection ResourcesNendestructive Examination, LLC, Charles
Stephenson, Jr. and Cynthia Field (incorporatedefgrence to Exhibit 10.2 of our Current ReportForm 8K filed on
January 27, 201«

Form of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. 2013 L@agn Incentive Plan Phantom Unit Agreement (incoafed by referenc
to Exhibit 10.4 of our Registration Statement omnr&-1/A filed on December 17, 201

Credit Agreement, dated as of December 24, 2018dsat Cypress, as borrower, certain of its affiiede cdsorrowers an
guarantors, Deutsche Bank AG, New York Branch, Ender, swing line lender and collateral agerg, dther lenders fro
time to time party thereto, and Deutsche Bank Ti@stpany Americas, as the administrative agentofparated b
reference to Exhibit 10.5 of our Registration Staat on Form -1/A filed on January 10, 201

Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as abkar 21, 2014 between Cypress, as borrower, nesfats affiliates a
co-borrowers and guarantors, Deutsche Bank AG, Nevk Bsanch, as collateral agent, lender, issuing ek swing lin
lender, the other lenders from time to time pahngréto, and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americatheadministrativ
agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.bwfCurrent Report on Forn-K filed on October 24, 201«

List of Subsidiaries of Cypress Energy PartnerB, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 21.2 af Aonual Report on For
1C-K filed on March 31, 2014

Consent of Ernst & Young LL

Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant tadBange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 1B#{a), as Adopted Pursuant
Section 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 200z

Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant taddange Act Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 1b8a), as Adopted Pursuani
Section 302 of the Sarbai-Oxley Act of 2002

Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant toxdBange Act Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 154(b) and Section 1350
Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States CodeAdopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sart-Oxley Act of 200z
Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant tadbange Act Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 154fb) and Section 1350 of Chay
63 of Title 18 of the United States Code, as Addgtersuant to Section 906 of the Sarb-Oxley Act of 200z

XBRL Instance Documer

XBRL Schema Documel

XBRL Calculation Linkbase Docume

XBRL Definition Linkbase Documer

XBRL Label Linkbase Documel

XBRL Presentation Linkbase Docum

*  Filed herewith
**  Furnished herewitt
t Management contract or compensatory plan or arraage
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 16{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredaly authorized, in the City of Tulsa, State of @&dma, on March 30, 2015.

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P
By: Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC, its general partne

/s/ G. Les Austir

By: G. Les Austir
Title: Chief Financial Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities indicated.

Signature Title Date
/ s/ Peter C. Boylan || Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board March 30, 201!
Peter C. Boylan Il
/ s/ G. Les Austir Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer March 30, 201!
G. Les Austin (Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accding

Officer)

/ s/ Henry Cornel Director March 30, 201!
Henry Cornell
/ s/ Philip Gisi Director March 30, 201!
Philip Gisi
/ s/ Stanley Lybarge Director March 30, 201!
Stanley Lybarge
/ s/ John T. McNabb | Director March 30, 201!
John T. McNabb |
/ s/ Charles C. Stephenson, Director March 30, 201!

Charles C. Stephenson,
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Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE PARTNERSHIP

Jurisdiction of
Name Incorporation/
Formation
Tulsa Inspection Resources PUC, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Pecos SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Orla SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Williams SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Bakken, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Texas, LLC Texas
Cypress Energy Services, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Mountrail SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — SBG, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Tioga SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — Manning SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — Grassy Butte SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — 1804 SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — Green River SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — Mork SWD, LLC Delaware
CF Inspection Management, LLC Wyoming
Tulsa Inspection Resources, LLC Delaware
Tulsa Inspection Resources Holdings, LLC Delaware
Tulsa Inspection Resources — Nondestructive Exarima.LC Delaware
Tulsa Inspection Resources — Canada, ULC Alberta
Foley Inspection Services, ULC Alberta




Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-19344%5jgming to the 2013 Longerm Incentiv:
Plan of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. of our regared March 30, 2015, with respect to the conatdid financial statements of Cypress En
Partners, L.P. included in this Annual Report (FA®rK) for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Tulsa, Oklahoma
March 30, 2015




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED

[, Peter C. Boylan IlI, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (“registran”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistede a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, andtfie periods presented in this rep

4, The registran$’ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdst@nd procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurég tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preguh

b. Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahoiporting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amssaraegarding the reliability of financial repodirand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atamece with generally accepted accounting princjj

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presentbs report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls aratgutures, as of the end of the period covered isyrdéport based on sL
evaluation; an

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the tegyig’'s internal control over financial reportirfzat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfturth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosédsed on our most recent evaluation of internakrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theivaden
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknes#ethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpancial information; an

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrarst’

internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 30, 201t /'s/ Peter C. Boylan lll
Peter C. Boylan lll
Chief Executive Officer
Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
(as general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.)




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED

I, G. Les Austin, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (“registran”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistede a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, andtfie periods presented in this rep

4, The registran$’ other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdst@nd procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rt
13&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurég tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preguh

b. Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahoiporting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amssaraegarding the reliability of financial repodirand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atamece with generally accepted accounting princjj

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadgitsclosure controls and procedures and preséntb report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls aratgutures, as of the end of the period covered isyrdéport based on sL
evaluation; an

d. Disclosed in this report any change in thestegit’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfturth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosédsed on our most recent evaluation of internakrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theivaden
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknes#ethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpancial information; an

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a swmiifiole in the registrast’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 30, 201¢ /sl G.Les Austin
G. Les Austin
Chief Financial Officer
Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
(as general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.)




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10#Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (the “Partnershgs)filed with the Securities and Excha
Commission on the date hereof (the “Repottig undersigned, Peter C. Boylan Ill, Chief ExaautDfficer of Cypress Energy Partners GP, L
the general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, dn G. Les Austin, Chief Financial Officer of Cgps Energy Partners GP, LLC, cer
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptedignt$o Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 622¢hat:

) the Report fully complies with the requirementsSeftction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeoA 1934, as amended; a

D) the information contained in the Report fairly mmets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
the Partnershig

Date: March 30, 201t /sl Peter C. Boylar
Peter C. Boylan lll
Chief Executive Officer
Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
(as general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, 1).

Date: March 30, 201t /s/ G. Les Austin
G. Les Austin
Chief Financial Officer
Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
(as general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, I).




